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6geg 806o oMo

14.1 &@ dg dI0d g&OG ©06g8g) 35 6906 60 Doxd
[0y )
DO
2011 826 01 0 668G 40,773,304 13,894,115 54,667,419
One) 508 - = -
o6 B DBnd O HOB - (5.394,115) (5.394,115)
o HOD - - -
2011 826 01 Z»0 668G 40,773,304 8,500,000 49,273,304
Owa), HOD - - -
s HO - - -
2011 826 01 0 668G 40,773,304 8,500,000 49,273,304
oBG 5NHEG
2011 826 01 0 66BEG 6,587,126 9,644,015 16,231,141
A5 6AE 6,587,126 2,125,000 8,712,126
e a0 BE Ob DBHd G, HOD - (5.394,015) (56,394,015)
s SO - - -
67

2011 826 01 0 668G 13,174,252 6,375,000 19,549,252 ‘
B5B60 6OBM 6,587,126 2,125,000 8,712,126
o HOO - - -
2011 5a0 01 0 6EBG 19,761,378 8,500,000 28,261,378
668 B0 PENG
2011 &2 31 20 34,186,178 4,250,100 38,436,279
2011 6eeu@Rd 31 20 27,599,052 2,125,000 29,724,053
2012 6eau®s 31 Zad 21,011,926 - 21,011,926
142 a0 6OD 53 60D Ad) 2011 808 Obes ge cxdc  2011foiein dbes e etéc 2012 ceddb

01 20 M6 HBS 31 oskg 6 5O 31 220
CORBE 6,731,094 11,436,704 18,167,798 34,411,046 52,578,844
®ED Mo oG 6,731,094 18,167,798 52,578,844

ozoe, 806D, Comom B gIaed BPabers BBr a0m g DY Be gor . 617,212,057/- (2011 - ¢. 614,583,064/-).
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(@ oo QR ¢ que)
B0BR BE cd) aid gern gt 500 6O

15

gesaRs dINd S00DD Soned gBsG 2® dnxd

Do’

2011 a0 01 0 66dBG - - -

B @ot) e’ INGED OBS ogd THd GeBY - 127,950,000 127,950,000
oo, 508 | Ao 50 4,791,708 87,500,000 92,291,708
2012 8290 01 220 @86 4,791,708 215,450,000 220,241,708
One) 538 | Ao 50D - 88,915,000 88,915,000
2012 6eetdb 01 ZH0 6686 4,791,708 304,365,000 309,156,708
OTBG
2011 B 01 20 6E3G - - -
B o BE» DG IB8 GoEd Crd GieBd - 115,155,000 115,155,000
BBEO GOE GO 400,695 81,943,000 82,343,695
2011 6gecdY 01 O 6EBG 400,695 197,098,000 197,498,695
BEEO GOE GO 958,342 87,050,500 88,008,842
2012 6eec®0 01 00 6E8G 1,359,037 284,148,500 285,507,537
®20 MO OB 2012 2011 2011 528
01
o0
506D BacmO® 3,432,671 4,391,013 -
D Coleaon) 20,216,500 18,352,000 12,795,000

23,649,171 22,743,013 12,795.000

15 gesaes dsimd

0000 B8 Dannm aBER Gritans DT 6RG AEH KK B D) §EB KD o) GO6D BP0 anneEd GMTEOIN B BN B0 €, ©
oeH g0y @edd 2010 & 2011 860 6Ca) ¢ GREM @F gad, KRBl B0mm® &m Gt 12,795,000/ ® Gee OCh) 6B @HHE0 ®ED) Gio.

9e> 9500 o Yes d0SHd
DHEDOLS

Bex D0 65 §es DeER HR IO GOk BO® MHOM Gor By BODD BEDE BMKGOE BCHD & Gud oK OB BOE 6O.

9e» Dm0 & §Es OeHO B O & 2011 sad
N0 FOG 01

2012 2011 20
Qs OB

Bna® acH 008 dnod O Be
B, OB CMNDE CENOED GOMIN (e 16) 4,000 4,000 4,000
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62600 313 e dHBEG BB
(B @on» BB cre) qu)
BD0H3 )R crt) g gne at) B0 68

BDOMO B Gid 6endas gomidar B30

o) gl
006 66 A
0AE)C BB oD @8 ( s0®® 19) 722,384,585 752,249,351 705,400,136
w56 O MG GHEMODD ( s0®® 20) 67,677,149 61,837,837 55,493,344
GIEMOD BB Dion) ( s0o® 21) 28,066,436 10,601,937 13,357,298
000D Ges OB ( ©05® 22) 600,844,480 497,100,739 136,202,988
e on 9ge o0 ¢ ( s0®® 23) 468,533,118 275,891,115 266,732,588
@0 8e>s dmd 1.887,509,768 1,597,684,979 1,177,190,354
Qﬁ%‘m PEHD 6RE MO GOG B N0 GHEO BB DD B OM RO CE) L.
aoans ges OeHd
Doty B - 2,713,106 7,320,847
060D GIEMOD 63,844,537 70,972,443 66,721,067
000D 6HOD ( s08® 29) 76,528,413 61,988,161 87,278,669
Qo ges 96Hd 140,372,950 135,673,710 161,320,583
16 365550 scH) 5065 DO
@0t GO eIt - (6an0s 04) 4,000 4,000 4,000
@) GO DR FIEEIH, EHNOT FOG
DEHEG 66 OBK canmid 8 B08wEO
cOe) Gl
17 S5eo8m Qg
S0 01 THO 668G 24,331,164 27,864,969 (20,728,209)
RechRolRorcso) (14,807,757) (3.533,805) 22,178,613
® ot §ER B BOB BoENsid Em0 OCA) G QERD Bem GXedd - - 26,414,565
oCEBRY 31 E0 66B0 ( w08 17.1) 9,523,407 24,331,164 27,864,969
171 Sed6» Qg d5iad &6 dalnd
ecH) dE6EB8LNn
506 e Hnd
50 ghewn Acd 06 16,031,915 10,898,955 12,638,510
MO g8 5O 06 39,983,511 38,928,196 37,585,998
221,976 136,393 170,141
1,085,993 680,299 469,787
57,323,395 50,643,843 50,764,435
S5eo6» g d6dd
00500 e 5O 06 (47.799.989) (26,312,679) (22,899.466)
9,523,407 24,331,164 27,864,969

506 Qg diad &) BIVD 61.

Be08n de, dmO H® 0KDB, MEGHE CEEERE af) 8, gomny DD gf) B8, 0rdn BEMG O AR & 60N BB EEEED 6om GEd BLBCENE @&

QoR0 &) O HE BB @B G086 (If COHRONE OB BINE O GIO.

600 me®® 2010, 2011 80 ac® ¢ 8 &0 g oo, 60as B 0¢h) MiH6d BBHED MR GiD.
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18 MG M® 2012 2011 2011 san0
01
oo
QD 1,638,820 1,756,741 245,646
GONO GaNOE 6B AN 22,622,386 17,794,838 13,027,971
o6 OB 4,613 - 42,380
24,265,820 19,551,579 13,315,997
0oBs BEDE B 6NE BCH) 608 HOD (3.878,547) (2,429,638) (1,342,248)
20,387,272 17,121,941 11,973.749
6602 HRNG 5 YERCOIBD 6B GO0 GaNOE BEH) 608 SO
19 GOERE &5 GOND) DS
00eC, EIOd 863,588,152 888,874,785 808,641,692
gomas QD (w00m 19.2) 1,594,685 2,403,839 4,147,008
865,182,837 891,278,624 812,788,701
OGS OB GORIEHE BCE) 007 53O (oo 19.1)  (142,798,253) (139,029,273) (107,388,565)
722,384,585 752,249,351 705,400,136
70 BPHRD HHVEIER0ED A8 ((ITB PEoD) 0DET MEMS 89,134,148 83,600,000 73,313,000
cORE o6 B ) ) )
89,134,148 83,600,000 73,313,000
@G @) 6OEE CEBEHHOG BKE BB
6 03 coe) 605,633,518 638,210,227 558,754,744
e 03 80 06 ¢ 66,568,970 48,074,105 69,135,984
6 06 80 12 coe) 48,864,251 35,673,079 48,895,494
BEEnO BOR) B 142,521,413 166,917,374 131,855,471
863,588,152 888,874,785 808,641,692
DG Go), COEE CEECE GUMBNGE BCH B0 MO EE GORMENG BEH) KX OEEC D BCH GomMENK 3.11 crd) gio.
19.1 @IdG §%) GOER 6EHBGE FSMIS- 2012 2011 2011 20
260 dend)sidn 60z HOS 01
20
0OEC MO 110,560,335 110,221,048 83,441,493
o8 0Bee MEHEEE 21,445,867 21,445,867 17,004,295
B0 296 B0 831,131 831,131 831,131
goc § 0EoD 9,960,920 6,531,227 6,111,647
142,798,253 139,029,273 107,388,565
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381,565 382,274 813,634
B OIDE o6 1,213,120 1,213,120 1,423,120
oce) aiEd de - 584,885 628,996
O0n), DR gon 0 g DD GO - 211,759 1,152,501
0cH) 6 SN B GOH B AL - 11,801 63,402
866 DX, OXCa8 - = 65,355
1,594,685 2,403,839 4,147,008
20 GEOD NG &) FEMOD
E060 gEHMODY 572,496 620,453 612,213
o) TG 49,782,305 44,277,513 39,608,506
B GG 17,116,120 16,413,415 15,240,393
GOEBR e 999,000 1,013,573 518,349
68,469,921 62,324,953 55,979,461
GONEDG BEE) 6O HO (792,772) (487,116) (486,116)
67,677,149 61,837,837 55,493,344
6B K B GOEO 4.2 % COE GRHDG 6B GEDH KED) GuY. 96 6O GHMDE OP66 DRGERD B 6 66 I8 Guo, BKEO GXB CEDBEAO
ENOM CEE BROD EE.
21 2N5Y) &) FHHMOD
05D gEmNOD 742,454 1,025,702 1,275,020
e 80 B8 asios 8,857,946 1,149,651 1,880,628
o2B0 e S0 o GIOmOD 15,070,913 3,800,745 5,597,891
el 3,395,123 4,625,839 4,603,759
28,066,436 10,601,937 13,357,298
22 cOna) §es e
SN0 DHem) 600,844,480 497,100,739 136,202,988
FEDNOE RO OBEOY BCH) GO DGO BNO0 MBY) GONENED &) GNRE D) BO Glo.
&00) canmd BEm HRE B0 §iE GO0 miKoE), S5m0 onm B0E 6.
93 PEING s0gmd dBOEG s06m60 50D SND6 DImDE YMI>) OB
@0t Diod 5,900,000 7,015,638
@0t Dioed 11,900,000 18,023,840
CED R 85,000,000 98,221,272
23 ce 6® Jcd 5™ F 2012 2011 2011 o=ed 01
2m0
R0z 66 Qg 66 66,070,464 36,744,174 41,155,727
om0 e o) 402,462,654 239,146,941 225,576,862
468,533,118 275,891,115 266,732,588
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DO 606 GD 9,500,000 9,500,000 9,500,000
R Cies 95,000,000 95,000,000 95,000,000
25 330 H® BCH) DRER 66D
52810 01 30 660 38,924,840 35,824,313 64,830,935
BIEEM OB FIBEO HEROD @c, Bred (e 25.1) 18,960,790 6,452,037 7,548,326
BRG B)E 66D (628,791) (3.351,510) (2,808,204)
® o BE’ ED KOS EoEBd Tmo - - (33.746,745)
6L1eBY
ocEIPR0 31 €m0 66RE 57,256,839 38,924,840 35,824,313
25.1 B8O B0 BIIKED GRED @
Bred®
B 668) 8O 3,084,312 2,176,704 7,548,326
B0 GEE 0RG 3,697,860 3,403,310 -
@8 | o6 BP0 concon Ons 50 0o 12,178,618 872,023 -
18,960,790 6,452,037 7,548,326
600 CODEH HEDMBON GIEDoDNG), O 6K H®) Gir. BIOD GO EQMED OF06 NEBD0 GOMmD IREEERD 6O GING MO GLe)
B3 CODROHNGD BB 60 68
8008 ofeon [%] 9.5 9.5 9.5
gmeD 998 86D [%] 1-3.5 1-3.5 1-35
080D ©0Q0 e [%] 1 1 1
O®0 O66 OB 55 55 55
@O aEEddodcs O 2010 B8er0 aoed 6RXH0 B8 6me) BmTn NED 006Dy Bt B0m BN ocmd don 0 HO6D BBDOMNGH Ganmd CONE
20 . 608 HHOERM 6EH MMMNHOD GRAVD BiBH M IEPDERD MR 85l 868 € Ci 38,746,744/ GERE GHH OEH) 6O GIHNCENE), B0 GLO.
2012 2011 2011 s28x 01
20
26 PG 6866 PG
N0 01 €m0 66RM 105,753,486 134,766,199 127,080,963
BEe oE @¢ Tom - = 38,274,616
Ber B0 Bee (25,249,460) (29.012,713) (30,589,380)
oeaIBRY 31 EX0 6EEG (@05 26.1) 80,504,026 105,753,486 134,766,199
26.1 6866 ghacs cEe gose
500 D3, DoNGMEIOH BEH MO0 EB06 10,562,500 18,000,000 28,562,500
oD MEMECE g oem O3 Ol Bagy H3O. 6,125,000 9,500,000 12,875,000
BB6d®a COmO 13,875,000 18,500,000 23,125,000
D MEMECE 0B OED O 15,610,547 19,513,184 24,054,083
RocechllecnofsmmidcRae: o) 19,330,979 22,740,303 7,875,000
obe R enoRemm R e: 0] 15,000,000 17,500,000 38,274,616
80,504,026 105,753,487 134,766,199

B @oon 000D G GiD QBB 000D 00D DonGaE0 66 GOOCENGN0 G0
EBE00, 00D DEVED B0 Gio. TONG GOE Do GO MEG HPFBE DO Gio.

DO DCH) R GLd). i

) ©C YC GO 0o, MY,
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6265090 319 g dbaG 6EBN

(@ oo el o) au)
088 e cod qd Gons af) H08 68

27 o6 0c oRd
6me) HO HOD BY® 02 66 05 goo, B® 050 &l
DR e HTow) 1,807,267 12,270,151 33,666,883
95600 6ER (150,900) (978,922) (6,076,732)
1,656,367 11,291,229 28,590,151
e e Brdd
DR 6 HTCE) 12,905,412 21,396,732 20,421,673
50560 6B (828,023) (3,268,070) (6,040,052)
12,077,389 18,128,662 14,381,621
13,733,756 29,419,890 42,971,772
28 et PO
00 01 €m0 66RE 48,840,837 47,341,558 48,410,618
&R | 0638 @D 1,294,596 4,320,567 5,983,966
e 63 BR86M EOED (12,133,539) (2,821,288) (7,053,026)
68650900 31 g0 6EaG 38,001,894 48,840,837 47,341,558
Br08D OKER0 GinRD D30 O O KRCCH) O PRHO BD a0, IEING GO A CEENDHD Hodred BEIe DIMBOSD (3o
TR &) 668) DD B0 GIB. FRMED BB 66D 9HPDDD HOD BB B0 Gio.
29 098 0odd
CHEG ), DB 969,153 833,253 731,589
980 26 BICE) 12,096,423 20,086,652 6,586,509
NEOO GHEMOD 3,222,131 2,544,335 3,827,902
00D 36,058,974 15,262,199 14,981,093
80D oot 068 2,710,005 2,485,380 2,168,967
DB 66D 2,288,839 1,909,540 1,675,910
oc) GiSo 3,465,052 1,449,600 2,744,214
Bose Omcad - (102,702) (102,702)
CE60DED OO GSBLE 247,448 96,850 96,850
CLENBS II6 PBE GENO ISP Sond 423,187 423,187 423,187
CHEG @) @G - - 34,000,000
eomOn MEHD - = 39,950
0506 @) BB 15,047,200 16,999,867 20,205,200
76,528,413 61,988,161 87,278,669
30 8206080 cdd
oPoD Qe ©0® 30.1- 151,233,757 135,808,963 140,684,832
&0 oe 20,883,005 16,764,043 13,957,408
0co) @iE6D R - - 951,748
HEG 6&RNEED O 4,133,408 4,342,470 3,657,399
6ed) B BORIOD Bg - - 1,337,578
Qedel o)} 40,372 37,422 33,877
176,290,542 156,952,898 160,622,842
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30.1 &.80)8% g 603D

©0e0 01 &m0 cEEnm 135,808,963 140,684,832 61,554,083
8580 BeE) 688 HOD 205,000,000 198,000,000 185,876,486
000 508 BCH 6LEBD (1.350,474) (3,910,627) 206,882
0688 B BO» Eg - O 66000 (134,458,489) (136,774,206) (61,760,965)

85900 quEInodn, 6HEd (35,000,000) (40,000,000) (25,150,000)
®e ™o (18,766,244) (22,191,036) (20,041,654)
aeEuPRS 31 20 cEenm 151,233,757 135,808,963 140,684,832
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32

33

&8I0 SHB®D 6uRLOdD HOd
HEODCH BTN NEBAED BB6ED & @) BB, M3 HPHD erom, gonmn O PR GO, BB DEBIMHOM GEHREN Grd 6O.

31.1 9E® eOMD0H §ORES 650G ORGL

6 o) BAPEO 68D 240 g9 GERHND NOGEGHCE GEODERE G 0C7) COR BE GOK. CIEDNCEH EED HOV, 6mE HOP 6B Glremn HO6D DKED
a8 eeGy QD EPIMBOD LHRRBN 6RE MIEHED. OB Fixed OFNDEE QEm DEPIMDCD GEORES 68

88n acdandsd oeds 06 GReeH 2012 2011

GID®H ®) FeARS 6HOMED 683D GHR® 2,472,091 1,789,792
31.2 &30 VKD 60M ONGEH

600 e Hom @C YRD HPNHOD HOKE KHELH) DEntNRmE BB B0 6.

31.2.1 @ - 686 dsDSNE» 41DR & FeoRs A& PGEOY GO® Bg MO L OGN

® e OEerE® gio GlrRME GO6H OXFs BORRE 6EE BOEE) BO7) ERR. AR OTE & 0K CRNNID GEom GG Bt MG DD GHCCH
60D G GOG OROCH 0REH CHE) L.

©59sI0n ®B®D b 6 EE MME B0D6BLE0  KX6LE) dTMAO  6EBEG 6HAG G/ EIAG
FOR 6ONGLY) DR SMAG G
® @) O5® @HBD KD 88,489,139
®PD RGO 38,712,294 14,246,447 .15
DD BEH) FHEENOD 1,154,779 -
IR & 660) B € uHD 115,091,149 7.565,052.62
B OB e REOY ®EY), CHED 156,430 -
6B RGO - 94,752.45
D50ENBD O GBS 6O MEG 234,561,718 73,263,667
oI @) 6B BE T iHd 33,468,899 1,530,349
qoOns 5D EIIHDD PO ®PS EG 6,646,525 1,629,281.28
R & 668) B € uEHD 17,021,944 2,778,733.36

PED ) FeRRs iEd
erre OoRRN gndd MO @ tIREH BN HEMED BrEed & gormn DIED BT G PEdHD OB €O GemMdi.

Bay® &dan oo o BB
BD ndian €O GiEBG ), , CAREOD BE @Y, BB’ Gr) BeDY GemBi.
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Ifley, gae0 pwumdsmenud GumGsTem(Beeng.



20
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20120 opemi(p  FHMSLUGHBHO fley 2.2 Hedellwen  epUTem6Y,
GUBLOTEILDNS  ALiguelTong). 2 5855 Bimeuamsents Lialdbsd ¢.6T6r.
olb.  BmeueIBIGeT, SFe wi BHow (pHeSh CFuiz, dnbHevmer
uBIseilmU QFSHLZIL 6T, DHemen OBTLAHE WemmwGw &lFme
el euTenLAm seflwmi swuefujd, bl b, uf eomisr Go.L6Tu.g.
Bmeuend Spdlwenr Hog umseMlmL CFaisHujeTemet.

alembUISTITHeNTa  (WmMBW  da(Beomen  uBEaNlenL,  wjesfeSsurT
1j evmisT wHOd weleSeur el HGeoment Spdw  PmIeUeNTRIS 6T
Qesdueiener. pemer OHTLIHE CurerOLym NGFaIed mIST
wpnid Camiomerd GeGussiim seflwrt swuel odwer SHowdleime.

Bps PP aupLIEme FLEUSHSTE SLbHS G (2011)
suUBLOTEUILOMeT 2224  10levedlwiesr emum, 201210 SLewiBLET @LUIIBmBUTe0
130 Wevelwest pUT DiFBMHH UBLOTHISHMS FLIQU|GTETSI.

20121 oyeWi(B FWTHET OHTMEHSBTL S CFemer, SO &FbhENSLILIEIEG S N6
(Market Share) &gz mevauflenssEpd@Gl  WHHUTD e _wir
Qumodlenwr  ariguetengl. LMRB syeysefler wg, #henslumi@asel
17.95 aisn@w. sroyseileiug, @& 32.69 aigm@Lb.

fmsen, sOWD LybsTeawienL el (B @GTw WEIEEW-2012 BlawhFfanw
BHEHSSHIMD LOMILD WTHLILTEID SpEW BaIBISMNhHS BHLSHHGaNTLD.

201210 oemi(B S 6U(HLD DML DIBIF]TEDETUITETHEMeTE0 QeummleETLoment
BuEFMTTSMBHET BLISSUUL (B, @UUBSEIBMT FHamslLbBHSe0 Lfley
QFulz OsTemILg).

o BVEIMS SHLYLSBME BLawsHG N  BmeusibHenmed  gourd
Qeuiwiul L sl dsmev 2012 Quigeufl eauisss seviaT. o,
B ATENLIE) 2611 & DIBIFTMHEN UPBISLILILL G

o BovEINS suewils Fenu gouT®H CFuIs SLdw LS mesHeBTISevTenT
alhal 2012 Quigeufl Homen 261 & IHIFTNNI UDEIAUIGL].

o 2012 & 80 Had FiauBsHs wasefli Habms (Waiall B, eICFL
By BapFAOUITIIMISE 2615 DIBIFTENN CULDEIS6.

e Qeovminas gomiwd SlamsH Feou gour® Gsuis EXPO 2012
SHEBTSbEG 2615 SIBIFTEN6UT UPRISLIG.

® 2012 glyed MeIHT HeweowisHsd @LbCuHM HAmeui LHSHTewi(H
allpor, 2012 Gmyy HowsoHE  DIBIFTENEIIWITETSEThL 65
@uUUbSEG6T QaFuiwtu’ (B, dBFTFmenienw QUDDIGEOSTETETE.

o Gflw wmseOW 2012 (2012 glyed 13,14) HAmisen oHMID SO
UbsTamienL. (PSIIl(B SEhSHSHMD WLOHMID WTHLILTETSS e HHS!
GBIl HHDEFHBEN6T UDEIS, SIBIF]ENEIUIUITENTSEBL 6 @LILIGHSHBISET
Quiwiul (B, SiEFFmenT QUDDIGOSTETETILL L ).

o oo & SpFTmewiule S, QeuFTd  UewIgms  BlaeEeT
Qampwlelmbs @efugiiuiiul L er.
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FBeoresr Nevasl. swueil gour® QFuis wEhd CaAw SIUILBSTLL
OFTL(h&EG oML.& DIBHIFTED6T  eUPEIS LMD, @& 2012 g
QasTIPLY HBSHBTF 2 _6iT6NH MLSTHIHHD BLLOEOUMMSI.

fegieousieuulembs  Gurser  Gumwr  Her  BlapFHsemen
@efUTILISNES, DIBIFTEOE UPBISLDLD.

201210 o gt g BeoLGupm INCO-2012 emas0smifed
SWISTLS PO  auTssHs SeflWmT LSHDETH 2618  DIHIF-
TEWEWI  UPBISLIULLG. @ @evmens  Gurmlulweorsmiseriet
PoeuensSenmed gour® QFuiwiul Lg).

mBHOBTO0 OMID uTHHE WwaefllT suemls Femu gour®d CFuis
opemigen  WwaefT  mas0sTfeorent  ealhg MHawsdoe, oo &
DIBIFTEN6T cuULERIEGeTTLD.

DSI Supersports Volleyball Guriips QFHTL([HEE 26L& DIBHIF]TEn6uT
QUPEISLILLL . (2012 £9Pem6v)

201210 o6WI(H @HEWL. OTHLD HwgUNeSHHE 6160 HevHT GUFDY
Bawsdsmen @eluTiLSHE BTN GUPEISUILILL Gl

Aevmiens Cxfw euewis Fmu gour@h Gsuls oGrTéwm 2012
FieuBse o Lpuuind savisr d wHmiLd WHSHH SHSHIRSDE
26N & IBIFTNENT GUPEISLILLL . (2012 @a&6r0L)

2012 QeUQLWLUT ISHD Revmms CarAW msHOHTIIN  cuemis
goou gour® Geuis CNCIApiy Qewpuri (G elms-2012 @hasmer
26N & DIBIFTNN UPEISLILLL Gl

Aevmemns Basdw Breaump o ulflemisst olalmsHd sy Fenu
gour® Qeuwis et elfsim 2012 eisel WLOHMID SL6O6UTLD
2 ulflenmiseT SemwiaT HosTe 26L& SHIFTOET UPBISLILL LS.

2012 @aGLmui wrsw 2 s Aneut Habomg el B, el
GsL  Gmry MPawsfOwreaenn @NUTLILMSDE  DIBIF]TEn6uT
QUDERIBLILLL &I-@F&Losvmenet alomer Bleneowl suenalelmbaE..

W AW  THTE  FOU-SU TGS Hmemssend gourhd CFuis
OLWT-61&Be0OBLT-2012 @MBTE 26L& NHIFTENNT GULPEISLIENLD.

urgufw masHeSTY wHNILd fn MSS0STIH0 DS gouUTH
QFuIs afedou-2012 seuisTl S WWHNIWD aTEHsSE Sl LsHnsTe
261 & DIBIFTMN UPESIULLG. (2012 @&GLTUT OTHLD)

@6VEIMS LILeNL W SHEWISSTONT Bimieuad gour® OFuls aumLTbHS
allpm 2012 @M@ 20L& SIBIFTENEWT 6UPEISLILLL G (2012 1FIDLIT)

almer Mleneowr efiomenr Caemeusat (nf eomisT sued) goOUTH
Qgulp uemLTIBTWS FTouGss elomer Bleneowb-BHSTT TSHHe
aNPTEINSTEN 2611 & SHIFTEN6NT CUPBIGLILLL Gl.-lgFbum 2012

BQevmBIns FepisHd HsTy Feomwu gourh CFuls FupTsd erwpsFd
CapA HMIBT.HHHTH 261 & NBHIFTEHV GUPBISLILLL ). QFLDOLIT
2012
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L (HOUBMBTS BB  eufl(LpenmE6iT

| Gyemyupd easb@Galliyw

Fa(BBHOTE  BETUYD JHABTHMET  HoUBD  eunsuled MlapsHsenen
RUEBIEMWLSSH gourh Cauiyw usdHilms BneuamsenLar Caameu
ufllordmed @UUBSEISHAT CFuIg GoTeTemiLL L.

ugeueoret LNFFTImsEDHE USHMenswment rBTHS6T BHLISSILLL 6.
Qamupwiat BxibegsbGasslulL  foo BasImseiand elembuy Uev-
mBH6T QUTHSHSILL L 6.

QOaTemevsaT S BTLSBIEH6T (peld JHABTH6T  WHHUND BUTLipsHe
BLISSOUL B, UMNF6OSB6T cupRISILIL L 60T,

Il ss6us0 GEmfedmILL LweLTH

G (HSH6VIT6O LILLIGm 60T
LweTuBSHSutento.
elembuy  Uyamy BoeueimiseaT  wOMID  CFme  CULPEIGNITHEHHE
suenlls QUTHBemen DIDILIUSNEG, BevSHTNW HLTED BFemeusni
LweTuBSHSuento.

aAMTSHH Qe Hemansell, auTHHs QUWTSmT @efuTliyusn@ BCxem-
suwmenr  uflordmedsemen  BCHOsTeTUsNEG, HHaued QBHTIHOHI LD
LweTUBSHSIUL L emLD.

61 (BousM @& HBHEUD QaTOOHIL LIGHMS

Fwimgent [F FOTVER: ) [ B MEMIWISHETLPL TS, eM6MDLITEIB6IT
@efuyiiul L.
N uuind

&6 QOFHTLIY FHenslLbBHH0 QHTLIY Seterd (pemm BHTLLEISEHEH S
@emLulsvmest @ enemiLienLl GmbsmeaTeusnE FHeMBLILBSHBH0
o AluiTsEndE@ LUIDAS6T PEISLILLL ST (oo, AMbS ST L LHMmS
(Ratings) sy wlLsmz emLW uhauGSHSMLD.

IV shemns @eiiih womib opuie)

FHemBLILIBHSHBH0 SewlUiC (BLest QarLiyulL EYRIET A
QuipasTearaugn@ SRL whmid LMRB Bimsuaimsise@sLer guiubsmisa
QFulz GsmeTemiulLenLo.

FHhemsWleT  HToysemeT  SgliuenLWTHE  Qaremi(h,  elBGwrs
2mb@GallILSNBTE, SWeuHL BLougbmessT GmOsTeTeniiuL L er.
yHw  Qaremevssmldl  BTLsmST LODW UHw OCFTenevdbsTl 8
BT BRIGHEHSHBTE HT6V CUMTLIMMBM6MULD AMWPSLILGBSHSHID e6embduy
BmeuenmiseT oMb CFemeu euPEIGBTT LHNID GMSSH SHENEVEHTH-
ofledt uBIBeMiLLeT 6I8FL emeuLuBIG6T gOUTH GQaFuiiLLL L.
QaTemevsaT S BILEESET @efuglum@d  sreluGHulsd Fdsisen
waHuled Buriigsemen gour@® Geuig, QeupmuiwCuirmesd ufldedssi
GULDEISBLILIL L 6T

(PSTOWDSHHIN FhHAILYLWD, WBeTTulaLd

V' oBeumsemen Gaeneu

allenbuy STy aseent QawimHuT(Heei LU DI MBS M6
SwUThhHe0. swrHer  QaTenevdsaTld  QFupur@d  wHOILD
Bewsdsefllar srHemg GLWUBSSHIUSDSTET D UIe|H6T,  6THI-
sT60  Baemeusemsm  HewnBeauMsQaTaTousNEG  HEMMEFTTHS
QarwOuT(BHHEILTS BlLswibsaudss o s HLieomenisefle
BeurFemansamen GUDHNISOBT6ITET6D.

VI ouewile Qurd

alembuysryiseiear  e1CsL  CameauseEnsEd  OQUTHHSSFmIQUW
auemauled Qurdaser SO tu’ B, GeuefuiL il Lenio.

alGsL  FhaTILRGEHSESG 61CFL  euuumEeaT GLbGuLDd
Fowmsamed, CuTmSHHwLTe alHsHs0 16FL  QuTHsemen
SHULO (B GUDEIGIG).

QUGBLTGES SlgliuemLulsd @ewmiEsdapul  alsdsHed (WS (b
SVGEMmeT  BeonGaupmieusn@ @UuUBSL QFuig  QsmeTEnD
Baemer UPEIGN(HHEG ICFL HLOEBHEMET 6ULDMEIEHSH60.
alembuysry  Boeuenmiser, GFemeu  eupmiGaTHefler  elGFL
Bapemeumsst LMD QUITHET oamE@Gally WLHNID  DeuTsefarmed
gour®  GeuwinGL  euueuEiseT  GUTEIMDMISESH, OGNS
BaisalulL QUTHBMEMTUILD FIMNBHHMETULD CULDMEIGHH60.

VIl auigss GQeuigd

SHBUTMBW aUTHHH OHTLTLHmeT GosVd 2 MIANILIBSHHIUSDST60T
allembursTy  MneueEIEsT OO  BFemey  CUPEIGI(HBES
DUTHNS HHSSIEGS6T OO AW QuUIGBLEmeT  Sil(Lp-
s QFUIWD MeuLEIET SpBWDMISE SLLewID GQUDTLDED,
FwrHer QaTenevssTld wwomi Umgw ol o Te aTEHss
Qawidser @efluFiiuiul L.
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BBLDFS

33 oiBasTen Silwred

FwImgen QBTEneVHSTL S Gaemeu B 6VmIEnBUT6HT (e Geurmig
QarenevsaTl s  omeveuflngwns sars  336ug e Benmene
QaBTeILTQWIg). 33 eI BSTLILGHUTD BeVEInNsd QHTENeVHSTL S
HmDUled G SHHS LTHMEIGM6N JOLBHS, (PHEVEUT SibBHMMD
Quppenoemw OBTLAGBS, BID 61og Beneolurl el  Goaid HoHs
M6USH IS OBTERIGLTLD.

W HISB_(peaiGanig

LMRB wpgib SRL plsiseiar a5 oifémaeseia Ly, BIligE F&60
QaTenevssTl s meveuflenssamenuyd 1erfl, 201210 eIl SHwITSHen
OzTemevsaTl 8 Gremeu, saigh Semiufly  ueismen  (WEICMBSSI,
WPH0 Blewevds@ Geummarons (WerGemiuwig).

201210 6B 6UTEIEN6D HTEVLD

UTTTHSHLD DT HTHSBLD 6U(HLTHSLD

Loemfl 149 596 7152

ussoBBy @efluriy smev ereveneouled DiFe wir Fdsisefer auyGsumy

LMRB wpmmd  SRL srauflmsaiiug s  omevsuflmssmenupd 159,
WPHOTOL MG HbH MeUSHHISQHTEILG. LTensy  07.30-08.00-08.30
@efugiiy &mev sTe0emeLUTed FITEHer OFHTenevdsTL Sulled @afluFiumgLd
QaTenevssTl s BILSEhGE Fdaiser wHHuled WGHS aurGaumy
STELILGS DS

D6H LmLLULSBEHLTET OFHTene0sHETL & BT BHIGEHSHSTE FhSTILLD
Fgwrder  Oprenessrld Bxemeu OsUlFusdwoTe  QFHTenevdsTL &
BILsBRIB®T  @efugiyd  H6sCmyw, ey  @mid  Brisefled
QBHTMEVESTLS  BTLSEIGEHEHSTN STV 61606060  GMIILTS  GHmidw
SSHTUUTSHTEISMT  QBTERILSTE  OHTmeVSETL S BT SHHIHEHSE
FhHTIULD eupRIBLILL (BeTengl. @HemeliLenLulsd 201210 e Fmbs
QaTenevssTl d BrLasHhsrear almHener, BID S igs0sTaRGLTLD.
RHOTLTS U  QFTenevssTld  BrLsmismen  @eflurliyeusnsmen
FhSTILSMBUWD, HFWTHN QHTenevssTl d QumHDISECSTETIL G

Ba&Fs @uomisemy LOHNID LHW Blapsdsen

20120 opei(p @MluTs  eTenensenen  BevdaETs  QEmeni(h,
yPw  Pewsfest  SPWsILGSSILL LS.  BbBSDFAsEHLTS,
foeuisEnsste  MwsluGsSSIULL  wHH  Danr®h  SAmeurt

QaTenevdaTl d priaw, &l apuem yHwu Mwellly Powsd oLs-
Iwenr  GHMIUI BB HMEUBENT(GLD.

FOM anuent Blawpsd

Ans Mwellly Mawdd yHw eugelsd Hmeuiseien LsOGoum Hemmae
opmid Hpenwsamen 2ed@Gald@Gl aumsulsd BxTEAQUDM BHHeuTH6-
60 WP FMHSH HMBMIDSHEHLTH, FmeuTsamen Baib0HHSS,
gésisefller  alplusbemsd QuUDM, GMIHSHBEUDBET (LPEVLD D 6WTIQ6IT
Wyusdwifses &M anuet CaikbOsHSSILGTIT.

61LD&| LI6VLD

Fn(BHEVTEN JHABTHMEN HEUTHInIQUI [HBLDFSB6N

Qevmiens JHABTHMEN  HoUTHamgul  eumBUTd SILLULLL  FehFens
Meawsd), pdsiser wHHUID CuyTaremen GQuUDmIeETENGIL 6, ULOGMM
BTHH6ME SHMIILWLEDIEISST SILBISW BSDFAUTSOID DAMLOBHSHIOTENS].
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Oeuerig oaLTeé LHw WOTHOLD

Qeuenig  FehFlens  Blawsd oo rs  swurder  QETenevESTLS
THBTHEDHESH, UHU D@IUaESmeT QUDMISCSTATISNE FhHSTILID
HOLSHHIL, Bbs Bowsd o res elBFL Fdsisemen 6IbUSHLD
FTHBFOFUISNG, 6IDLOTED (PIYHBHSHI.

QUL GMBUD HPEHMBUID BENEIb@GID HEOTFT] LTV @GTUl LDEIS6OW
201210 oyewip  FAmmen, HOW ysSsmewienL  (weeflll(h  SwmSen
QaTenevdaTl s Ggemeu  @GITwW  EGOW  Hawpsdenw, OQemale
SHEHSHHIMD GUTOTOHN (PHBWSHIEUD TUIHS OCUeTHS  Spe0WHH 0
2 6o HEHSBINS  HOFUINBHBSHID, UGBS  WTHLILITEsIES S 6o
orefilumulsd o eiten  eugeoTHM  (WHEWSHSHUD euTUIHS LeTenemuimt
Bareled euenalellpBHaId Mawsdsmen HApiurs @elurinlug. @rw
omisewW Blawsd, yrmser seomary urgwuflu elenemwum BHassT wHmID
aLsSed Qandad WEumDUUBGL UGN SHEOTFT] DIBISHIGMEN
QETWILSTH SIMHB(HHDHSH!-

‘@amywLeorel’ o e Anbs FpsQLoTEID

Aobe FPpSQLTEIEND 2 _(HEUTHGHIS, PPHS FHUITET (& 6ITLDFBISHEM6IT
QBTEWIL  FPBHMS 2 _(HUTHGUSDBTS  QHTIOL 6T  HHp&FH
QaTLT, @eleuTemi(h S LWEIGTON  SHEM6ULILBEBLTS, [JHBTHMm6N
QFITMENL HSHIH).

Gurwir Hewr FHAHIIY
G5  Gureiod) Heamiseiled  @yey  @efugiur@w  Gumwm  Heor
SHOBFZIMIWTLD Bawsd, ‘siw &Caed Bewsdlwne ydeisefle
BOUDHND FTHBTH!.

FriaNbhs @efenowmer Blenee e

(peTemEnT  BTET  QMIHHMMEE @QrFmentupligul  HHGUTH  eTDENLD
Al B UNbs @maFwenoluTenissT, UTL&TE6m, uTLsomdflwiser ond-
Curflen HfApkbs umsallemu  GOWFOFUILD sumasulsd FriafbHS
Bawsd  @efugiuiuGdEma. STVHSHTE0  LMSHHISHSIUTL  LsOGMM)
QrFmeuEmeT LMD  SHeuDMelt  DpSBEIGET  OBHTLALTET UG-
Lowrest  Bleneia|senen  Blenerayd @l  euensuled  Qeummlsyiomen  eumy
Bmigl Pawpsdurs & wrPueieng. SbHBsWES &LHS HT6L 61D
(PTBRITIRHEHSHES OUPHIBHDHIULl DiFe Wi CsenyeuoT@l. aHis-
TV FhHHWeITed DMHEH Osmeansanpul mBUTED, DIEUTHEDHSES
Agemen Wemi(BD BenaayuBHHHCHTHLLSDEG CmGsTeTeniLbGL @b
WwHHwnes RS SHS (PIQU|LD.

Auoeut  PapFdeemen  FOTNWILSET  cpsold, miferesl  FmieuT 681D,
(pevieuiensl  eudb TN

Reucuresienl. CBTEHGWEUTE gwngar OFTenevdaTl & Gxenel, Hmieur-
M HoUThanlgwl euenauley a18FL MawFdaemen swmhdsieeng.
@60 Fmisen, SO USSTEOENL (PaTail (B, &TEN SHTOUTEY LEISTaTE
BLISSIULL  ‘Yehd oiBu  seumpg’ Bowsd dneuisenst  Geu-
GUTE  BATHSSH. FTauBss Hpeur Hatbma WEISILH, SHwmeer
QaTenessTl 8 BFamney GIHLoeoTeneal aTTILILIENL HITSHOIFTEN6D 6U6TT6L-
W0 pLTHHW m.Mear. eownr Gersdsw Bawsd @GMUILSSH6HSHTGL0.
aumy BT seMed SHerpd 5.30 (PpHe0 @ONUTLILTGLD 60T Leud HBp&Fd
o1&, @emd ieliument ugelsemenuiw, QuUDmISOSTsTET, FhSHTILID
GULPEIBLILL L &).

Flow HspFdset
Grraingd)  Hemiselled BILIQET  uFTOHD  (WPHAWSHID  eUTUIHS
alamrenysefedmba  FouamsOyed Mawsd, QsTLyTs Geaummsyoms

WPBTMSHHIN FhHAHULYLD, WBemTUIanjd

BLISSUULH — eumdeimg. Oeugtsd GBurwr  Hasms (el (b
warHudl  GFweswd, anceiiligul  SRISTITL  elamTenFujb
Amewibg gpur® QFws Uss Jadll Bsdw Qeugms euWSHNEG
FWTHT OBTMVEBTLE BFeneu, LLTewT 26L& IBHIFTN6NI UPRISLIG!.
@sLTs g JasTsefar GurTgremes GQuUDME).

201210 S60I(B BHHTT MaULIUGMS (el (HLD HWTHN QBHTenevdHHTL S
Baemeu, 8L Pawsdasmen @eafuyinluig).

BSHHTT  LewIgensml  (PIIILB  &wrder  Osmenedsrid  1yuey
opBide  HemyluLmisenen  @efluilugiLer, @rewi BboHBTT CHeu
DLTTHMBHM6N EMeHeU USSHTHEHDHSTH @efuyinluig).

waefli Blawsdsen

Reueurewi GOUUTE WwHeflheH0Ee, UOGMI &Fips B S LBIS6T
alGsL Bawsfsemen gnurh QFuUIBHTL. FTauBss waellT HaisHms
el B Queveuss MeTET  BmeowdhHer elwl  eumewT  BopFasl
BLISSUULLHIL 6T, @& dsiseien GurTsyame QUOME. FTauGsg was-
oflT HesHed aefHesTar SLBTFmanEEHD, CFLDUL L HDBEHLD,
FWOsTWIGSTe  omb@Gally Bowasend, Nyus  sensuisefle
umiseNiyLe 01CFL Pawsdlaepd gnur® Geuiwliul Ler.

B lalmHsHUID swnda OzTemevssTl d Gaeameuuler umiseiiy
Bxdw S MawFdsalaiBurg, Swrdar QaTemevoHTLS
Bemeu GPUILSHSHES UmGeIILEmeN QFbHuleTeng). Seleuresi(h
BempCaupPwr  Carfw  olalpsHd Oariiure PewFS QT

swurfssiul LI, @bPawpsd @iiute sHBurg  GewmduiBd
gemmissHar  urfw  Selpsd Hllsamen 2 sensHusTs
Swrfabslul Lg|.

Bxe58DE& WEGGBW CaAw sewism g

201210 emi(p BpEsHNG wWGLL CxAw sewisT denw (eiefl (B,
wrge Qsrenevsatl d BFameu GIUIIL 5555 ustienw SLHOUeTENG.
SHEIBTLE  FLBIB6T BLISGSUULLSHIL 66, SHwibTL S Fnl BISEHLTS
adiarey OsTamevssTl d  glempulsr  Gamfemlu  (WaGammLd
&EH6T  oHHUTD  (aTEaI(BHSHIFOFILLL . 2013 Quiysufl THLD
SUTEmDUIEd BLISSULLL SHWISTLSbE Seneuiourds, 201210 e
alBgL  geps B HLBIEHT (PaIQeBhalulLer. @Hed 201210
1B BnHILGHUTD FTamrean HJ uflmgmw BeudsTs QeTesi(h,
gourenn  HHCamewiwensy, L LSS6NMIY, GuTebmeney Syl
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swueluler QFupurGaser o LuGssiuGdamer. swuaiular Cwrss LT (WaTmwdHgn FHLEmE SeuaibInosmerenwCurg), swuaiuler Bl
QewpurBseT OFHTLIUTES gOHULSIaW UTHILBMET GmDULGZID, BFHe0 o 6enLsaiBaamen.

QLT sLar / 1SeTHylL] @@L

sLe OO WBaTHIIY BLT eiaug B QarBadsed euTmssemar whmmw Srilean Hamanewrsaienn CFasHalmHbHEHTN, iH SounID BL S5
swuelsg HF fHuTes BLLD gnuBL 6w, aHTETSHHON gOULSIngul L THEMTEGLD.

H0G BLORSMBHMGT @B UGHWTS sSwuaiulesr SLT SLEIH6T 2 6TenLsslIuBL (Tl SHMDUITs g DS

(o) OamPsd eupm@Gaiseiar alemburmsend@ a@eflugiy ChréHms elpusmer GFuleug OQsTLiurs, dHmLds Goueiguwr B @dsbueiuler
aTssHs TeHwmer fleur@Ld.

(o) GmEw sTev CFIlILSEHHSTE (PSS (H LewILD.
LT sLener Blauishd QFuIzHed

B fHwren Qarsgisendster uswd (Caring Amount) cpeold 2 &5 sLal aupbenu LNFHBHSauIuGHSID. SifelssinGw HeHuledmbs ST
sLalel 2 FF BouTsdh QaFuujd ST SFHIUTEGLD.

2012 1g&buT
31 b Hadweim

epUIm
af$ss wHMID Gum CeuemTigul eFemeuTul  LIswTLD 772,385,585
oamluIT SL6T LOHOID (LPHLIGTILD 67,677,149
BemLbs Couswiigul 6Jen6TLIEN6 1,594,685

Gaflliy wOMILD (WHUEwILD 28,066,436
pmHQ&TBLILIETE 5,208,737

gemenwt B FHwmenr Qarsgiser (GmEw s GFOlysEpSSTH (PH5H) 600,844,480
U6wID LOMMILD SN SFLOTETEn6 467,533,118

1,894,309,190

aTHTHSIY UnBHEG goU, MGG HASHNG BLT sLa1 dH2 s OFTms CFSGSILBL elsLd
19gbuT 31 Had)

apuT
alembUTSHTY Bmieueid LHMID SLFbSTIT 722,384,585
o6 A& 6iT 67,677,149
BmeuenmiseT OHMIL eNBCWITSeOSITS6IT 34,869,858
SdNEG OFTHSLOTE 6Umis GUBISS6IT 1,069,377,596
1,894,309,190

LT L (PaTmsHHGHDET 6iog LNyGeugd

@LT sLer eeiugl, OQurgieurs HmLss Geuamigw Fheng BHUIMed alBsHmev CUDIISTGW. HemLbs Geouswigw Fhensd HHUIET LGS
TIemw (epWITes  Spute] QFuleuss cpeod, swueluler @LT sLel OFHTens LHIUIOUGLD. Sl auFHsamen CFuig QaETBUUSME (LpevTeT
&L ASHTITH6T (PHOWITS UTTTLLIUBGUTTS6T. SLASSTIT QHEUT 6UPEIGLD HD_WT SHL&T 6160606V (LPHTENOSHIUSHITeD STLoTesNdbSLILHLD.
Sigl, CBTHEHSN MTEIGN WLHNID SWUSIUTET SLaT QaTaTmossmen SLITUIHSS6E e Gum@srearsmiu®BL. Bbe UeDTUWMDE6T, aHLTHHLD
SIS SHNG GHMOBS STeVlILGHBaMNe0 Wenmuwien@ o L uGSsIuGL. GnEw sre CFiliysellsar WaeSl b BLT sLalsa S 2 L uGegIL 6,
BLT sLemal GMDUILSHETS SbUel Seumenn s eumidseien eeullel Berengl. eamfluiiselLflphs HemLds Gouamigul &L LTHSUND
MAFQFTHHIHMTS HLOUSIUTD 2 6oL daL{BLD. Leiiumemt Famuulanmed Hmidsobaiul BeTen SL6T aIPEIGLD (PN EHHE o, 2amOuITaEhE
SL&T QUPEISILGLD. BLT SLT (PEHTMLSHIUSHDNSTE DNHEL MGG S S6IT LHNID QFTHHIG6T LNnemiTs eneubsLILIL (HeiTere.

Hyeu FHwmesr @i

Hyeu FfHwmenr GLi erediugl, uewt FHwmer QuUIMILILEeT WLHOID SiFH OBTLIUTET SmIHSH HUbSmaismenud BenmGeaummbGuITg), Lbuesi
WpamIsT(hEs Gousmigwl M AULDMBISEOHEIT.

Qersgisat oML Gurmiyseaiamed gHuB BEIUTUIFFOSMT QHTLIHE, @UIGLEUTHID, gCGHmId QUTHSSHLHM I WMBIGETTS SIMLOHBTED,
Sl &M CrreGLer (WpatOaiheaF CFevsushar cpsold swusiulear Hyeu FHwumer GLi  suemgwenmaemen GumGsmsien (pigujb. MBIEL
uriFFeosemen Bpréa@l Burg swuaiwmed Gumbsmeteniu® swusiulear Hyeu FfHwmear Comeusemst 2 MIFILBSHIUSDSHTE BTENTTHILD
Senmuwieysen  GomGsmeateniu®. sbuaiulear sLer Bd HLbied whm egmerw el wnkismer Goroa@Glh Burg SelauTDTeT  DDEFEIG6NT
SouaGHM QETATeNILGBLD. (PG (PSTMSHHIUSGHDGS CHmeuwman 15H FnbBHeoms SbUMGGF QFThswTs o eiren Gweds M& LHMID
Qurmitiyssemen BBDDIUSNETS 2 _HhSH HTEV 6T60MEVLILET Fnlgll ULl lgenwl FL(HeUSMSTe Bl &Tevd GFOlISHSHEHSE LTHOILGHLD.



QUUBHLD Gauig QsmeteriulL &Teb HeapeaumLujbd Hod mHOSTMS 1BFH 2 dien STLLGHMW DgludLWTSS QaTeaw(h, Sweumd
SiLLeueneriiig  susiuler ©ld Qurmiiyser wpmw BlE CQersaiseilar sreo seemed BenmeuenLwbwBurgl, CUITHLSEHSSTET  LB6MTUIES6NT
GumOsmeaTeniLBLDd.

2012 ggwum 31 RUUBSLD QFulg QsmeTeniulL GmDeEsIULTS B uTUIFFe

QFwpuTL(B B 6 WIS, GHomoW 6-12 OISO 12 eu(m. 2-5 eum 5 eum. Goed
B Qarsgiset
ATSSS, gmenL euTese 722,384,585 722,384,585
oAl L6, (PHUGTHILD 67,677,149 10,507,613 8,740,706 15,898,146 28,871,438 3,659,246
emeULIL], (LPHLIGTILD 28,066,436 24,671,313 3,395,123
(WHOSTHLLGTEY 5,208,737 5,208,737
FMOW BIHOFTSHSHIB6T 600,844,480 600,844,480
UemILD DiBDE FLoLoTETEneU 468,533,118 468,533,118
1,892,714,505 1,231,305,366 612,980,309 15,898,146 28,871,438 3,659,246
B Qurmitiyseir
SSeMBUTSITH (husmD 63,844,537 63,844,537
GU(HLDITEOILD 38,001,894 38,001,894
&.Coucuinigws ggemen euflaeit 76,528,413 76,528,413
genent  GLmIen & E6iT 13,733,756 6,038,695 6,038,695 1,656,367
eufl Qumrmiiy 176,290,542 176,290,542
wiriy  fHwmer Qe BLiLeTes6iT 213,424,534 213,424,534
Qorgs GQFsvaied 581,823,676 574,128,615 6,038,695 1,656,367 - -

Ayeu fHwmenr L (WaTenwsgeud QsTLTuTer 61og LyBsHed

BLT waTemwshaleusdnsrer swusiulsr NFGsaugd, gnmisCaTeen (WQWITsH BLLLD ie06vE!, Suefluler yswdE uTdliyser
gouBL SLiurThsemen gnUBSHTOE0 QuTUTE FiFmFsGTw Bamevamwaeaiamw o flu sTusHed DiHeET QUITILILEmENT
BemmBaummieusn@ Burdwena Hyeu FHwmen Heenio simibd Blevau GeuswiGOSILCSH, 2 mIFIUBGSHSIUL (BTN SO
HAyeu FHwmenr GLi sl GUUT. (hésTs swusiuls UrGsugw, S @GIHIUILIUGL cumauled DMLOHSHIETETEI.

) Irewi(haaTer HHILTUIFFD Oseialemer gnubhHHIMNENG Sbuaiular CFToaIHeT WLHMID CUITMILILSMET GUTFTHESLD
SHennll(BHeug,

o) auel Hag QFTdHsiseT WO GUTDILLSEHSSMLOW &L HUUTHSM6T gnUBESSEamigw QUTHBSTS CFLDHUT(HEEmeN
WeTOe(h s OFOILD.

®) Qewpurl (b FHWTET (PLBBISGHVID LUTTES, FnBBH0TE 2 66N BiF, 2 HhHe HT60 61606M6V LTHAWLTEIOL 6T, Diene
BxflliysenTa OIHOILBLD.

FHma @Liur@®

Fhend BLTUTH 6ISILUG Fhend 6lene0sel SMTeuions, B @malulsr mwmwiorer QuNId D060, IHTHTED
pAluTUIFF ST P2 Wit Saiemw 2 mLw @LTuTLTGL. Fhensduler @LT (WPSTmwsaHeusHET GhToHaTE ienLo-
B, DSMLTH FHeWLHGD DIHIFn6VRIBmeN AHBAILSIL 61, FHwd BLTUTHEMmT HHE, (LPSTEMISHSEIOI LDHMID
SBme B (BULGSSHIUE. Fhend @RLTUTHE6T BTesi(h eumasWLTE Smwdaimer. B SLiurh, aully alds @Liur®
6TEUTLIEBTGUIT (FHLD.

QeuefiBTLB BB @Liun®

OeuefBT (h QFevmeusnt eldlEmisHeT OMID THPEIG6TETe B SEHelulsr QuuHdss OBHTMSHWTE DENOU|D @ Ii-
urtLT@. QFeomeuenll aldlg Fafiysaiembs UTHISTIL QUDIISDHETES Sbusl &g CUITMIILSTD &gn[HGHevTaTamHMmMD
2 6fenT Guuioduiemmed GomGsmerend. swuell QeaueiBTl B BHUNNBHS (WHeSH Die060H SLemeT QUDMIGEHTETEHLD.
GLi s GUUT. (béssrs susi, GIHIUICLOSTH aumswreal B smalmw ISHTD UWSTUGSSTEH. B BHaN D606V
ala Qsmiiuter Bl SLiurthsel FHPHHssILGHSeuS, 2 6TEepfled LwoHssHed o afen BHular  sigliuenLuied
QFwPHUBGEUBHETTEL, QLTUTHSET (GHMMEUTS DIEHLOU|LD.
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allly aldls @Liur®h

oy oldgs @LTuThH oIsiug aully aiGEIGaNN SHeMbUmeD gNHUBSHHIIQUl SbucTulle FbUTEIYG6T WHMID UBIGS6 M6
Qurmentsmy Quuiodég (EVE) o eten @Lium(.

swuefuiear GnEw &m0  (PHSHH6T, Beneowmesn eully alHFBIBEHHEG gnu CoHOsTaTaTILBGMSEIL 6T, @TTe(Hd &6l
Semal e Byluiu(ib.

Sielsslu@GL HeHuledmbal swuaiulear sl puil G BHssmalseied sl aldsmiseaillar Baneveno Swaumd (Wenmulsd
SIMLOUYLD.

pFbUT 31D FHod 2012

Bemeowimenr 6ldls Hmel

) B Carshgisen -
Blemeowimenr GFLONIL 61T 1,003,307,134

FHm® @LT (psTmLSHBSIMSHDSTE 6o LNyGeusid

FHhWG BLT WETmWHGHIOID Deupmear CFTsgiEen woHmib QuTmiyseiles (WsTamwdgial &L LemlLSE gL,
SLbQuuib. uelliuTenT Femuulst LT (waTemwshHien Csmeiensd wHMIL euhaTl Ledsel QTLiuTer QFwpur’ G if-
Hurs FSroramisanst sbhs@GWwCUTEH, BE falar @LT (paTemwsHEn QETaTms WHMID PSTL L 60SEHHE nu,
QaTsgIBe HMID QUTMILLSeTET D66y (WETMLSHIUILGSSILBLD.
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soueiuller GFwmUTHHT OBHTLTUTES usdliuTeni genLule
QUBHLTHS DIMdHensd

2012 g&wbui 31D HsHWLET (wgeyDn SLeEI(BHSHETET  auMIUMIGSILLL  SWTHar OFTmeussTL S o & sumeowemLIlET SaiobaTula] Bl
SMsmasuLaimer BneuaibHer siflsmaemuw Foriiiudsd vellliureniser QU EDFHWIenL dlamenT.

Aysren QewmurBaeit

GNHS evNged ML SiglienLuled QFLHUTLTS SmhHSH. Bevmienaulsr dmsend wHmp SOD Buasd WEHEHHEG BMmE, BHITLSLD
HevgiuL o 2 el alfleuresr suemasuled QuTsICUTHE Blawsdsmen Curain seval Bawsser, QFuid wHMID BLOY 6T6UBT] HHEUEIHM6I
ARG Brewi(h OsTmssTL S Siemeveuflengsel wHMID BRrewi(h uT@eme) Semevauflengser SLTOIGSILILL 6.

Senmuleyd@ 2 LUl (heiten speungen Gomuy WysTer GewmpurGaeilsd GOAUILL wrHmb egabd GumOsTeTeaniuLalsdenev.

af$Hss QFupuTl el Wenmuwie] Q&Fuighed

B oumihEGeT BneuansHer QFwmurl (G BLolgsbmesamen WemTule GFuihed WLHMID DG CFwOuTl( BLeugsmesens GuNGUNISET,
adiare oialmsHsen, Smevaufler smsmaulen @eaiQeurm Wfleurts GIHUILOUL(BeTongl. Bbs SMbms BneuaisSar Gaupur® OsmTLTuTe
uesitumenisefle euTynhs SMbmsuied @ feur@Ld.

adisre lalmsHHsen
Bmeuend GamLiumen edisre slalmsHsam smevauflar QFuiHulspn fley Ffhwren omsmaseiaid CxelauBeHsILBGS M.

OamTLi Bemeolium(

maler WssHH 1dhTarasHed sk GFupurGamen QesTLTFdwrs QFundnaiLar (patbaihea CFnsNE BneEISGHLLD STEIILBLD Cl6NRIS6T
Burglomeensy 616, LswllLTeNT Fenu HHUAWUTOLHSH. BHnsmow B sifldmas Bemsowmer Bleneolur (BbsmwwBa swmfassiiubGEng).
6U(HLOMEIILD

GNSS UBLSHDG6T BmieuatbHer eumOTEID 2224 lededWesT (hUTUTS QBBSIIL6T, @FH OsTLiuTer uGluTuley BFHsganmler 61 Liflalsd
@OUILLUL (HeiTeng).

@evrud OMID PHIGE®H

aufl QFasHw eten BmeuansdHar Cailur @eorud 525 Wedelwes ehUT Speugien 100 Wevellwenen @eomu UEIsTS dAfeldes (WeTGTHUILLLL &).

uBIE WS
opemigmIFUTd LEIEG (WHeSLTE 95,000, 000 (hUT QEBTEWIL FTHTTWI LIEIGS6T, 95,000,000 chUT S G(HHSH60.

uesiyNGeuri &1L emioliy
2012 w&wuT 31 HedHoGsT vaiyfiGeurt sl Lenwliy Sweumorm SmhbSS!.

uged SIS Nbaiu’ L 2Ol 6T, BIbsy WwHmLd @UUbBS 2emOluirse FLOWIT FLOWILD
miferest 0BT QLoTHHLD miferer  evdamaiL al.fal el.erliend.

(PHTENLOSSHI6ULD 119 26 145 59 26 6 1 92
Qurmluwied 190 22 212 139 15 1 3 158
fel.eurQevrmed guwimliiy 251 49 300 160 23 12 2 15 3 215
eI aIalenaEhT LoHMID SRSy 276 27 303 212 16 32 1 261
QLTS HLd 836 124 960 570 80 18 4 50 4 726
@evmuib

FTHTIeW LURIQSTIMISES (WHeOTaUg D, SmiHureigione @wm CFasseons 10 cput 52 s QFasss GeuswibOwsmuaiiureniser Aumfle
QauigleeneaT. BB ASNBTH (W1 CFISHHIH0 OsTens 100 Wedellwss chUTaTGLD. 2012 w&wbuT 31 HaddeE Bmeueid 17.3 FHaissms
Aeounsons CFaSSUlsTeng).



[YGININE
2012 awuir 3l HaHaset @muyseisr Qumiod 1873 Wededlwisst ¢hUTeUTE STemIILLLE. 201210 SLeWI(B FOUMIE LOTHMOML UL LMD
Fapnled GpLyseMNaT SiemgFea| SHTUUL(BeTeng).

Q&THHIBEHLO BUWIHATBISEHLD

Qersgiset wHMID BAubHrmseisd saisfiy GumGsmeiemiul (G aumw CFuPUTGaEBmLW (WHeSH, BueuasHar GFave) o weumminasTest
QrsHs WL B GFeve) 288 Wedelwe ehUTeUTS STaRILILLLE. BF SMbmasulsd 14 GO0y semienied CFTHEHIB6T WHMID SuibSgHEisaTes
alugd Syiul Beeng).

FlLfHwren QFeishsHe0se60m
2 LITHEHSHGL DTFTRIGSHDGW sTewiluGEain  FlLfHwumer  QUIDLLSEHSSMmLOW, &FH60 QBTHULNIBEREGD SIS  DAMeldE(p
BLUsMBSGL gom eumsuled GIUI L sTeoluGdHuled QFaibdusts ussiluTeniser 2 miFwaidgieemer.

Mmieue HesTOSTENL &6iT
@eileumeniniged eupBISLILLL BTQ@ETmLB6T upPlw elugd BlH omsmaulsd 10 opb Gevds @GN @Gl iul BeTeng.

uesllILmemT Femu
sWrden OFHTMLSHTLS 20 & eusneowWenoliler LenflLTerT Feu WOHMID ST Bwweisissr updiw elugn, SLeRiLsmauled 351D ubsHHed
STULL (BeTTeNg).

LeSTILTeNT 6 STen LIS Menio
LeIOUTeNTBEheE UBIGTMmL sgad deanLwimg).

Mmeuen Blheumasd
sHCuTemBHW  Bmieuet MBHUTHSHET  DHQLILEDLUND  Bimieuesihded ULewIWTeMTSeT BHeoeOTLd  (LpMENOWITEIND SLLTeN DbFOTs  Csmeni(h
Qewmul Beenent. 2012 opemiPobmauls HedbE Bneue BomeuTs il HLEsEnsE Simowl QFwdulLETs, Bineuad o mdHuelsdama.

UG feno
@evmins et HeomBafl 100 Faeis gaBurs umiGiamwwmeTymEL.

dCGpaemawmen &L (BUUTHHEHD QUITMILILEEHLD

Bd omsmauley @My e 32 e elufdsiul Beten aCsFemawmen sl (BUuUThaEbD QuTmiysmerwnd  Healy, Geum  sleleumE&WLITET
a8sFemnawimen s (BUuTGaCent, GQurmiysGarm BneuaisSHnE@G SemLwrg.

Beiy poo GIlCULEsE InG gnubl Bl
Ampiy Pme GNUIBUE Hads@h @ausE NEMBHEHGE UMIILTETS6T meQUTIUIGL HeHs@w Bd sMsmosmu HbHHLmLDE G
LIQWITE 160608 iH60 QeualiuBGHHUIBES Gouesingul HBLD6YSH6T 61GeD B GELMeTEEm 6.

UBLTHS GUTHISHTnL LLD
swrden OHTMESHTL S 20 & eueneowenLIlET BLTHES GUTSHIGIL LD 2013 e 2710 Had UMused 4 wewils@ BHmLGUMID.

60018 BITUIGUT 6T S61T
Aevmiemauied 2 6fem LLLW  SHeuibsTUIeuTenTsenTer  HoJGasy el sbueall, SevissTwiena GuHOsTawiLgl. && &aly usilliumeniaerr
SMNBsUY, Bhs BnaasHNGL SFuUrHar OsTmassT S GFmeaub@ eelals QHTLIYL SHenLwimg).

uesiuTenT Femu OMID % FTTLTe0
Fwnden OsTemessTL S GFeameu

Qymerdioesi. GaermiyLeor
smeveur / Ursw BemGeumm oigert
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GUWTHOT HIHBTUIE| DINMHMS

"‘ k No. 12 Rotunda Gardens, Tel: 2327595, 2445751,2321758
m Colombo, Sri Lanka. Fax: 2337385, 2437346, 5355,633
- erase era & CO' E-mail: faxaco@sltnet.lk (Tax Branch)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS acoma@sltnet.lk (Audit Branch)

GwndHen OFTmeVHETLS GFemeu UBISTONTHEHHBTOT HITHI HISEBTUIITONTT MdHmad

BAbanDmsseT UDPu DMbme

2012 @Q@&Fwuy 31 1b HBHULET (PYeumLBSH eI(HBSTET UMIWMIGBSILLL &WTHET OFTenevssTl d  BFameuulear mbOSTMS FOUBSILL L
QUBLOTEISIDMIBHET, @ULDE| THOEISET, BFHIUTUIR| JSHILOT Saubsl (b CsTeimaser OO elmes GUILSSEHSE DleNLOW

BIEIG6T SHeubsTUImel GMHOSTETIGLID. (WéHEW SHaubsTuls] QETaTmSBH6T WHMID M  HIoydel 2 (PHed 31 b LSS eueny
QzeMeyuBSSLILL(HeTeNe.

BHbanDNIGHEHESTE (PSTMSHSHISHE CUITmILIL

BbHHbIDNGEMmET BeVEIMS HEUIGEL(H BUIESGEDHES MLMTE SWTHOLZG QUTSHIUTS (PSTMLSSHIMSGHET QUITMIILTEGW. 281p6d
SI060%H Houm Cumetny sTFewIEIEAT Hely CuTHieuTs BFsampmissamer FOFUNILSDHEGL, SWUTHLIUSDGW 2 6Tans BFours sL(BUUT(H
QFwmHUBSHH0 WLHMID  BLESHIHM, QUTHSSWLTET BB (G BuwdHsmen CaibOsHHH60 WOHMID FHUBHHN USHILET FHeTUUSHHCHMHL
Bwimwiorer sevib@Gsamen ALIG CFuiged Guraimesr o L L.

BHEMIBSHTUINGSTT LJDOLD OO &HEHS CHFeNILSDHSTE DHQLILIENL

e1ogl semssTuIale gliuemLuled BBHBEHSEamDMISBEHSEHTH HHHm S FFUNILG 6og QuIMIIUTEGL. GLeID , G6EVEIME BEIHHTUIR
BLIOEISEHSESMLWCH BbsamissaTulsa CLmOsTaTEMILL LS. BbHHoHmDNoHEeT HHaIe0Hmen HiflHHbannesan gl RmaesSamaT
eiaiueng Hwmwiorel alssHHeid, o mHoFuiz OsmeiEhd aleSHMID 6105 SeviobaTUIMme algams s CFuNUbBHSH Gouem (BOLILIS,
Gomulg Buiomise et eueluymihg 60T E&LD.

BHEWIGHGHB6T FLOUBSIOTHT SpSHTWHRISAT LHDID BHbammmibsaisd QeualiuBssiuL BeTenemeausamen Gardhag Sigiiuemuled uflEeldg)
UTi5560, QboHaubaTUInbE@ 2 LUBL. JASIL6T LWSLbGSSULL (BeTen seambsTulo GaTLumBoeT LHNID BNCUSTSHSET LpoLd
BumGsmeeniul L (wadw wHiiGamen CFuiugiLel, @LBOwTsHs MHEamMmIGseT FOFluamIGms UGLUTWs QFuinugid @Hsd 2 L uLb.

610%| HWIHEHTUIHEG DeudwOer Bog e wHMID HELNGEmS WFSTIL BID SHIHU AMRHH SHeuc0SmeTUL , CHefleysememud

BT QUOMIGESTEICLTD. SLMBWTE 610% SHSHH CHHMNSHNIGHTET BWTWILOTET DiQlILDLDW RHEHMIGHSTUIR] 2 (HeUTSHSGTNE 6160
L SeTBTLD.

aG53 Ozflalsse
oGl SusTailled Leem@d algsdsd 2012 wGFwuf 31 b HeHULaT (pyamLud mI(BGsETE Bneuad Ffumea alsssHe0
BHEIHGHBM6N  MeUHH HHHEMSE| 6TeTUGID, 2012 19QFwbUT 31 b HaHob@Ger BneuasHear bLalgsmaseT LUHHU SHHULOTET LOMHMILD

Bwrwiorer @ HS5HTHMS BHBHHAUMEMBEHT  HHASD GTOILUSID 610 HHSSTGW. AHCHBUTEIDI (LPYODD SLEIBHHETE  DSHEIT
QuuIBUMIBET HMID MHAIUTWIE] , BEVEINS HeMTIHBTUIR BILILOEIGEHHHMOWCH BHSHHEMEn 66U, 610%H AIINFTUWILOTGLD.

FLLID HOID QUOEIG UMM DIEmBE6T

AbPHbampmibast , 2007 b Spemwih 7 WO Bevdd Hmeus FLLSHO 151 (2) FTHHT FLLEIBEHSHHEMIOITS 2 _6T6Ne.

ULLUW SH6mIdhBTeNT
Qam(pLbL



61 (T LOIT 6018 &n. M)

(BevBINS HUTAT6D)
19QFbuf 31 b Had eumL SmiFHuled
BNSSHBET WL LILSSMEG6T STLILL (HETT6rent.

&My 2012 2011
QU(HLOMEILD 6 2,224,355,929 2,094,147,455
elmuene &lyuid 7 (455,370,714) (445,469,313)
Qurss @evrLLD 1,768,985,215 1,648,678,142
JEMEUIUL  EU(HLOTEILD 8 45,034,197 55,242,789
alDUeneT QF6v6 6T 9 (175,178,474) (229,766,446)
Bijeurss GFevey 10 (932,344,690) (777,883,856)
QFwmurl(p @evmuL 706,496,248 696,270,629
BEBT Bl eumHLOTeID 11 92,982,614 28,429,941
ouflé@ (e @eomud 799.478,862 724,700,570

oufliomest eufl QFeveysei

(223,967,974)

(197.623,179)

DLEWTYMEBTET  G60TLILD 575,510,888 527,077,391
@R UBIEDG SQLLDL aUHLOTEILD ((HLIT) 13 60.58 55.48
SLEWTYMEBTET  G60TLILD 575,510,888 527,077,391
gemeut eNfleumest eU(HLOTEIILD - -
opemngmaTer Qwrss alfleurest eumLOTeILD 575,510,888 527,077,391

B Fapmssenmaremes 52 (w0 79 euemgwmen ussmBelsd CHefeyuBoHSILIL (BeiTere.
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(@6vmina (HUTaTEL)
wQsbuT 31 1b Had aumL BmFHulsd
B0HH60B61 DMLLILSSMSSGT SFLILIL (HeiTeren.

MHOHTMD

2012 201 1 ggemeufl 2011
Gy
Qg SISs6i
BOL(penDWDD QFTSHSHIHE6T
SLBHEIEET, BUBATLD,CuUTaEsT &melssn 14 741,458,180 536,943,665 496,285,658
QBTG (WQWITEH QFTHSIHsT 15 23,649,171 22,743,013 12,795,000
alpumensstar Bd Qerssibsen (AFS) 16 4,000 4,000 4,000
@5AmaussILLL aufl Q&THSIbHsT 17 9,523,407 24,331,164 27,864,969
BeOLWPWDD GFTHzIESeMNaT GLOTSSD 774,634,758 584,021,842 536,949,627
BEOL (e QFTSHSIHH6M
B(BLILSB6T 18 20,387,272 17,121,941 11,973,749
ellwmumy s el Gy 19 722,384,585 752,249,351 705,400,136
(WPHOSTBLILITESEHID &L 65185 ETHLD 20 67,677,149 61,837,837 55,493,344
aUlLSS6T LMD (WPHOSTBLILGTESET 21 28,066,436 10,601,937 13,357,298
(PHOBTBLILETOYSET 5,208,737 5,959,708 1,535,356
gemeiw M Qerssibssit 22 600,844,480 497,100,739 136,202,988
LGI(PLD SISDIL G @HBHMEULLD 23 468,533,118 275,891,115 266,732,588
BoLWmD CFTdsissela QLTSS 1.913,101,777 1,620,762,628 1,190,695,459
QTgE QaTSZIbae 2,687,736,535 2,204,784,470 1,727,645,086
48 ‘ 2 flenwsEpd QUITQILILSESEHLD
2 flenio
Siworalésiul L (peeSGaeT 24 95,000,000 95,000,000 95,000,000
STewiL suBLOTEILD 1.873,151,993 1,386,130,244 874,459,154
Quongs o fenwo 1,968,151,993 1,481,130,244 969,459,154
BenL(WenpWMHD QUITMILILSES6T
QUIBTEL QBTELILMBEDSSTS CFNIHS Colamguiene 25 57,256,839 38,924,840 35,824,313
SITEFTEIS Taflwd 80,504,026 105,753,486 134,766,199
GEHEMBH6T (QITIBHS6 G CFaISHSIH60) 27 1,656,367 11,291,229 28,590,151
BLAIBEDESTE Il (QITEIGSG6 Gsd CFaISSIS60) - - 2,713,106
QuiHs HoLWamDWHD QUITDIILES6T 139,417,232 155,969,555 201,893,769
BenL(penD GUTEIL|SseiT
Seweneiic. (pHUEIILD 63,844,537 70,972,443 66,721,067
PHHMAUSSILL L U(HLOTEILD 28 38,001,894 48,840,837 47,341,558
gmail QFQISSHIMS 29 76,528,413 61,988,161 87,278,669
GHSEMEHAT (QITEIBEG LT QFISHHIH) 27 12,077,389 18,128,662 14,381,621
BLAIBEHHHTE Ul (RITEHIBHGS6 e QFandhaiHen) - 2,713,106 4,607,741
FlLigjon QFQibsesel 30 176,290,542 156,952,898 160,622,842
@z16E 6 LD LG Cseveass 213,424,535 208,088,564 175,338,665
Qs HoLWamD QUTNIILSSET 580,167,310 567,684,670 556,292,163
Qs 2 flmwseEpd  CUINILLGSEDLD 2,687,736,535 2,204,784,470 1,727,645,086

B sgmpmibsenmaremes 52 waHed 79 euemgwimen LssmBeTed GHeMeuBHBILIL [BeiTere.



2 _flewo IMM Fnmm

(Boomens HUTaTlsd)
19Qsuy 31 1b Had aumL BnHuled
B05HH60H61T DIMLLUILSGMHG6T SILILL (HeiT6rent.

SToTefEslurL (PSR @FIHES6T SyewiL QUTHSL
APEOFEMILD’ ) QUBLOTEILD

2011 gmemeufl 1 @b 188 (Waiewenwu snpflsinig) 95,000,000 673,384 864,557,801 960,231,185
SLFRS @60 BBy gy Smyewione ST = (673,384) 9,901,353 9,227,969
2011 gemeufl 01 @6d & (S6it Famlediig) 95,000,000 = 874,459,154 969,459,154
SENTIgHBTE BeVTLLD - - 527,077,391 527,077,391
Qg UEIE Georuld - = (15,406,301) (15,406,301)
2011 w@FOUF 31 1b HaH 155 95,000,000 = 1.386,130.244 1.481,130,244
SLERTYMSTE  E6VTLILD = = 575,510,888 575,510,888
Qeadbdw  UEIE Seorud - = (88.489,139) (88.489,139)
2012 QLT 31 1b HaH 158 95,000,000 = 1,873,151,993 1,968,151,993

B ampmissenTaremet 52 (pHe0 79 suemgwimen LsSEIGD OpefeuBHSLILL (BeT6rme.
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(Boomiems mHUTalsd)
19Qgbuy 31 b Had aumpL BmidHuled
BI0HH0B6T DMLLILBSMSES6T SIUILIL (HeTT6ren.

BHOUTUIFF6O Fnmm

2012 2011
GFwHUTL (B BLeaugsmasaied @mbE BHuTuie)
auflé@ wear Geomud 799,478,862 724,700,570
QFLDEDLOWIT S 6IT
yeoliuLm QeTsgisbaeiar sl &jsHsH60 88,008,842 82,343,695
Qg1da16&61,0uTh OsTE&Hs6r,amalss albhumen WHTea GeoTuld (3.133,991) (789,266)
SI7F TaAWBIST S6iTEDLIY (25,249,460) (29,012,713)
OFasHs Gouemigwl SHdsemeuliL] 6T 61(LRSUILILL S - (1,827,256)
GTFLOTET BLEIH6T GTSLILL LG - 794,205
Gesonal aIfEHSS CUNIMSSEHSHE GHUT(H 3,768,975 31,640,708
SLEIBESTET LTNSOSTEOL &L L lld 18,960,791 6,452,037
GuuioTETECsUla, 116,657,344 96,768,103
®BUNBLY UL IQWIS6T TSI L&) - 304,308
B BMHULSSNET AMFBEHSHT GOHUTH 1,448,909 2,087,390
oaful &L&T CossSIGETa gHUTH 305,656 1,000
&SSME alllp 3,268,070 6,869,198
Q1Y QU(BLOTEITLD (96,333,086) (36,407,167)
o'y Qgsvaled 3,274,823 1,108,027
50 GaMPADUTLH (PVSHT WTPPEISEHES W GFwdurlG Seomuo 910,455,735 885,032,839
CLPEOSRT  LOMDHMIEIS6IT
B LIS (4.714,241) (7,539.890)
elwrumry &L e Gy 26,095,791 (79.284,128)
(WPHOSTGLILETOSBEDHLD, HLETIHEHLD (6.144,968) (6,345,492)
" aUlIySS6T OO WHOSTHLILIET6|S6T (17.464,499) 2,755,361
(LPHOSTBLILETEEHET 750,971 (4,424,352)
Sememuei’ (HLewILD (7.127,906) 4,251,376
RHHMEUBBLILL L QUHLOTEILD (10,838,943) 1,499,279
gl OFMISSHIMES 14,540,252 (23,463,251)
PBIHE.(B WwHNID BN CFve 6T 5,335,971 32,749,898
QswhuTGEeT apeod FLIQW Q@Tens 910,888,164 805,231,639
QFHAL LETE0sTmL (628,791) (3.351,510)
GesHu sl (3.274,823) (1,108,027)
QeagBHw euff (189.822,573) (197.759.318)
QrwHuT’ (B BLagbmaHaTsd FEUGSHEW BEr Gumiod 717,161,978 603,012,784



BHIUTUIEFO Fapml  OHTLFFSH

(BovmIns HUTaled
19QFbuy 31 1b Hed umL BmHuied
B0HH0B6T DMLLILSSMSES6T SFUILIL (HerTeren.

WwaSLB BLagdbmasaiar BlAiuTiea]

SUFHRID, QWHATD, WOMILD 2 usFemhisaiar GsTeaTaeTey

SLBND, BUBATD, 2 LSTIBIGT DU (6D SenL g 6U(HLOTEILD
QFuHUTLB (pevsaIdhHiHaTar (BN CFeeasen

Yool mg QFTsgibser QsmeaTealsiey

gemeiw BFHulwed QFrsgissaisd sl (pHeSH

QuUDDIBCHTEIL. 6uL I

QFISHBILL L HSHMBUTT UITL DS

2012 2011
(288,338,833) (126,054,429)
4,712,010 854,882
(34,411,046) (11.436,704)
(88,915,000) (92,291,708)
(103,743,741) (360,897,751)
96,333,086 36,407,167
(18,954,204) (20,421,673)

WwsSL (B BLOgSMmESEDSEG LLGILGSSHW Caxilw B umuiey

BAUILed BLagEmBSafar BHHIUTUI6]

(433,317,729)

(573,840,216)

QFaISHEL  LIBIG60MLILD (88.489,139) (15,406,301)
Qesdl auEIdssL 6 (2,713,106) (4,607,741)
PHAULD BLaRS®ESEHSE LWEILGSAW Caplw BlFHhumiay (91.202,245) (20,014,042)
SLEIYHE6T HOLOUDHD Cailw LD WO @58 LIHMEISST 192,642,004 9,158,526
SLETTIPET B TIDUSHD BOLOUHD CaPlw uemid LHDID @& LOTHMELSEIT 275,891,115 266,732,588
SuenemiBAuied HOLOUDD Lewd WwpIId @55 GUmILS S (&miy 23) 468,533,118 275,891,115

B smpmibsenTaiemes 52 waHed 79 euempwnen ubsmsaled GHeMeyuBHSILIL (BeiTerme.
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PFHEFmnm QHTLTUTET MoHend

aUMIWMIGSIULL ST OHTemesbsT & GFeneu

2012 19Q&FbUT 31 SIFIN (PIYROYDD DYERIYDETEN BHH FnDMIBEHHSTET (GHMILILIS6IT
1.0 Qumgy)

FWrHen OsTemessT s auemsowsmnolil] e GLL @eomensuled @renih OsTmsSTLS Smeveuflengsemenud @resih uTEITe) Diemeveur-
Imasmend QusGHEm @b CHTmevssTL & WwHmid euT@emmed @eduriiy BmeuaioTE@Gn. & swuailullear (PHETemD SielensDd aldSrndmisyy,
USHST(Pevev, Bevmens 616 (PHeufluled SiemwbieTeng). 1987 o SLeWIges 23 D Q0SS ATF dnl (HSHSTUMEIGET OHDOID ATFTEISSHSHIHEF
QanbaoTer ewmuTy BNEUEIBIEAT SpSWeDmD TFTEIS SOUMISHNTS WLINNIGD FLLSHFED ATFTRIGSHGGHF CFTHIHOTH MTHHS H-
MGG HWTSHeT OHTenevbHETL & eueneowenoly eMOLLL @emed QaTaiBBLSSIULL aTEHSHHMmS QUTNIICLDEGWSWLTE g 1992 glyed
27 o Had @b umFUMIGSIULL  DJFTESG SWUSTILTES Sl RenauibslUlLgl. DSDEHMWL, JFTRIGSHESHF CaThHaorar @6l alfdhsHs
BneuansSer semib@Gseiey UNyHusissiu’ L WHseafsd, 2004 opb SpemgMIREG6T (Wpemwwns HmUF Gaassiul (Berer pum.33,861,107. .-
ojenaleorer BaoHIY goUBGuTHE sryauiored HmrCsfl QFweomenhe@ uPESILULL HUT.95 1e0eIWST LBIE (PSR CFHTLIUTET @b
QFslmaULTSEMVS SHalThHS CMmarL AMMSHID @b sUElbE WLTHMOILL (HeTerTe.

1.1 Qeueful BosTen Siaiods Hed

FWTHen QBTemeveaTLd susmsowenoli MO QLL @61 2012 19gwbur 31 S HeHWSm (Wgeydm DLeEHoEETer BHbambmesar 2013 G 22
o FHaHuILiul L ussitiuren™ gevuulenr STomensHnsmowl  CeouefulBGeusnNE  DIMISHHSILLL G).

2.0 3WUTfHsNEHTET DiQLILIEHL.

@ sbual, BERMme ULLWS SHaIssTT Bnaussdame Qausiuliu’ Geren Geomems sanss B Buwnsebdd ("SLFRS/LKAS")  simwow
szl HF opsmasmen SWTfsHTTnE.

2011 wg&buT 31 SEm (Pyeydn IMEmBUIBLD STELILGS LTSNS (PEIDIL  SHTOLUGHBEDSETE Hidd smpmibsmer @é  sbuei
BeVBINE BaHSL(H HULIDBIGHEHSSMLW SWTHSHSS. @b BHd Fapnbsen @eUEmns Sabsl (b HUILEIGT WOHMID GevmEms BF @UomIG el
Blwiosise opdwapinGg Siemow swurflésiu’ L @6 swuaiule wwaeomeug SLFRS T Hld omsmaswn@b. Bemims sausdl (B HULLDRIGEDHSE
rlwenowrsd  @dé sbuaiuler (paresres msmauiiu’L B Bmeemwael, HE GFumomODmEBHaT OHOID STHI UTUIFFOS6T LS5 gHULL
FTHEaD BHG FadmIbsEhdSTeT GDLILGMN0 STUILL (BTN

3.0 padu sansS (B CsTaTmBBET FihHHBLD
@b Bds ampmssmens swumfliude WrwrdssiulL (WwesHw seusdl (hé Qareaimaser &S6w SyUUL (HeTeme.
3.1 seneipaeiean Sugliien

@b PMHs gapmibset sugeormm FHume GFevey WILsEpSSMmOW SUTHSSILL (BeTener. @Gevmens B @umIGaIHasn Buwiomiss/ @eomens
SHGS. (B HUWIBIGBEHSEHMLW BHS ampmssmen sWTflUusnE@ WedHw sanssl B wHITGEmen uwauBGSHSNEG CHmeuwns 2 _6eng).
swueluier saussl (bs Qsmeaimasmen LNFCLTAHGL HOL(WmDUIED SaTE (WPYUSBMET (WPETMWEHSEIeUD HFGwrdss GeauamBOamL ig
alHGHHIMT BTG B FnDHMIbHEHEHE 2MBEIHEDHLD LHILIBSEDHD (PHEWTEINLITS DeU|D LUGHE6T GDIIIL 4 Bed CeueiiuGHSLILGSeTDeT.

3.2 semsdl(he QsTeimaseisd THDEISEEHD GeueMiLbdHIenssEmnLd.

2012 smemeufl (PHevMd Hod QHTLEIGL BHWTHIHEEG CFOMILIQUITETSHSHID (LP6vTeonT Weruppiul Lrgesuujorer  GeuefulLlu’ L yshHw
BuwiomiseT, HHoHSEISeT wHmD CUTHCHTLeST WaeumLTD).

@evminas BH @uEIGeld Bluwd 9- BlF opuemmssT BHF QFrsHzisssT wwHMID BHL CuIpLiyssais aumslLbsHse0, Sienai LLHOILD
SIBISHTID  SpEWeuDenn TTUSSDG. Qevmens BH @um@Geld B 9 2009 meuwuflen 2010 @aGLTUfled elBéslulLg. i,
B opeuemmiseia cuamalLBGSS0 WO enaih OsTLTUTET FTauBsF sambdSl (B B 39 @ar fov LGHBmeT BHE S HHe0
GL Ugsdng. Geomems BH @uE@Ged mwwd 9 BHF Qergaisser @revi Senail® aumasl Ufleyserts fldsiur  Geueh6Ls
aPHsgmrsdng: Hwurw almeseied emeallliulL ey wHMILD WenF QFsSILLL HFwsHsd SemalLliulLenel. ST emisTeneleGur g,
Siorend GuHOsTsTeniubGama. aMBILBHHOTRIGH, SHOIGH B DLEUMIEIGMET (PSHTEMSHSHIUD CFUleuSDHTE BNUDTSHNT UTHHS (LHew-
menouievid Sisieumeuswimiseflen @lubs STHI UTWIFFD SaTmLUlID SmEweTeng. BiF QuIMIiysEndE @b BUEIseT FTaBss Savsadl (b
Buwiod 39 @et QUEHLLUTEITET BLbHSMETBMET BB HANEBHCH HHd MeudHgls OCETIBeToNG. BH0 (PoHEWLTET THMLD  slaTarbsueisd,
B QurniiyseEnsE Bwrw elemed Qsfley sbsaHs0aTaTemnILGBL FhHTlLRISMD, @ BneuasHear Ll @LT STIeIoTs gnuUBLL Bwmuil
Qumiod) WTHOD HENSSL(HE GHeNUQOWITET®D FHUBSSTHUMT eUGLOTEE Fapemmall Goum elfleurer suLTEIRIGAND LUHWILBLD. SLOUT
@aigid FTauBss B @um@eald 9 @1 (WPWLWTET HTessmaes LA aleome. iSSHILar, 2013 meareufl (WHeTDd HeHWEm DE00H!
BB et SJbls@n smeasl (hé srteolu@gGHsdl Ut Fiatss md @umi@ald 9 @ vaupn 2 568z5b Qsmeiarajulsomev.

@evminas BF @um@Gald Bwwb 12- ‘gmenw Bneusimiseisorea hHooaiseis GeaellubGiHsims’  Genent gOUT(HSE6T, PHHIMPLILSBET, alBFL
Bapemeu UTEHIBIEHAT LHNID WVHOSTHBHGL LMDUTET 6UTHIRIGET SILBIHEOTE Jeneill Bmieuammiseiled 2 6T 6T6060T 6UMBITE [H6V6THENEITUILD
2 aleNLd@GWL. @& swusl @aaid FTulss HF PumEGeH 12 @6l (PWemwWwTal STéEsshms LHILaleome. DHHIL6, 2013 mereuf
WaeTD HaHuan Dvevs JSHGL Leienm opJbls@h sansdl (hé sreluGHscl Waamm iautss B @um@ald 12 & deupp
2 58z5 Oamesmealeosmev.

@evmienas BF @uE@Gealsd muwwow 13- ‘slurw Qumiod  wHMIG Bwrwt  Gumiod Lo Bwrw  Qupiod Sieteilyear @®m i
epeold  SpBlUNMIBETET  Glevedlwiomer  eleTesHMBUILD Qeoomens B @UEIGaNH BuwnksmeT LLSLUGSSHIMUSDSTET  BHemeuliLTL 1ei
QeueMILBSSHIMBMWIUID  CULDMBIGHEUSHET  (LPEILD QaTLBCHTEFSmW BubuBGHSINCHTH, GWUUKMMWES GMDEGL ChTossmBsS CHTELg).
FTeuBss HF @umrIGald whmd médu Cwflss PBggl opEweapPndlmLBu Gupwstey Fal b Gaibaleien CHemeuliLmBaeT BumwiL
Quuing) BeuBELIga  UTeuemeaTenW  aleSFILS M. paTed, FHeT LTeusnen gHOEmBo CoHemeuliiBL GLEIEH6TND DI0VH  FTouCsha
B QUEIGIHBEDHT 2 6Tem Ml BWBIEMTE Hedevg  mEAW Cwflss ggl CasmeuliubGsHaIUbBL BLEISeNsd D% eTeleuTm)
HrCundldaiiLL Geussi(BLd sleiLgl upmMwl auflasT B GpMlenw aupmIGEDS. B swual Qaimib FTauCss HF @umiGeld 13 @6 (WpenLouwimet
FTaassms LA alevemen. DSHIL6T, 2012 memeufl (pHeomd HeHLSN H606VH DUSMGL LeienT TolsGh samsbl (hd STEVLILGHSGL
Uetent gTeuCss Md @um@eald 13 @m deumnm 2 58z Gamsramaydemen. @dswuaiuler Wa wadw sréEsboraiemn gnubBSHHID 616t
HTUTTSSIULSangwl BFieueny aupddled @eveors Gaum sTalss HF @uUEIGH Slevevd RelIoLTnd alenossnmiss sHa|leame.



PFHEFmnm QHTLTUTET MoHend

3.3 dfley sidemauied

Quse Nfley eraugl, swuefulear Gsaum goTeuEsT®H floyLemmer Qamhoassd aUMEIGH6T QHTLILTET aHaTUI LHMID CFVaH6T DILEIGTH
@ sbual  eImTMW FLLSFQUGID QF66| gpULSdmipugione elwmumy bLealgsmaseaisd FEHUBL swuaiulear @m Ufleur@. Wfleysens s
@a1Bs[B QFuiwiuL Geauswigwl suemmisaT udm Siworerd CoHOsTaTeTaD ST GFweTHnmsmW LA oD GusEd Ufasealar mearss
Qewpurl B eleneneyseEpd uswliuTenT Fenuulermsd &rwons Wenmwley Gawiwiu@Gy. Guées Ufleyser @& swuel OGsmemi(hersm LsOGsum)
SIMevalflenFHEHHBMIWL QeuaGanTas @EEISMWLESILL(H (WSTmGHaID QaFuiwliLbEsTmer.

@6QeuTh Quscw Uralagid QunGuUUseT uPpPlw elurrer SeeauedaaT GO 34 @60 eupmIGLILL (HeiTeTe.
3.4 QzTL@BL Bmeued

@ OBTL (B BeuaToTs QHTLTHE GuBIGausnsTar @é swuaiulear Gusenwenwi unm ussiiursriset LAHITEL TN GnLsTaBeTenCsT(®,
DBMNNG HMVLILGDBHT Sevevg eIwmTUTTL GFuisumg BNSSHMSHCHT euTsel 2 &CsHbmals0me.

3.5 mposTmss HasIDGl LUeaeyren Blseyse

MHOBTMHS HasHNGL ey HewLQUDD 6TedeLT (WHBW Maha|sEnd SauasHeabBoHalUl (B BHE ampmosaisd Caemeuwmer @LBisefils0
QabemWTESS6M GomGsmsTsmiiul Heaere / Seveg CeueliLGsSILL Heere.

3.6 QUIL(BS BHB6UED

Goumieuenawnss  npiulphsTeTOW, @é swusiulammsd OsTLiFdwrs  UrGwrdasiul (heren SaubsSl (hes CBTETMSHHET  (LPEITENEIUL
opemi(hEeTed  LWSTUBSSLILLLDUBEDHESH AMUTEIHTHEG6U 2 _aiTene.  (palneanl  Spewigsst  Lemeflaluymisepd  QammOprLisEpn @&
FOTULTSHDG OUTHHHHMIQUISTS 6N QUBIGLBSSILL (Heiere.

3.7 QeuefiBm’ (B BrewILILD
(@) QaMPsduUB WHDILD FTILERT BHITERILILD

swuaiuiesr Bdsamdmnisseiled o eTenLsaslul (BeTem el wmissT  Boeueld 6hs QUIGHSTTSTY BTWIWEF Gelsd QUBIGHaTDCHT, b
BremwusHms (OsTODUB Breouwib) LwaLbGSS emallliu®Gw. BidHs gapmssst  swueiuler QaTOOUG WLOMID FOTUILE BTEIWLILOTSW
@evmiena puTailled FMiléaiudLD.

(@) QarBosed MMHISOBEDHD LBHSEHD

QeuefBTL(p BremwdSeonen  QaT(HHEHN UTEIBOEON Db OCBTHGHN 6UTEIBOHT @LLOUDD HasHed Beoayd  QFeoreni eigmisamen
Siev6vg el WBIS6T WeTod i iuGl Qupiodsamen uwesr UbGHH CsTOHUG BTEWSSHNESG WLIHOILGL. SHmBW CBT([HHSHED 6UTEIHE06HT
SiliueneysefedbHID CeuelbTl B BHrawwbHed Srewiu’ L uewr FfHwmenr QardhsHibsser wHMILd QuUIDIiysmeT auGL SmHuled GevEiens
epuTelD@ TODUHBHSID — gouBd QFeomeusml Geomupd BLLIPWL UGBS ammpled uSHwWILBLD.

3.8 gl (WoHH sembS(BH OsTeTensHel
3.8.1 QerdzsHEHD SeuDhar GuEILS JIPLILIGHL BEHLD

B Blensvenioulsd BeML(emmE CFTHHIHH6T 616 eumsILBHSIUL Lo  &HTa wHmid swueiluler eupemwwrer QFumHUTLBF apmAulaGums)
SI0605  oMEmaLiBL  sreluGHulsr @nHulelmhba @M aBLSS@OT s PNt 6% GMEUCHT, JHBTOSHIDIGT BTFTHH
HemLbaHInbLD 61801  THATUIUTTESILBUME S ELSTUTGLD. BOL(PmmEF CFTsHzibEeT SHalihs CFToHaIGBHET NsmaulBL  STevliLESHullet
BuHWIBHH @k UBLESIDEG GoDULL &TusHNEG Sbuei meusHHeEs 2 FHBHHbGHW CFTHHIGHENMTGLD.

382 Q#rsgl, Gumrm), £ usyemnd

Qargzl, QuTMl, 2 usFeawd SpEwear F QFTHHIBBMmET euDDleT THTCHETHSILLL  LToumaTEsTE QBHTISOUBLD Bleneveniod@ Qs em(heuheused
gOULL gaTeug n0sFwed GFeva el Caidhs Seummer QameaTeuaiad SFwb LSBT CFevaled SpTbLSHD LAHWNILGL. SpTwU udHalenerd
QaTLiba Cardhs, Qurml, 2 usyad opdwer e Quprears Caule| HMID gCHMIL PN HFIL LIRSHMLH60 QFeva|H6T DS UIeuDHmNMS
sWHH UL AFwshdHed AT LILGHLD.

Brbsy S CatemiL CFrsgisseiar Csmeraearea], olflursssd ez GLLUGHSNGSTS gDULL CFvameT (pevdamd CFee|HemTHEs
s®m3UUGL. Ui goub GFaseT 9iF CFTssibser CoTaniBersn OsTmaselsd 2 eTem saslUBLD ie0e0H i QUITHEBLET GBTLTL LW
aHTHETL  QUTHEMTHTT LWST Db SbUalsg eaubg Gafaugid i Qurmelar &ywb FELUS SSHS I5sH0 SemalLliuL  (PPeuBHid
FTHHWoTenTed TSHID QUTHhSsWLTa alssHe @b Ha1F CFTesTes USWILIBLD.

3.8.3 AmEHsF QFeveyman
Qarsgl, Quryl, 2 usgewd SpSweuDMe STWUSHD AU UL CFwemdmd Hr5Hed deunial eIHiTeTen QUITHTTHTT LTS  LS6T

JOUBGSIWPHBITS Slev6vd CUEMILPHLOTE DUDMDS HHSHHO Jlevevd UITOFSHH00 gOHUBLD GFeva|meT Dieneal FOHULL SHTEHHOTT @H
QFeveurs LSWILIBLD.
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3.8.4 Quporend Gzuiey

srenll  Quuponesd BzaulelnE =2 L ubheudeoemsv. gt CFTHHIGBHEpSETH  GuuTas Cawiaihater HrwsHms eabsbh CFuUusHETH
oeupmlen LAIIOULL auTpeys sTevdHer igluamLulsd @wm CrTCsTL(B (Wwenmenwil LweL(GSHS Aereumorn seniiiL iuGLw:

Quuorens; Gzuley LWISSIOGE eUTLDaYS &HT6VLD
BLIQL MBIS6IT 20 - 25 eUHLMEISB6N
Qurpy BWwIhbSIHmISEHLD 04 - 08  GUEBLMEIB6T
Qaaliyn omevauflngd smHelss 04 - 08  GuU(HLEIB6I
SHEMUTLBISEDHLD QLT ([HSHSHIMSHHEMHLD 08 6U(THLBI6IT
19 TesTerOLSHMIT 08 6U(THLBIGH6IT
GTLLTT 6UTHEIEISH6NT 04 - 08  GU(HLMIGH6IT
[BIT6VS  [BIT6LHEIT 04 6U(HLBIH6IT
&(HelB6N 04 - 02  GU@BLMEIB6T

Qansdar  erehdw  Gumuodud Lwenr OEBS euTpeys  STeWL  PaGaTH  SNEmaEUIBL e @miFuled  Wenmuley  GQEunuiL@GLD.
QuUTBSSLTUNET QFDENLWITSSLILHLD.

QM QFTdhg CaTmIYHBGL OBTms MANHaT LA LU L DI 5HbE OsTmsmW L HHBLTHTSHTUTET JHH 2 LSIQUITS ASHET DI HSHHH
QaTemnsulled s1SLILBLD.

almuenenseflelmbg gnUBL @eomud, BLLY Spdlwer alpusmeuledmhad GupiLLL GsTmsmw QFrdhs Qsmaighs@Gh OsTmasuLa QUL (H
giroreflssliuGauCst® @eomub/(BULb) alfleurer aumLTaES ammed USHWOLGLD.

3.8.5 BOLOUDNISOETERIQMBGSD cpevBen Gauemnev

BHOLOUDMISCSTIYBHBGWL (pevser BGouenev eaiug @ OarsHer BiTwranssiiea Corourss OsTiiyulL Qur@gLsalsr Hrewii GFevey
SIS JMEW QFVaBMENS GMSGWD. HOLOUDNIGEOSTEIYHEGWD cpevHer Geuenev QUHLOTEY LTSHWTEHSILL[H DH6T 6IHTUTTESILGBLD
uTeumanb@&HsH HWMITS BHeGWOUTEH s o flu CFTsgd samsdng WwrmmiupBL.

3.8.6 HFweveons CFTHGIBSNE LIS H60

REGTH SNEsmaulIBL sTesHEIHL BnHuled swuel e CFTdhg, Qumy, o usFawb SpEWMeN LIPS HSHIOTETEDOSSTE  6JHTOUSI
MG 2 WILT eaiums STwrals@n QUTBLEB Seupfar CsTavighs@h OFTmasmw Warmula] GFuiujb. SsFHmaw ANSHS6T gEH@mID
Qpeiiuged, LWE BLLESSS (FHblpula) Senemeus STwmels@n QurBle Qarsdar Senallssss Gsmeamse WA LUGL. @@ GO L
QansdHar el sas55 OaTmamw LHITNGuG FTéHHwidlsoeneowmuis, SbUT &T& 2 HaUTHGL DAGHMNS SToTasS AHF CFTHHIHGW
BTEH 2 (HOUTEHGLD AVGSB6MT DAL GHBoHH QBTMBMUIG STLOTENSGLD.

oWl G555 CFTms g elpumer CFulugnaTer QFvasmend &WHEH a@BL Bwrwl CQuuwdulsr gmgw CsTems  aauGsT(h,
ureueneuievieien  QuEAWTGLW. uTeueneiuieetsn Gumiodemw HINBHeuded, usIGHear &Tevl QuEILSUIET FHCUTMSW FHeng WLHITL DL
Wrduslee aufleg wWwhdw aigGwraempl uwauGsHd, AN LULL aHTHT &Tal uTWFFTEIgE Saupmlar BLOYD GQuniodwenelnELd
adHTETED  STHI UTUIFFOH6  WHITGET 6hs CFTesHmEG OFbmWTESIULTIN 2 6aBsT DBs QFTsHNEG GOUUTES gDULSIIQW
Bzl Senaln@d se) GFuwinGLd.

Qm Qersdar SWLs5H5s QBTMBUL &TEH 2 (HUTEGL JVGHBEHL (Fiuy) F CFTHE CEBTMIYHBGWL JieTmel 6l  (GMMEUTHIHTS
Bmés wAIILIULRBUITE, SiF CFTHE CaTagBHEGL OsTmaLD Foluy ab ASET JADNILHSHE OsTms enaln@ GmnbSUILBLD. LS
BLLL @M o Lemguitsd eliflsumer eubLOTed gmmmed uSwinGLd.

3.9 Qari(ewy Wwiwrd QFTHSISE6T

3.9.1 semefl QTOUTEHEIT

st QoeTOUITHL&6T, SupPHGHIW  e1dhTETe QUIHSTTSTT UWIET BNEUSISHDEG 6B 618IUS  FTHHWLLTEISTEANHUNGT  DiSHGIL 631
Qargdenr Sywid BOUSTLTE WA UL (pyujwruier, OsTL Gy (Wowrsd CFTsgiseTasl uHuiuGw. Cupmis Gsmeteniul L QHTL (e
wrwrg Qargaiser Ayl el QFTdsidseT wHMID SHFewiL UwWE BLLESmT &HH aupL Srwusdsd GOUEILILUGL. @& Srwumsen

Qarggisseien wHILU'L vwer 1Es aumpas sTeusHar ligliuemLuled Wereumwrm W QFaiSsLILBL.

sevtesll  QLOeSTQLIT ([H6iT 5 QUBLLD
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3.9.2 @efluyin] 2 flenssit

Baemeuseflent  efpusnemuiedpba BaHTaMID aTdhTaTen  QUITEMTTHTIL  UWeISeT BneusibHNEG ubHGFBD 6TeILG  FToHSHWTaSTHN BN,
SIBHBILST 9iF QamsHer Sywid Bousyors wHITLOUL (wipujwrulear @efluriy o flnwssrer o flenwsst GHTL (Bewy (WRuTs CFTHSHIoHMTHL
uBwiuBLd.

3.10 BHE Qerszissem
3.10.1 euenalLBHSH60

ourwul uHelaiBurg swuel DB HHF QFTssissalls aumalLbHsmevsd SToTals@Gd aaulsTH, sbusl DiFHaT BHHE CFTszIbHmenT
etteuLomm euenslILIBSHSHISME!:

| sLaiBEHD SHenLdsBaueamiguiemesEpLd
I elpuemenseg Smliuene (gerlisTerd)
| sLaBEHD S bsCaemtnguImeasEhLd

BLAIHEHD BN BHHCOUTITIQUINEUSHEHLD  6T6ITLGI,  (WeweTluTer  Fhenswmaiiled L puiedLuLTS BENEOWITENT  DIGVEVFHI  STOTNSHSIn QI
QarBlUusTaEEbLaampwl  NflE0sEssUULTES BHF Csrsgissamm@L. pPsmauibn  srolugGdulst wyealng 12 wrssHnE GooulL
wpHTEfamensd Halibs gmeemel Bemsowrer CFToHaIGHeM0 BCFToaalLbBLD. @eNeu HNL (PMDWEOTSH CFTHHIHHMTE MNBILGBHSLILHBLD.
sURUlesT SLeIH6T OO  SHmLbs  GouamiguieneausensT HiH Blensvento uMMw  ndemnaulevielst  aITHHE  LHMID  gemerul S dbs
BouemTgUINEUSEET, (LPHLIETIEBIGET, NEULILSEH6T WHMID &T& LHMID STHSEG BHSITaTMmel SLELIME DILBIGLD.

;m  ahumensE S bsbamguibTueier BHHF Qerdsibsen (geriiered)

alpuenens@ HmLbosbampusTweren HHF QFTsaibseTeaiugl, @M @bhs aumasl Lflaled @GhssmrssiulL  evevg Goum 6bHs
aumall Uflaled @i iuers Ifs0shés (wewns BHEF QaFrssissamT@h. WsHeSh (WwHTEfwumLbasTesomdul, ieoevs MbmeulBL
sreoluGHuiesr @uHuImBHEH 12 LISEBEHSSGNT  JAHHOH MBLTHD GOUTH  slewienim  CaTeTamTHallsHh Jemel  [HENL (PENDHULIEOTS
QaTsgI6H6Me0 G gIsH0sMaTeMILIHLD.

swuaiuier alpumeans@Gs SmLbsoHampusTealhoGL CFTHHIBHT VEIST Leud O LL T (WHeSLenL o 66 d@Lb.
3.10.2 uPaysEHD SiENIBBEHLD

LIS HT @LUBLS JOUTHHEDEE swuel @ SIUUTGLEUTE, BHF QFTsaIBsEbL QUINIiLSaEHL LUAWILGL. CFTdhassellelhba ST
urwiFgensoll QuuieusDETer 2 feno sTeomeuSHurauCUTEH Dis0e0gh LIOHPOIULHG swual o FfamwseT imass BLTsmemub GeouELdsamenud
QuuioenelnE Goum @LsHME@G wTHNWLEUTEH BHF QaFTdgissem uSaudsaiiLbLD.

| sLaBEHD SenL&sCaemiguImeasEnLd

BLATBMEMULD HlemL & Ceauemmgwienussnsmuid Bmwl Guioduiesr oemelh@Gs GmDUUSDHETET @M Sfmeus S5, HmLss GauemguiCgen
aHTUTTSSIUGLD  OpTmaulsd LTbusHed uSwluGL. iper Uetert, Spyou Bwrmwul  Qumindé@n  WHTEFHAI  CuDigs@LilenLulsomet
alSHUTFD (PSHEWILTMSWITED, LWHMST @ gOUTL LS HHHH OaT(HHH0 aUTEIB alensoulsd LHwlLBLD.

I elpuenensE HeLdbssanguigruieion HHF QFTdHzidbsen

uCpwedLiuLTg  elDumaisGHs SHmLbosbamigpwl UEIGHMWD  (WHeSLTag, CaThoHsed aummiss dSrwussiear Gxibs Bwrwl  Guuioguisd
uHwuiu’ G, et Uetent, oiger Bwrwl Quuiogl mBousFors  WAHAINLOUL(pRUTSTamsWTe, geHMID UwWsH BLLEHMSS HHSH B
SywsHed uHwinG. QarElusTensaull QuDMISELETaTauSDSTa HbLalulss o fen BlrplssluGLCuTgl alhumets@d Sl dadaniguisTullhELw
URIGHen (WHeS(HE6T ST LBISTUEIGT aIBLOTeTS ammmled UMISeTU aubLoTenonsl LuguiubLd.

3.10.3 PlHEF QFTHBHBEN LIPDHL H6O
| Bens Qeudand @ywudHsd QaTamiGeuriulL QFTsgibas6

Qm BFF QardHzm s @M CFTGHH PHF CFTSHGHET  LWLSMLHSHIGTETEOUT IGTLUSDBTEO LMEILILDTERT FTOIDISET 2_6TeTeneuT 6TaiLmg
swual @abeuT®m MsEmaulBL pegagid @m@Huled wHITGEWL. BHUSTLTE WA Sampul BHHF CFTHaH Divevd @ TGS BHF
Qarsgibaaflle WWHNIOULL aHTaTe0 STHN UTWIFFOSMST e SHTHe0WTEemD gnuBsHaId oprbull udelsr WeeT goulL @ De06SH!
amIHE GuoulL Pawaseilar (@@ BLL Bawe)) alenemaurs gnuUlL LWWHDSTET LDEUWILOTT FTain SmhaTeo wrisHrdy @ MHF CarsHs
SI0VH @h OBTGHF BHF CFTHHBHT LILSMLESSHTHA|D L(RHEF CQFeveymel gOULLSTHOD CameTemniiuBLd.

LWHMasTer FTOIMISEDHST, SLSTULGLTT Si0evs @@ CFTG&HH sLer ULBLTT swigorer BHls &eILS5IHME 2 eTenTHWETeNTT 6ISTLUSDBTET
MG, el VNG (PH0 JpFWeDMDF CFVISHBH SHUNLND Si6V6VH SLMD HUPUIDID DieUTH6T  HeSleusnL b euTHenTEelBeuTT a6l
2160605 Couml suenasullsd MF Fewrs FfbaelbBeuTTseT aaUSDHETOT FTHHWID, 00 Belmeuseilsd gOUBLD LTHDEIENT D060H CFNISHBH
SUMISVIL BT OBTLIYULL QUTHSTTSTY Blenevenosel (pGHedlwl WA LU’ L elTamen sral uTuIFgasallsd sallliLss&hs alpFd o eeng
LS 61(BHHIS STL(HLD HTeYHeT LB DILBIGLD.

BLaIB6ET LOMID SiWelLsgaigw eumasll Uflelng, BLLsHar eteurag, BF QaFrsSlar opgwu ally aissms sle) GFuig eaumd Il L
adTaETen sral utwiFseler sHCuremsw QuUILHEGL CarsHs QETaighs@GL GuNILHSEGHL BenLulsorer alsHursors denallliu@Gn. CFTHas
Qaremighas@ CUNILSH CFHTmns Gmpéslul(h BLLSHET lene] alfleuren auwmworears Fappled LSWLILGBLD.

UestenT @@m &STeLHH0 LS BLLESIGT 66| GHMDEUMLES DbS GMUaInLe| LUWpsH uSHUIULL ST Waternm gou@BL FUsIGLOTeTmIL 63
Qaruiyul Lgmulmuler, pesterm uwiulL uwwag BLLSHT DIeIsIDd aIHLOTeTS dmmmiled LSwiLBLD.
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I elpuenensgs HemLssbanpuisTaalBlug (geriereb)

UliwedLluLng umiGHen (pHeSbhEEnsE, (PHeSL e SFusdHnGs S b (WwHesbhaeta Gupiodsaisd gnUBL SallFomear D005 6w
BTV BSGL @b aWFAUD CFTHDHeEH6T LIDSHMLHEHIETEN aUSDBTH @h FTEMTG. LUpuedLlUuLTs (WHeSBHHEHSHTE  DihDHem Ul
FrmiseT gD @mb@GLTuler, UWs BLLSSa JeTeuterdl, HHF Conrss Osmavigmesd OuUDILE CBTMSHGHL JSSMBW  BHF
QaFTHgIETN aUBLTRISGHET BLIL FHng aiesHed HWHH aumL LHIIIULL adisme sral uTuwiFselsr BLUYD QuDwdsEGn @enLuleomet
algFwrsors semalllu@BL. DSHSMmeW L1 BLLEIS6T LrMHDILGHaSeamev.

3.11 aiisss denLss Gouemnguiens

aTHHe HmLbHs Coumiiguiensl 6I8ILSI, FTHTTN UTHHHHHGELTSH LITEUMETLITONTHEDSE 6UPEISLILLL CFMousEhoHaETs DieUTH6MLLOHBHS!
HenLss Gouaiigul OBTmSBNMTGL. MO @ UBLIHN JVVSH ASDEGS GHDDEUTET HTEVHHED (DIE06VH CULPEHLOWITEN UTWTUTTF SHDHHleD)
THTUTTSSILLLTED, Diened HOL(PmDF CFTHHISHMTS amBLILGSHSUILBL. RGN, Dieneu HML (PN VTS QFTHSHIGHNTE LHWILBLD.
aTSHHs HmLbs Bouamiguienassl (W eleo Bwmwl Qumioduied udwin B, WeirerT Lwdbasrer gouThamen HWHH OaT(HHH0 UTEIG allen-
soufled LFwLBD. SewLdas Ceusvngwiensuser LUOHMWL SpTOL BudsEposamowl SmLds Goalemigul Dimansald CHTemnssmenuid HbLeTulamed
el WRUTHHSGS CTOILSDETEOT  LMOIWLTET  FTENST QHSGUILSS, afsHds SmLbs Gousmiguwena GempUTL s  gourh
gMUBSSUILBLD. SLTULBLTe SeniForer HHs SaLmsar, SLSULCLTT WwiumLbs Blnevd@emenTauli ievevgl BHE FrfaimEemenmeurt
STOTUSMBTR FTHHWID MDD (LPeIM TS 616D Wbd dnigl HL6&T STVLLGSH HLbBH HNHGW STwsd QsTBluaameis eavaisamaulsd @i
oFEflL opdlue aTHss Sl sHaGeamigienel @ mDUTLMLESHIGTNS fSILUSDBTE HLQS6NMTHES HHSULGSGTDT. CFTHH CHBTEI[HSHELW0
QuOILdd CHTMHMWITETSH], LIQH6T HWIHOBTHIMDL LWGTLHSSHIEUSET (e GHmmeEaiub aausm®h, BLLdh Ozmamas alfleurer eumoTeis
Fgapniled alBBWTaEF OGFsvelast uSHWILIHLD.

ATHHH HenLbHd CousmipuOsTarm mall (PRUTSHTE BHEGLOLTH, ITHSHH Sl b GalammgulmeusasTer Lig Semdslelmbal UdaudleaslinbL.
ghOaamGa uaufleasiu’ L CFTamaseia JAmsWUbBHS peibser alflurer sumwras sampms alBCwuras GFvealsd uHuiLBLD.

SHONFOTN  UTHHHD SHenLbad Gouamiguienel LISHMLHSHMESTE QeusiGauprs AIINLIULGH, WHAWLOD aTsHs HmLbs Gouemiguimen
Fal(h olgliuenLuled L(RSHMLBHMIDSSTS LHIILLIHLD.

uwdpsrar aisss e bsBauainguimeaisamer WHINGSDHEG LLSISIGSSILGLD (PODMMID DIVVSHI SliglilenL 1NeTeurBLOTm :

(o) seiszsal wHWILG wop: uws BLLHmS wHAINIGuSDEG Waeumd amasuieona aisss S ssBaamiguimeausar sealssailurs
Wemmuley QauiwiiuBLd:

i) owemme Boeetd - UWHDSTET LDEULILOTET FTEDI Q&I BBHSTEL WISEATD 1000  gouT®.
i) aurssss sl dssrym - s sLAGSTIT - LWHDSTET LDUWLDTET SFTaM QM SMBhSTe WwrsHyn 100%  gour®.

(o) el (b LAHAIILG WD : UWE BLLESMS LHIINGusNES eTaumd aemsuleorer auisbshs Henl doGelamTgulmeussT gl LTs
Wemmuley QauiwiiuBLd:

) wigss sLHd HMITH6T - (PHEWLNNTS SLASSTITEN - FTHHW (PewOD

3.12 ulgwed i’ L Qur@Lseir

ulwedL i’ L QurGlast Srwusdsd GOUILiuGL. Beopulliul L @ sgrafluler oglumLulsd dyud gTomalssliuGamg. uliguiediu’L
QurpLaener o HfiursrissT, swasmalsar oM afOuTmsT o grule) BoHdseT opdwer SLEIGL. ulgwelliu’  GumbL e
BIBTeYSCHWN 6T eHLIEN6NESTETmEUULIEV6V.

3.13 &&D BTHEE BlSITHIENOUSBEBLD

STHIUTUIFFED FnMMled SMTHD &HTaHHEG HaITarmeudsener enauldllaeisn &ra, sumidseafllsd o eien Gxerell eneuliybseT LOOMID PN LOTHLD
DIVVH ANFDGHSB GMDMeUTen DL (WHTFAUmLW WsaDd Hreusdsaien Camaai Gum GmEW HTev (PHeSHHET DpEWNT SILEIGLD.

3.14 UEBIG APVSEILD

UEIG cpeuseard SHyewi BHuledmba QFaubsiubn aauGst(B, SFTHTI LUBIGS6T UEIGMmwaeTs auensliuGHSILBLD.

3.15 QuDD BL6IS6N

QuDm sLefEeT gOULL (Ppupd CaTHHH0 auTRGGMET BwTwl GQuuIdsefsd (WaHeled LHWNLGBL. DG UeenT, QuDD SL6E6T 6T
QsHu SgwsHed uHwILGL. CBTHHH0 auUTEIGINHHSH HmLsd CHTmHHGW (BHHW QaTHHm uTEIGEN SFuid) BLL U@L
@mLuleoren gBaeIDd eldhHwrgomang, HL(peammulel®mhs aully (Wenmenwenwill LWSUGSHS sLar GuDm sTeliLGHuled alfleurer eumLoTeTsH
Fapniled LAWNILBLD.

3.16 sLa1 QUMD QFevey

sLaT QUNIBL GFeveymeT Semeu gHULL STeoliu@GHuled elfleuren eumomens Fappled LSHWLILGLD.
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3.17 poLmY wpmd HnssH euss eufl

@b sTelILGHsHTET auflF QFeveysel HL (M ODID BNGH meushs eufl SLBEIGW. eJenearwl eufleumest QUHLOTEIEIEET60 Slsv6vdl GBI-
pwits uElGfenwasaflsd uHUNLLL el wrissT $6lihs aufleel sumwreids gmpiled uHwiuGn. Bbs allwsHed eufl Geumy elifleuresr aumLoTeIS
Fapmn Slevevg BB UEIGFlen SpEweudmevd uSwnLBLD.

o) BoLwoD aufl

BeOL(pemm eufll QurmiLbssT 2006 opld Seungest 10 opd @evdbs 2 6MHTL(H @enmeuflF FULD HMID SHETH H(HHDHHEIH6T 3 EUIeUD6H
gOUT(HBEHHEMIW Bé sbualoE goubw. GG anplulL FlLsdHar gourhsmen WFCwrdsas, @ QuUIDIlLSEhsE BHd Fapmibseiled
ghur@aet GeuiuGEmg. me 2 aiembwrer Gurniiiyssmen FSusisdlaimOsean swuei BHOUEDSI.

o) Puisd emeiss eumonen el

Bnsd meauss eumomen euflwmeng, QurmiiinseT (Wevpenwll uweTuhsHS CFTsgibset wOHmW Gurpiyseflar eufl oglumLEGHL  Dieneu
Qarenigheb@GL Guund CaTmssGL @mLulemear snaTels  elsdHureshdar g sl uSHwulu@Gn. s, Bngd emeusHs eurfl
QumiiysseT  oupmler U uHelelmba Caraimioruler, emea LSWILGaHmev. CBT(HHESHN uTEIHN HMLGUDMECUTSH SembasL enL Guim
SI060% UfUILSHBHS BeoTULD Si6Vevg BLLSMBOWT UTHGGW CET(hdHs aMEIEmns Halihs @k elwrury CsT(hassd aTEISe0 @
QarHz Sevevg Gurmiy SpTwL uFHelelmba Coramiorulsr g, samsdeiliubaudeome. LHOBTMmES HadHbE@ (et SUDHDUILLLGID
FOLHFBULLL BnsHmeuss eumorareufly QFrss STemawur@GBUTs is0eg BHNsH mausbs aumraaufll Qurmiiy Sieme GauliuGwCuTg),
yGurdds erdiurissiuBeugionst aufl aismisamen (LLHMID FULEGMT) LWSUGHSH BnisHmeusbs eumomer eufl SiomeilsasiiubLd.

‘enaTels alsHwrsriseT bhs auflulldsss @eTUBIBEhSCHHATTE LWSTUGSSUILUL (Wiew|GLT, Dibs auflullsHobs @eoTUD SmLbE@GLD 6I6aTLS|
FrHHLTESTEHBGL emalng WL GO PnsHmeass eumoraeufly CFTssisbaer uSLOLGLD.

LD aflF CersHzibamen Bl eufl QUIMINYSERSE a1HITE  FolubsaHeusHaTar  FlLfHwurs ArCwrdssssss o flenn
BmaEUILHSHID PnsHmass aumoraeufly QFrssissennd QuTmiLsseEbd 9165 auflulLsd oigsrfulamsd 9165 auflulLgsss BnouasHass
alFsasluG sufl GFTLTUTOSTE QHBGUILSHID LISHFCL b PnsHmeuss aumworerefl CFTssidHseT LUSWILGHLD.

3.18 omWITSEHSBTEN [HETENLOBET
) oMU L BeTDIOB6IT &L LILITBS6

swuaiulesr emfurseEpse omHUILL umselly woHDw AL Beoww SHirorEu GaThsael WSl  meamwess HLsHersn
2 flenwase o Wi MBI L BaTnwssT HLHH0 euPmBLILGBLD HaTenoseMe ieme| ASNGFSSHMLW BUFT CaFameubsTeoshder 66y
pnId eaFuid pdlusupmar SigliuemLulsd MLHBBHBGW. AMNHUI L Baremwsst HLsHar QFve sdiTajgmmiub @ STl (pen-
menwill uweTuBsHH  SToralbsliubGn. B Blamevento gmmmled uSwiuGL FowhsiulL Gurmly SmsmaulB  sTeliLGHulas SRniHulsd
Bleveyd SMFUI L Besteno sLUUTL e BLUYD Quuodum@ld. Betenwaer sLOuTliger BLOYT GQumiodemw srewiuglsd LNFGwrdlssiu@h
ae| ais HOTMWEHET 6MHH BTaLSHN CFNSHSILGELT DHS BTEMTLSHD 2 6Ten HawLETen evsTmIE (phseaflar WHTar amTarSmaLl
Wy SHuedsdlaimal.

oamamIGeT, BLUYF Gaeweu &ywid wwomid el pSweummled gmuiBL wrHmEIEeNeIBHS CHTEIMILD @REOUTUEIGET DEV6VH HLLBIHET N6
@i sreoliuGHuleet elifleuresr suoTed Fammled LSWILIBLD.

) SpFuilL umseiiiys L misen

swuaiulesr omerss eamfluisenn emfuT Gsweorumld’, ‘emfwT pwlsms BHHWD spdEweuddear o minlamssemmaut. @eauphinEg GHTed
QameGoutt ossmaw omiuiisais auTpdmEBF CFva| LHMID gmarl MG I Lgsmenud GFiss  lgliuenL  JeOevg HLigw
GougamdHer Dievevg FbusnsHa (B 15% b 3% umseIYF GFwieui.

3.19 oF wrelwkisen

STFTEISSILLOBHSH HMLEHG OTOILEISST Deneu HnLoHGD 6T BTwiTaiorea 2 55JauTsowran QmhéGULSs Seuppler Bumul
Quuioduled LAWILGEL TaUCHTH, ASMILET QBHTLILULL 6T6060T BUHSHMNHEHHG HOLST @dWBHOBTRESLD.

Syud CFHTLTUTET SIFFTEIE WIElUEIET Sl saitupmaid el alfleuren suwmwomears Fampiled LSWILGBLD.

Qargg Qumy 2 usFewid QBHTLIUTET TSFTEIS LOTSIWEISET HOLIPMD ie0e0Ts QuTIilEsealed Bnishs meusd DIFFTmEs WralumissTTS
BaisaIs0smeaTeniu® aUGHTH, FWWhHsULLL QFTsgibselar HTUTTESUILBLD TP STevSHSST SlgliLemnLulsd @ CBTCSTL(H (Wwenmulsd
alfleurer eubLOTENS FnMMlsd LHWILHLD.

3.20 goum®asei

BOL(PODF CF6V6)BEHHBTEN JOLT(HEBET SHLHHBM6V HlHOeuTame alenereurs swuUaisE FLLFSHWLTET 060G eusleuTer BLLILH SLUIUTOL T
BmaEWeUTEH gHUBGHSILBL. ASHIL6T, sbUaiulelmba QUTmHaMTHT] eustEiseTar QeuefCUDMOLTEIM  CHmeulILBLD RTUSBID QBTNSHBM6IT
BLOUSLOTET (WenMUTed AL (LPIYUIGLETUSZID FTHHWLOTGLD.

SDBUTmBHW SLAUTHSEBLET OaTLIYULL  @LTE6T wOHmIb BFFWLOD S0 ST JLEIBTE NEmaulBL HeHuled Bevayb Wsead
BOUGLTET FTamiseisr SlgliuenLulsd  sHeuTemsw sLOUT(hEmeT Siliuae QFuiusn@dh Caemsuwmer LAHITNLOLLL QFeveysh OCFTemasUled
gourGaer AL LILBLD.
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321 sharaed GUIMINILSEDHD SDHTUD QFTHSHIHSEDHLD

QM SHDETaUsd QuUTMINY eTeTugl, eemug swueiuller sl GUUTLRMHE IUTe BOLOUDL i060%H BoOLOUDTS @D 606VH PETMISHELD
GuooulL MFFWOOD 6IHTHTL FOUSHNMEO o MFIGHSILGBL &LHS STev Bapayseielhha CaTaimd &nlguwl @ SLUUTEH DE060SH!
Siliueney QFuiusmaETs auanmiseailar QeusGummd @6ain CHemeuliLBLd  6TeTUg BFFWLHMSTENSWTE0, UAWUNULTS @ BLOY SLOUTEH DpEGLD.
pousrer  (Wwenpuled wHAIILwwrg @m Gurmiiy Blevaw wWeaw ifistar @GBlmeulsr Gurgid sphameasd GUTMILY @am CsTermid.
SMaTaled GUTMIIEMmeT Sbual UHaudemen. sall@id g @mLums swbual BHE smpnsseisd  QeuaflinBGssid.

Qm sHaTa CFTsHzg aaugh swbuaiulesr sl GUUTLRHE IUTE BOLOUDL ivevd BoLOUDTS TN Vv @MIB@GL  GomulL
BEFFWOHD 61HTHTeL FDLUSHNMED 2 NIAIUGSSLILBL HLbHS &ML Baeasalelphs CoHTaimoamgul QFTSSTGW. HNHTEUD CFTSHHIHHM6T
sual uHeudeoenev. eTaflanid QUITHETTHTT LWEIS6T UBLD 61681 FTHHUILD BlevabBUTHID 6Talaid Siemeu (LPLOENLOWITS  BIFFWILDTETENEUWITUI
@eoeomsBUTHID SUaT DFHmer QeuaflLBHSHID.

3.22 aii5sse OCFISSCamIgUIme

aTHHe CFISHHBeUETIQUImE 6TETLIGI, FTHTTEN UTHHS HLEUYHMBUNTTOUTSH cupEIGaTTENLOBBHSH CQuDMIGLQETaTEMIULL QUTHL ST DIE0E0SH
BremoudbaTas LD OFaISHGaemIgUl SLULTLTEGLW. QarBUUSTa] @ aBLSHMIET 0605 ISME &MDEUTET BTevHH60 (Slsvevgl awimLmTysHe
supemowimen  GQewdur’ (b &swnAulaBurg) CQFabsiur  Gsuswiguigruier, QFaibsUULCaamigwl CFHTemn®seT BHOL (PN  GUITMIILISSETTS
sumaLIL(BSBILGL. BTCMeD, Dieneal HML(PMDUIEOTS GUITmILSeTTal LSWILBLD.

alfHHs LHMID gmearu CFasHBaamiguiensl  LTbusSHe0 Bwrwt Guuioduisd uHwiul G, WeenT opywou efeneoliuliguisd OHTenasulsd
wHIILOUGD. goeaisd. uamdhdler sTeoll QUDILE SealFOTE @e060TH DiTe|HE GNISW BTSHD dmeal CFISHSILIGGIa TEHTUTTHSILBLD.

3.23 BHSMBHET

sIFLTET ooy BLisefagid Qeugdsaflagn 2 fowmws Gs55maHE alBCMTT HHBMEUSHBOBTETEBL &HSHMBBET  HEDL(LPE-
Mé GHEHSMBDH6 616N UMBLILUBHSLILGBL. BHEOL(PMME GHSHBMeHeMais) CFasSILBL CaTHLULaTeST (HS5SMmBHEG albGaumflLLibba
HmLas@w gesmib eas@eallyseiar Bay oleme) @é G55mas TSI @ CHTCHTL(H igliumLulsd sumLTEIS Fndilsd USLNLIEHLD.
swual deov  QaTdHHbsmeTuD  QUTHIGMETUID 2 _LIGJMIBIGMETUL (GH5HmBHEG alB. gebeor GLEsalagid Cougdseiagin o 7-
Iemwenw QuepbuTed  sbusll CaTatig®masGULSSH, CaTsHsl, OQum WLHNID o USTETRIEMNS SHHHMBHEG 0BH0 HHdH (GHHHMBHENTH
auMaIUBGHBHILUGBL. GHSHSMBUE QBTLESHH0 HSHSMBHEG LU L QaFrsddar Gmmbs Bwrwl GQuuioduiaid HCUTMSW DoHH GMDHS
G5HMmBH Camhluaels QUDILHUTINID H55mBH OBTLEHHHMN BHd HS5HMBHEG WSO LILHLD.

aIGaT[H GHSMmBHGW GUTMILY WwHNID BH meiG spdwuaphnEg @omLiulL Ggramsulsd Qar@lusie) @assbd Gauliu@Gw. s Uil
UTLen&S SLULT(HS6T, BTeug B el yer Blay Csmemas Goum Bl s&To CFsHs GousmiglismeauseEnsT 2 sianLsasiu@ph. BHF Gaevals
aully SIDFLTNIH, @aIGeuTm sTelLGHUINID aehfulmesg WHsalar Watar QTLIFHwmear ey aisOLTG®MD 2 (HaTHssImQUSTS H-
HF QFevaymel GHHBMBH STOLILGHUND aUBLTES Fmmmled uHWILGL. HHS Gosmaula &SP QupmsCsTaTeniu’L Q&rshgs GQum wHmIDd
2 usgenid SpBHwuDPDG HNF CFTsHzibEeNsr LW Wbs TS STeVSHHN GMDHS UGHDHEG 6am gliuemnLulsd GQumiorerds GCzuley
6ULPEISLILI(BLD.

3.24 eumoneNs Snpm

3.24.1 eumoreis ugey

QUBLOTEILDTENSH DISDBTH HewLdal QUDD Ssvevdl SemLdbs Geuemigwl Ozpmensuler mlumwul GuEILSulsd AT OUBL aaTLCHT(H, aupEISLILILL
BremeudbaTs HamLss Gausmiguw QETensemwiu|d, GOUILiu’L QuuwdBaT suflullsr Bars OaTamaemuubd BT LS HLRGWpLEH auflenwiud
rduedsb@d. euTaIDd BUSTLTS WHIN SampLSTE RHHGWEUTHID 6HTaTen QUTHMTSTY [N SWURNGGS SHMLoHD FTHSHULD
Blevayd BGurgid swuel aumBLTESHMSL LHe| GaFuiujb.

aupEIBIULL @6llsuTh euena Lysren Gxameus@d &6 aldHsgmysaiuBl aumHLTaISmSL LUHeusnaTer Bubsmeaisamer sbuai NyGuimdls@Lb.
(@) @efugiy Gpy elpuener

aUHLOTEIOTaNS], alemsoliuliguwied ugwimer @eflugiy Gmy elpusneruiesr Gumiod, GQumiod BT euflulesr CzPlw GCFTens LOMID HIL LS
sLI0wwlysHed aufl Spdweupenm o e dadlujeTengl. elemburd @efugluiu@GoCurTg au@Tend uSwliuGLo.

(o) swrfliy eu@boTeDd

aUHLOTEIDTaNS], alemsoliuliguwied ugwimen @eflugiy Gmy elpusneruisr Gumiod, Gumiod BT eufluler GCzPlw GCFTems LLOMID HTLHLSH
sLowwlysed aufl Spdweupenm o eTenLdadlujerengl. swrfiiy gefuriiuiu@GLeUTgl eubLOTeID LSwiLbLD.

3.24.2 ey QuEBLOTEID

BenL(pemmuilevieTen eullp (Wwenmenwil LWSTUGSHSH aully suHLTeIDd ugHwliu@BL.

3.24.3 Qgrggl, GQurmd, wHod o usyewd SpSweupien elpueenuledmboTen @eoTu BLLLD

Qarsgl, QuTM wHMID 2 usFaId pSweudmed @ema alpumeTulammed e @eomu BLLWTRIE, alpumearuielphas HmLsd BErs QHTen-
s oiF GFTsg QuT LODID 2 usFad CETewlgmesL CQUUILHCWTH UIIL(H SHTorTelssiuBL aausTh, alflurer umwTas Fnhiled
uBwiu(BLd.

3.244 QITL6D& QUIBHLOTEILD

AUTLNEBS HTEVHH0 HNLBGWD igliLlenLuled eUTL NS 6UHLOTEID LSWILBLD.
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3.24.5 genAIL QIIBLOTEILD

JMENL DIDMHH OUHLOTOTEIBEDHLD Diener HmLHG SiglitenLulled ugHuiLLD.

3.25 Qzeveyl uFey

3.25.1 GswerHDed GF6va|E6T

gnulL QFevalh@l @m GOUILL aumwLTeagh Smeolilar FlLab@Gw @emiuleorar Ghrgs GHTLTINST DigliLemLulsd GFeveseT aUHLOTEIS
Fapled uHWlLGL. MWTUTTSMmE BLSHF OFevsudad QFTsHzs GumM wODID 2 usFaid SpSweuDemD almarsSnear Wss0HTMH Blansoulsd
ugmofliugded gouBL eTeveoT CFeveBEDHLD D6l QUL SHISHT @eoTULD. (BLLHMS) SHemilli(henaullsd aumTers Fndmled uduliLil (HeTerer.
326 @iniG

B emeuwimeall Sal, BLOY  opemigen  FoiliuemsHed  GomOsTeTemiulL  WOIHOESEHSES AmLWSSEESTE  @UUILGL  YeTefalugmiss
QFemLWITSSLILIL (HET6ren.

4. e semsSLBE WHNIGBEHD CEFDENLOWITESSE0SHEHLD

BHd anpmibsmens SWTHb@GLEUTE, QFTshsHbssT QUIMINLSGST b WOHNIW CFvayser SpdEweummer ude) ud swuel L (Lpig-
Lyaemenwd wHiibhaemenud omsmismenud GHOsTeTEnD. Lameumeust samibsl (hé Oamaimasamen NFGUTAILS shoaiLuBL (WHaw

(PYLBEMTGLD. Dieneu BFd amPmibseT 55 seullForar STossmeSs e (belere.

(@) Pnsd wauss afls Qamssbseiar LB

abpenalnEg Bnsd auss auflyF CardmibseT vHuUlULETD eaug, BNsd meauss aufly CardsHsssr 6bhs aufluildsss sdismen
aUBLTEISID0sTTTe LWSTLUGSSUILLSmLISTES QHESTDCuT, bHS T sTev auflui_s555 aumHLOTaID gHULSImIgUl Satenouler Sl ige
lgliuenLufled  UFHWIILIL 6OTLD.

4.1 Qansgibsen, QuImiiyss, eumwreand wHMD QFveysel SpBwepdleants s odwioren HrosmBmeT QBTERNYHBGD WSIIBSET
wpoed emsmIEaT LD SBeucdBaT SCY SILILL (BelTenes:

<) GuuuorersBauinlDEGeiaTasanigul QFTHHIHBHMGT LIWIGIOSHS 6TIHE|SSTELD

Qarsgibaele  erATIUTTSSOUGL  QUTHTTSTT  LWETUTLIQET  iglLeNLUlsd @aiGaur®m  sfsmaulBL  HaHuleid  (PETMLOSHFHIEULD
QuuioTens8suInlNGeTenTasamipwl CFTsHaHIbHeMNaT LWIlds euTpaybsTeon UDPiul SHergl WwHIT L Wenmule QFuiud. @bg HOIBSeMN0
Blevad BFFWIOHM SeTmLWTEIGH, @ Fov GETOUTHaT LOHMID Hewell o usFaud SpE DT UWeNeT LTHMSInIQUl  LIEHLPLOMTUIES
QaTeomI uHBHTH OBHTLILMLWSTGLD.

<) oMUl L Beitenod HLd

omHILL  Bewws HlLs sLiuTlgear HCUTmSW  GUDILHWLTes, UGN omEEGMeTI LWSTLBHSS @ sLUUTL(H  Seilil (B
SlgliuenLuled Sromeidbsliu®Gn L sryaiseie smdueieng. @elopemser &fle] aisw 2 aieflle  smHuIlL Bawws SHLgHnsTer Blay
Qv PMILd &LUIUTH Spdweumenmn STwreiliuded uwaUGSHSILUGL. @b 2mEmEBTN gOUBLD gHTough WTHDEIGET ANHUI L  HeTenod
sLOUT(H OQaTenighdbsd QuUUILdd QsTemsemen UTHSE@LD.

5. e6rd6TeVETISLTeTe. .6T60CHeTeD & (WH6O (WedPWITSLI NSTUDHMISHEO

2012 g&buT 31 o HaHwean (woapn sMEmauisr sTelLGHEsTEr BFHs FapnssGer @evEms HeMbSL (B HILLEIHEHHE DDLU
swrflaaslulL (p eoreug HiFHs ammmesenm@Gh. 2011 19Fbum 31 e (Wigepn ifsmaulBD STeLLEGSSILEBIHMTES (armerl iMlsamaulHLd
sTeolLGHsefled swueal 2011 abuT 31 opb Hadh aumy iWeled QBHHS Bevmms BembSL(h HILLEISEHSHMOW SIS HFd FnDMIoDm6T
swTfisss!.

@b PFHs sapmssmens SWUTHLLHD, @evmiens sanbsl(hd C@TeaTmasEhs@ wrhul Harors 2011 geteufl (WpHeomd HeSwetmieTeneurn
B Blemevemoulest oLibUG Fndml swWrflésiulLgl. 2011 meeufl (pHeord ek Wwaed 2011 @abuT 31 b Had euemyuisorer ilsamaulH
BTEOLILGHBBTE  6T06TEVETLIDLToTON BlFd FmMenn DB eTerdeTevgsto HlF smlsamaulsd e GOIIbBusHE@ GomesmsTemiulL ysmen
QFbemwwTsEsme @é GOINY alens@Slamal.

5.1 gemewl ererosteveIL I Tered semen LeiGammadlw NyGurasHemba alplius Czfle) alevssafi

AVEINS HEIHSL(H BIWLDBIGHEHSE (6Te106TEV6TLIDYTEION) (PHVToUH BHd anhmIbsmensd SUTHSHH0 @d HLOLT 6Nl 6T6r06T606TLIDLT6Ter0
semen LeiCammad UyGwrssSHelmba alevsseiliugnasrear Heaeumn Osflajsemen WFGwrdlés (pye| GFUISHE!.

1. qpesienm uFwiulL MlF opeuemiEisemen QUWIT &NsSHe0

swual GoEw sTev ulgwelllu’L uBIGHmw (WHeShoHmer @Revmens SabSL(H BHUILBIGEHSE (6Terslev6rlIopTeen) wrflul  HaHuled
alpuenens@Gd HenLbboHampuISTWeTeN QFTHSHIGBH6T 6T QUWIT GHNSSHSHI.

2. Westeud elplus Oxfley eldelevs@asst sbuaioag GUTHHSHOTHINN Die06V:
9I) 6Ter06T6V6TLIDLTeToN 4- &STUIYMIS QLUBSEISET - Qeneu Bd sbUlSEG CUTBHBHSTHBT60

9p) Bwrwi Qupind) Sievevgl e WHIIE sHISLILLL GFveurs, sbUsT DHaT THU BTeVSHBHEES CFeve| (Wemmenwasamentl gL
AU(HASTMENLOWLITED.
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@) mer1oyTmE 4’ gouT(h @b GHDHBHMBHE HLBIHETH 2_6NT6NBT 6THTILMNSHSH SHTLOTNHSH0, SO DHDHenHW FOLIT(HHEM6TEH Qb TevTI (T enLouleev.
) 6160B&mer6Terd 197 2amflui meitenoset, swuei elfleurer eumOTaTs: nmmled SemIUILiULL @60TU [BLLBIGM6NT LISeUBTT60.
2 ) e1e0Baereted 217 Hylipw wIHMed elsHwrgmriser, swuell GeuelBTL(h QFwdUTHEM6TdS QBTEIIQTTHHT6V.

o6m) 6160BHEJ6ToN0 27" FHlemewid SLOUENH6T, FalLTed SL(BULGSSILBLD Bneuamiser wHmD OHTLTYULL Bneueimiser, sSwuai @ew
SIMOLILSEHM6NTS CBTETIQTTSHSHTEV.

o) SHlmewid HOUSTBET, anl (b BNeuaTEIEsT WHMID OHTLTYULL Bneueimser, pdweummler QFTssiber wOHmID GQuITMIILSSeT, Sl W
SIMOLILSHMENS  CBTETIQTTSHSBTED.

) e1608@eJ6Tor0 32 - Gl (B PP SpeuemIEIBeT, HUT Fal(h BlF DeuemEIEm6eNS CHTEIQITHST6D.

m) QFTsHz, GumM LHMID o usFevTEGaTET HTLsHed 2 6TenLbsliul L QUITDILILGSM6T SSHNISH, HMEVLIL LOMHMID LSTTenodHe0 Gaeve-
SO IBDILST OBTLIYULL GQUTIDILILSMETULD @STEISTRILSNGLD 2 _6TeTLSGHSDSLTST @b HmL (DLl ST CsTEITHBTe0.

@) merliopimd 12 ° Comeud Foiend aHUT(HSE6T, SLUST DHSMmEW gOUT(HEM6NS CBTEIQTTHBT60.

5.2 eiemediwl eT6rO6T6V6ILIDYToTeD Bemen LsiGamadlu ipeorsssaiar UyGuraiudelmba slLmw afeobaserfiin

QVEINS HEHSL(H BIWLDBIGHEHSE (6Te106TEV6TLIDLTEION) (PHToUH BHd anhmbsmensd SUTHSHH0 @d HLOLST 6Nl 6T6r06T606TLIDLT6Ter0
semen LaiGamad UGwrssdelmhal Uaeumd slLmw aldalvds@amen  UrGwrdéas (g QaFuisHs:

1. semsSL G wHNIGs6T

6TETO6TEVTLIDLToTO M@ mPluwl HaHwurélw 2011 @FbuT 31 e BBHS 6TeveoTd Sewss (b WHIIBHEBL 2011 @FOUT 31 T DT
DIpefled BHHFH 6Ter06TEVEI6TOND NG Siewowl BomGsTeTemiulL wHIIBECMTH SenwibShHSHe0.

2. dateud sl LTw alvasaiiyser @& swuailsg CUTBHSTSH:

o) PHF Qargaissmenud GUTDINILSMeTUD LSHsuLlss6e0

L) 6IaNF B (B.

@) asLBUUGSST eurfl

5.3 ererdereverIgyTered M@ wrPlwisharen elenbasid

2011 &wui 31 g Had wyamnn sPsEmaulBL sTlLGHGsTET QUL (HS HHOIBET LOHMID 6TErO6TEVETIDLTETND M@ WPl HeHwrau
2011 memeufl 1opb HeHWETNIGTETOLTHTET DLTIDL  6TEM06TEVETLIDLTEION FnMml SpSlweudmiL et 2012 19&wuT 31 S (Wpeydm NsmaeulB
STVLILGHBHTH BlFHd ampmisbensns sWTludsd Gully 3 @60 GMSaImIHHIUL L Sansdl (e QaTaTensss LNFGuITelsalul (HeTemer. (LpeTeneurul
oMEmBUIBL  BTEOLILIGHBHTERT  6Ter06T6V6ILIDLTETe0 BlFd Fapmidsens SWMHLLHD @6evEins HaTsSL(h BUILEISEDHSE (6TO6T606TLIDT6Ter)

SOl Caemeuwmer  GFbenLWITSESe0H6  BoHOsTsTaTlILL (heTener. eTerdsteVeIeTe0  @eOBHSHI  6TEV6ETEVEIIDLTETEID @M@  LIPWISRT  HTHBLD
URIGHen sevisdaibss ammnl, alfleurer eumLOTaTS Gnhnl WHNID HeNibdansd FnnnsEhdsTen GMLLS6T pdweunmsd FwTliiillbasiur (Hesmer.



BTl Lyssenen QFHTLFFS
DOl SMiLLY 5

B6evEInS  HLTaTE0

QgFbuy 31 b FHad umpL SmiHuied
BWHH60H6IT SNMLLILSGSMEBG6T SHIULL(HeiTeren.

QU(HLOTEILD

@edugliy Gmy elmuenest

2012

2,261,359,159

2011

2,133,611,732

SWTAl &L L aomisen 9,260,651 5,980,793
2,270,619.810 2,139,592,525
Bapesme S 1pOwpliyd sufl (46,263,881) (45,445,070)
2,224,355,929 2,094,147,455
alpuenensayLD

PabsFfliourmLamer Qunised QeusflBTH 24,950,521 39,054,126
PlabsANouTmE Smen GUDIGE 2 6MBTH 203,797,185 195,947,801
@aflugiy o femwasaled sLaET BHSTL G 87,050,500 81,943,000
geenw SWfliiy G&eve e 139,572,508 128,524,386
455,370,714 445,469,313

NG AU(HLOTRILD
Qanggissst, QUTNS0STES s, smalsmen alhLmaTHaTaET 155 @eomLid 3,133,991 789,266
yemenr 2 flenio ugliyflenio 1L sl 204,671 28,750
BB 2 fenlo &L L 6uild 5,000 =
SIUFTHLD 67,824 39,416
Im eu@LoTeTLD 16,297,573 23,544,793
Hpwiw BTCFTMEVHEHSHSTE SHL L eWIEIB6IT 365 595
ufllordm Georuid 75,313 -
CFHS Couattigul HoHBMmeULIL TG 61(1DSHIHED - 1,827,256
2ire wralwnisals sLeasiy 25,249,460 29,012,713
45,034,197 55,242,789

LI RERVNE S
alpusner IFHHE wHMID STETHEHSSTE SIS 161,719,037 193,092,457
alpuemeT &I 1.820,871 -
m&EBITGaIG BHEILILGSSTET SL L 6wild 4,557,222 627,928
shang opITuIFS QFeve men 3,312,369 3,611,148
MBBLFIHMET MBI 60 - 794,205
ATHSE amHmBHET Casid 3,768,975 31,640,708
175,178,474 229,766,446
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BHesammm GPHlysseier OHTLIEFS

@evmInd  (HUTaTE0
19Ggbuy 31 1L Had eumL RmiFHuled
BPHH0BH6T DML LILSGHMNDB@GH6T SILUL (Heiene.

10

pljeursd QFeveysein

FOUeND LoHMID 2e&uiLd

oemAluiy Gaosomu BFumIEaTLIL|SS6T
oAy BHONGEmE BHHW umsaiiy
Guoevdlas Baemeu

oaHE QBT(HLILISTESH6IT

QFweddnet 2mbEH50HTND
Glou@Lodameit

uenllwmed el@maisen

uessiwmefl  Lulmeleeir

uenilwmefl GgLosomLio

uewiwmefl FmenL

ywimesst GFemeussl LOHMILD LI
OarBluaTeysefle wTHLD

el (h sLe& WHMID 6eully

WwsHmy FTemeBudl wmmid GLelderd
Wlesigmyd wmmId  erfl@UTHeT
QurwsIBurs e
BWbSTEIBEHESTeT 61HCUTH6NT

GuorlLry eurseid CFaIs5sHI5H60

2_LIGTMIBIGMET H(HHH NMDSHH0 LoHMILD LFTLofliLy

BLIPL BIHMET HHSHHWMOHH60 LoHMILD LFTLoFILIL
aOeblpBwiTeney HHSIWEnOSHHe0 LoOHMILD LFTLofliiL]
BamiL ugmofliy

STHHEIGET, FANOUTHLB6T, DFFLmnousmar
alleMbUTEISEHLD LiHeu 6J(HBEHLD

umeng UgmLofliiy

amiymg

aUTLeN& aldBEIS6T LoHMILD 6uflaer

Quuioresr Capuliey

yeotiuLm Qansgisseflled sL6ST SHTHsHe0
ungsmiy QFevey

QeuelBT(h PneuaEIsEhs@ CFaisHw LBISaTILY
By eNBGwITsLd

BHEMTHBTUIOYSH B L 6U0TLD

uesilliumeny Fenud gnl L QFeveyselt

FLL QF606 B 60T

uewilliumeny Fenud gnl L QFeveyselt

meuLIey  OF6V6& 61

oBeurgemen  QF6vesm6i

QB TOOPEND B L GUIMBIS6T

ByeuTsd HHEU6OSL L emLDLIL

Uuengd OTenevssTL & GFeve e

BTENT 6 6T BI 61T

2012 2011
255,752,520 238,539,519
32,404,458 32,136,700
6,575,574 6,382,605
42,980,760 43,160,274
27,417,045 21,694,693
31,747,777 25,533,479
11,778,432 12,918,413
235,000 130,300
2,847,567 1,703,058
19,602,023 21,155,591
78,674 90,300
23,298,394 17,309,074
18,960,791 6,452,037
2,929,317 2,972,320
10,143,986 11,930,138
87,821,072 56,732,411
619,798 318,384
4,261,725 2,890,833
48,532,254 39,592,399
46,346,157 18,150,567
19,008,981 16,424,992
538,913 674,526
2,122,210 574,286
6,005,014 6,793,118
20,379.924 17,207,217
343,750 2,957,900
18,864,831 21,429,750
21,861,744 10,331,433
116,657,342 96,767,513
958,342 400,695
17,021,944 11,621,501
5,463,675 4,672,875
1,505,703 1,484,770
288,801 259,490

- 100,000
1.429.645 1,516,699
865,185 763,212
413,223 326,617
40,000 -
770,074 170,563
2,178,272 1,494,668
505,606 =
101,232 62,953



BHInfl Uysseiler QHTLFFS
DO GoiuY 2

B6VEINS  (HUTAT6D
9QFbuf 31 b Had aumL SmidHuled
BPSH0BET ML LILSSMEG6T STULL (B6NT6rent.

2012 2011
WeH®F QFevas6iT 85,770 91,672
ufeyFQesevalsai 22,754 1,283,388
Qeull Gammerigm GFemeussit 5,866,045 5,105,076
m&alLiul L 188 3,935,403 -
CsTmEST S Bmauliyd CFeva|sei 1,011,776 950,007
BETOETmNL 50,000 -
Qasveureni @Dl 6iT 320,014 164,765
@I LILL L LIBIGS6T - 304,308
hssH BHIUsEhssTar o18FL gnumr® 1,448,909 2,087,390
LIGWTLIEN6E &1L 6wILD 5,339,528 6,276,211
BMIUISHET CBTLTLSEHESTEN &I L 6oTd 2,074,111 5,385,933
oamfluiset sLaT Cesld 305,656 1,000
QURIS &L L IIBISET 226,992 406,235
932,344,690 777,883,856
1 Blsy Bl eueomens
QUL Ly QU(HLOTEITLD
QI 1pHefled (1S&HeSBHE6IT 93,206,474 32,733,862
omfluijsefler &L eullg 3,126,611 3,673,305
96,333,086 36,407,167
allly QF6v6 smerT
Guedsliupn 6L lp (6.753) (100)
GBHEMS Al lg (3.268,070) (6.869,198)
ARIASSL G aullg (75.649) (1.107,927)
(3.350,472) (7,977,225)
92,982,614 28,429,941
12 auflé@ el @eomuid
SRL wpmid sugomes suflésme gour® 205,000,000 198,000,000
@sdmassiiul L afl Ggevesmst i Lewid/ (feufern) 14,807,757 3,533,805
sLBS opaignsTear Coads @ssSH 4,160,217 (3,910,626)
223,967,974 197,623,179
12.1 omdSsfésiu L auflFaaland whmb 2 HusHd HeuieE@ eIBHLOT6IS-
SlbdenLulleomrer  LTHOLD
AIflE@ W HauHE Gemud 799.478,862 724,700,570
aflaaTar sasH0 ARGSILLTS CFFeslILLTS CFalsd 154,903,765 226,806,174
auflésrear sasde ahSSULLL Cajbsliul L QFaaiad (198,073,730) (137,000,000)
Goiabslul L gomaiu aAENmeT aIHLOTEILD (123,054,826) (68,000,000)
SuemgpHaTer afl QFNHHMSNEG WPRILTET QIHLOTEILD 633,254,071 746,506,744
aflGaETar SaNGHMN AHSSILLL e aIHLOTEILD 97,805,366 38,140,503
wrriy FFuleome suflulst Gomgsio 731,059,437 784,647,248
auporen aufl elFssiuLg. (srifdwmen aufl afsn 28% {2010@35%}) 204,696,642 219,701,229
alfleuten QIGBLTMSSIBE DIBSSMTID CUDMEIGHH6D 205,000,000 198,000,000
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BTl Ly senen QFHTLFFS
DOl SMiLLY 5

BeVmEInSE (HUTaTE
pOgwuy 31 b Hed aupL BmniHuled
BPHHBT DML LILSSMSG6T SHIULL (BeNT6ren.

13 @M UBIENEG DIQUIUML AIHLOTEID ((HLIT) 2012 2011
QM umidear Sl Qupduirearg, Syaigar Gorss @eorusms Wfliuger cpeod CuDLILGESMSI.
OaTEd eeagiemiTe uwWaLBGSHSIULL QUL
URIGBEHSE IS’ L Gehul @eomuib 575,510,888 527,077,391
UGS erewiemITe LWaTUBGSSUILLL FTHTIEN LUnIGHemar OHTend
QUPEISLILL L STSTIEN UEIGSeMa UmiE@ @eomulb 9,500,000 9,500,000
QW URIANE@G SQUUML QIHOTEID ((HUIT) 60.58 55.48
14 Qsngl, Spsand whnd
BuibHyo
Srewil BLIgL 10" pBRTD Siemevafiens GuorL Ly SONUTLLD LoH@ILD genaenal QuomgsLo
oHEiILd oHoiLD IS56T QL 5 ]
|upSy OsnLjsrel
Qumpiasen
dyund
1 gensufl 2011 @ed 155 6,082,446 115,930,620 574,348,795 383,175,900 49,155,761 153,347,171 24,149,297 1.306,189,991
BFjHH60 - 20,641,279 23,100,810 16,701,000 28,664,105 26,593,918 10,353,317 126,054,429
&dswa CsnsInHs! = = = = 5,394,115 - - 5,394,115
WTHDILL LG,
) - - - - (1,025,000) - (95,990) (1,120,990)
31 Qabuy 2011 @ed 1557 6,082,446 136,571,899 597,449,605 399,876,900 82,188,981 179,941,089 34,406,624 1,436,517,545
BFjHH0 - 3,397,033 214,788,748 22,207,841 28,057,143 12,253,341 7,634,726 288,338,833
RBILIL L&) - - (15,241,490) (68,576) (19.470) (2.352,989) (184,963) (17,857,488)
DB - - - - (1,914,075 - - (1.914,075)
31 QU 2012 @ed 155 6,082,446 139,968,932 796,996,863 422,026,165 108,312,579 189,841,441 41,856,387 1,705,084,815
@azuiomeid
1 geneufl 2011 @ev 155 43,244,919 426,714,965 262,535,103 40,772,372 68,057,859 13,746,488 855,071,706
SLETBEHBTE B L6WILD 5,295,226 32,670,004 26,113,854 4,214,477 17,435,294 2,326,529 88,065,384
&smo CFTHHNBHSI - © = 5,394,015 = = 5,394,015
wTHOILL L g
SEDmB - - - (1,025,000 - (30,374) (1,055,374)
31 QsbLF 2011 @S 48,540,145 459,384,969 288,648,957 49,355,864 85,493,153 16,042,643 947,465,731
SLETBHBTE B L6WILD 6,112,602 37,713,810 28,086,501 12,949,854 19,315,749 3,766,702 107,945,218
L - (15,230,017) - (19,470) (891,260) (138,722) (16,279,469)
SiEpOIED - - - (1.914,075) - - (1.914,075)
31 Qsbuy 2012 @e0iSs 54,652,747 481,868,762 316,735,458 60,372,174 103,917,642 19,670,623 1,037,217,405
Cailu Garem(B QFsogd 2012 2011 2011 ggevteufl O1
Qumoz
el 6,082,446 6,082,446 6,082,446
SLlgL LD 85,316,185 88,031,754 72,685,701
B BUBATD whHmd 315,128,101 138,064,636 147,633,830
Qurfssit
Simeveufleng LOHMID 105,290,707 111,227,943 120,640,797
GsrLjaTel
GOMTLLTJ 6uTHeID 47,940,406 32,833,117 8,383,389
g,muan pmid QUITEH- 85,923,800 94,447,937 85,289,313
Sime
JEMEILLINEU 22,185,764 18,363,981 10,402,809
Qurgs QeTsgiIbsen 667,867,409 489,051,814 451,118,285
Gsms Gendsbss (@i 14.1) 21,011,926 29,724,053 38,436,279
QewHUTLIgeVIATETEN6U (&Y 14.2) 52,578,844 18,167,798 6,731,094
741,458,180 536,943,665 496,285,658




BHFdgmmnm Golliyssefer QHTLEFS Boomims muTelsd
19QFbuUf 31 b FHadh aumpL SmiHulsd
BPHBH0B6T DMLLILSGSMEBG6T SHTUUL (H6T6rmenr.

Gogud opsamEsT , QubSy
Guriisei , smpelsefilar QTLFEFA

14.1 @HsmE QFTHHIHH6N OLSEBIHEN, GuomLmy QLTSHHLD
EILRED GUTSHEDTLD
&yunbd Buibgy
Quirpaeit
01 geneufl 2011 @ed 155 40,773,304 13,894,115 54,667,419
GosvdaLd - = =
GenggibsEnHE BLThnb - (6.394,115) (6.394,115)
SIBHDED - - -
31 w@sbuF 2011 @6d 158 40,773,304 8,500,000 49,273,304
GevglsLd - = -
DABHDED - - -
31 9Q@sbUF 2012 @60 15Z) 40,773,304 8,500,000 49,273,304
Gz ulomed
01 ggereufl 2011 @ev 155 6,587,126 9,644,015 16,231,141
DL BEBTRT BLL6wIlD 6,587,126 2,125,000 8,712,126
f Gammei QFTHSIHSEHHSE - (6.394,015) (6.394,015) ‘ 65
BrioTHmid
SIBHDEV - - -
31 wQswbuy 2011 @60 1551 13,174,252 6,375,000 19,549,252
LT BBSTET L L 6WILD 6,587,126 2,125,000 8,712,126
BuosvdsLD = = =
31 wQsbuy 2012 @6d 1550 19.761,378 8,500,000 28,261,378

Qaremi(p GFeoIDd GupIod

01 gmeweuf]l 2011 @60 15 34,186,178 4,250,100 38,436,279
31 19Q@guy 2011 &60 1B&) 27,599,052 2,125,000 29,724,053
31 Qsbuf 2012 G0 18 21,011,926 - 21,011,926
14.2 QFwedled 2 6item (LPEOSHEID 01 gemeuifl 2011 QupiuLeney 31 19@swbLF 2011 QupLiuLLeneu 31 9@abuy

(LorHOIULL ) (LorHOOULCLg)) 2012
HLI9L LD 6,731,094 11,436,704 18,167,798 34,411,046 52,578,844
QaTeaniG Gasdqud Gupiod 6,731,094 18,167,798 52,578,844

wepenwwrs Gguiomend GewiuiiulL Quumindl (ap) 617,212,057 (2011- 614,583,064)
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BAHsganm Golysseflar OsTLTFs BevEiens muTelsd

9Q&wbuy 31 b Fad aumL SmiHulsd
BPHH0B6T DML LILSGSNSEG6T Syl (Beitener

15

QBTLGB6wIF (PIQWITSH OFTHSHISH60T LY Cul @aifluyiiy @LOTSHHLD
QuLoaQUIT[H6iT 2 flenwasen

dyui’

01 gemeufl 2011 @60 1SS - - -

LFRS wompilw Hedluled s&68 SpsTwid Qebemwmesinl L g - 127,950,000 127,950,000
Guedls (SIsHmed) 4,791,708 87,500,000 92,291,708
31 9Qabuy 2011 @6d 155 4,791,708 215,450,000 220,241,708
Gueds (DIsHD6D) - 88,915,000 88,915,000
31 wQsbuf 2012 @6d 1551 4,791,708 304,365,000 309,156,708
sLaT Sy

01 ggeweufl 2011 @ed 158 - - -

SLFRS wrpflw Hedulsd 68 OpHTwid GFDDWLITSESILL LG - 115,155,000 115,155,000
SLEIBHST BLLWILD 400,695 81,943,000 82,343,695
31 wQswbuy 2011 Ged L5H 400,695 197,098,000 197,498,695
DLW (BESTH SLL6WIlD 958,342 87,050,500 88,008,842
31 Q&b 2012 @ed 155 1,359,037 284,148,500 285,507,537
Oamewi GFeeud GUEILDS 2012 2011 01 sgeweufl 2011
sewiewsl GLoesTOUIT (6T 3,432,671 4,391,013 =
@eflugiy 2_femio 20,216,500 18,352,000 12,795,000

23,649.171 22,743,013 12,795,000

SLFRS wg 2010 wmmib 2011 o _sienLmiseons Bmeuaionsig BnouasdHa Sima 0FTssrar 2 fmwsEpssTa o fogms Sibis-
‘sflss Bl Qsmerma wrmPwg. gafugiy o flowsmean SmESsfles sansduse GQsmarmamw wIHD , almsmaurs SLFRS
& OFwmwwrsse GunsteremiulL HeHuled ep. 12,795,000 HoHoH UHBLOTEID HRISSHHSILLL G|

B QeFrdzisse ORI BF Gumr-
piiyssenen CoupliBSHSH60

Qargg wHmw Qurmiysseiar 2 e Gumiod wOHMILD AS@IL6GT CsTah GFaid GUNILHSBeT BHEOSTHBUTD 2 6TeTeuTn
esTeu(BLOTD).

QaTsgIBS WHNID GUINILLSsalET 2 auemw drwwd, Osrai®G GFwaid Gumiwduw. 2012 2011 01 geweurf]l 2011
B Qardzissen

alpusmens@flu (AFS) Bd Qers-
BB SH6IT

GoHGNHEHEG DML ESTS (&MY 16) 4,000 4,000 4,000
umIGSB6Med (PpHe5H
alpusmenulsd doLs@n (AFS) wseSE GFeovalsd i Bwrwiore WAL SieTall (PQUITE.

sLeT PN Gup Geuswriguwine
elwimumy &L el GLmit @iy 19) 722,384,585 752,249,351 705,400,136
@iy 20) 67,677,149 61,837,837 55,493,344
) 28,066,436 10,601,937 13,357,298
) 600,844,480 497,100,739 136,202,988

LIGI(PLD DISEDIL 6T @HSEM6ULLILD @My 23) 468,533,118 275,891,115 266,732,588

WPMHQST(BHLILISTEBEHLD  HL6ITHETHLD

—

MmaULB6T MM (PHGE&THLILIGT6H6NT GOy 2

N~

gemenl M CFTHzisbsen GOy 2

N A~ N ~

)

Qurgs B Cerdgidsei 1,887,509,768 1,597,684,979 1,177,190,354




BAHsIann Golysseilar OFTLTFS Bevsiens muTelsd
9Q&wbuf 31 b Had aumL SmidHulsd
BPHH0BET DMLLILSGSNBESG6T HIu

B Qurmnsaser

GUBIE &L 63T B 2713,106 7,320,847
Semenuien’  (pHLISTILD 63,844,537 70,972,443 66,721,067
gma QFaIHSImS ( @iy 29) 76,528,413 61,988,161 87,278,669
Qorss M QuTmILLEEsiT 140,372,950 135,673,710 161,320,583

16 alpuenenssTe Bla) QFTHzisH6T
AF
gsl_cge)saﬁ OHMID UTeYBET, DieMeuE6T CBTEIHOFOMID QUL WLITEIGH DIHET 2 _EENOWITE HILSESGHF FLOMITEGLD.
QEIBT LUaud IO QL @60 1s565H 4,000 4,000 4,000

(UEIGB6lent eTemTenldenas - 4 )

OEIBT Loud eI GOLL @eomern (pHeSH, DS HLTWIOTe WHlenL DeTall (PRWITH 66T e SFuiGumiodlulesd eral LiuBa-

17 aufl QFTHFHIBB6T

gateufl 1 10 HaHuied 15H 24,331,164 27,864,969 (20,728,209)
(BLL6WID)/ SYEWIPED PHlSEHLD (14,807,757) (3.533,805) 22,178,613
SLFRSs wrpilw Haduled S&s SpSTUD CFDNIITSSILLL Sl - - 26,414,565
geeufl 31 HaHulsd 158 ( @iy 17.1) 9,523,407 24,331,164 27,864,969
17.1 aufl QaFTdgisset WwHMID CuUTmIiySseier LEGLluTwiea]

67

@sFmeussiulL eufl QFTsHs

QUi QarBlLaeledmHS! 16,031,915 10,898,955 12,538,510
Gss gpurwelhal - elwurury 39,983,511 38,928,196 37,585,998
SL UL Gy

Gss gnuTL R®mHa - 2l serst 221,976 136,393 170,141
BL_60T

Gz ghurwelebel - wWhS BGUL- 1,085,993 680,299 469,787

HBOT DIMF6

57,323,395 50,643,843 50,764,435

sufl QuTmILiLSas6rT

Ggnonen (G (47.799,989)  (26,312,679)  (22,899,466)

9.523,407 24,331,164 27,864,969

oHlmeusaslIlul L aufl QFTHHIHHENTHIHI, HEVTIHMET JIHLITONND STERILSDET gHUTL WL QLILSOET6Toms0, sTEFamev eurfl
@6omLd cpevld, OBTLIYMLW 6ufl FIMNBBET JNL6UF FTHHWTOIST 618N SleTalNE, GoGeuTs BHHL FIHE MIHDS
LoHOID FMeT GUDSBFIQUIMEUSEMET IPEIGuSDETa CFsd guuT®h. ASHILET @SHmeussiulL eufl QUTDINLSSTTEIEN6
GaUWITeId (WHBHIDBTH SBSEBTILD D GLD.

SLERS &@ Gswemwownsssd GuiuBGssiulL Heduled , sLaiu CLrflar Cossaisatar gnur® , gl QUDSSia WLTHDED
oMb 2010 samen oewiLMbmaulsd euisydull QsrThluaeyssTar  BFs gDUTHSEMTRINN , HHH UHLTEISHSN GFemLOWT-
SBLILLL G|
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BPFHsammm GOuysseilar OHTLTFS

@6VEINSE  (HUTaTED
1p@FwbUT 31 b Had aupL BmiHuled
BNSH0B6T SUMLLUILSSMBS6T SHu

18 @mLlSEseT 2012 2011 aevteufl 2011
Lp6nTLou
erflQuT 6T 1,638,820 1,756,741 245,646
Gueds o HRIuTeRST WHDILD 22,622,386 17,794,838 13,027,971
Goumy
eTETEdlesT @UI6d 4,613 = 42,380
24,265,820 19,651,679 13,315,997
gOUTH 6T (3.878,547) (2,429,638) (1.342,248)
20,387,272 17,121,941 11,973,749
BoUysHaTar WhSE ieme| LOHDILD LOSIFTIL Ll alevd@GashsTer gour® QauiwiulL g).
19 elwruny wHPID gmerw SLL G-
Ly
elwmumry Qumiens 863,588,152 888,874,785 808,641,692
gemeil Quuiens (eMoy 19.2) 1,594,685 2,403,839 4,147,008
865,182,837 891,278,624 812,788,701
BrpdaibGIw gouT® (emoy 19.1) (142,798,253) (139,029,273) (107,388,565)
722,384,585 752,249,351 705,400,136
GUDGaIETTIQUI I efwirurmy 89,134,148 83,600,000 73,313,000
Qupiena
genenl QUM - - -
89,134,148 83,600,000 73,313,000
QuDBsusmiguieney  LlssTeuHLOTMI
3 WIEHSIHEG Gevns 605,633,518 638,210,227 558,754,744
3 60 @MbH 6 LOTHEIHET EUMTDHEGLD 66,568,970 48,074,105 69,135,984
6 60 @HBS 12 TSEIS6ET cUMTHELD 48,864,251 35,673.079 48,895,494
QM AUBLSSIGESD Goeors 142,521,413 166,917,374 131,855,471
863,588,152 888,874,785 808,641,692

afSHH eugeysefear Gos wHiuTWILL L. GOy 3.11 @6 @GO iUl BGeteng Gurain Hev UTHSHS cuFeyHeT LVaTILOML LD

Blemeoulled smemiliL(heleiment.

19.1 &L’ By CrzmisEhdsTen 2012 2011 1 ggemeufl 2011

gourigar efluyd

ouenfls sLeuL GLTY 110,560,335 110,221,048 83,441,493

ST IT @lIubg L el Gy 21,445,867 21,445,867 17,004,295

QeoueiGouml &L T GL T 831,131 831,131 831,131

Al @i’ L sraTemen 9,960,920 6,531,227 6,111,647
142,798,253 139,029,273 107,388,565



BHeammm GPHlyssefer OsTLIEFS

@6VEINSE  (HUTATED
pQ@gFwbuUF 31 b HadH aumL @BmiHulsd
BNHH0B6T SIMLLILSGSMBS6T SHFu

19.2 gemenmw QUDIHES6NT

FgmeT QUNIENBES6IT 381,565 382,274 813,634
omflwfsefL Ol mBa CuUDGaismiguIsmal 1,213,120 1,213,120 1,423,120
s almeads euf - 584,885 628,996
Qupind Gaféasiur L euflullet - 211,759 1,152,501
sLGUUTL G surfl
Npssimeaishs GuDILE Gsiaésiul L - 11,801 63,402
uif
G&Awusths S - - 65,355
1,594,685 2,403,839 4,147,008
20 omfluid SL 6B EHLD
WHOST(BLILIETE|EEMHLD
LIeWTQena  (LpMHLITILD 572,496 620,453 612,213
BLT 2 selbsL Lewid 49,782,305 44,277,513 39,608,506
QU6 BL 6T 17.116,120 16,413,415 15,240,393
L|L 6»6u& &L 63T 999,000 1,013,573 518,349
68,469,921 62,324,953 55,979,461
GogmisEnsETa GHUTH (792,772) (487,116) (486,116)
67,677,149 61,837,837 55,493,344
Gametwsed aufpempasar urgr XIV ugd 3.8 £ ops appismaulona o ssralauy camfluifseien s 2 eemo
Quuoduled 4.2 aig LWSTUGSSUILL LS. BNeuaTSST HnL(pemn GOUiliger &b Bmba SHL6IH6T aUPESIULH euHSSTN
aldgs5He0 oya Bneuammiset CGouemey mfluijser Fhms eully eldsw SHSLILIGS M.
21 MEULIL|BHET LoMMILD
PpMO&T(BLILIET6 6T
o eiens (IPHOSTHLILETS 742,454 1,025,702 1,275,020
LC emauliysasen 8,857,946 1,149,651 1,880,628
o 6itons QBTETAIEM6EH S 15,070,913 3.800,745 5,597,891
WPHOSTBLILIET6
MDA 3,395,123 4,625,839 4,603,759
28,066,436 10,601,937 13,357,298
22 gemewl Md CFmsg|bsei
Bleneowime eneuriL| 600,844,480 497,100,739 136,202,988
Bleneowimer emeulll (pHeSLTNSI, (WHeSBHeT LB  Bligss, Bneuasdar Wamaslupm eusdser afymes o mHueaissTeid, eullg
QUHMBHEBLD, 2 6TEMLRISHTS WHILNBEUSH D GLD.
Blemeowimen eneulil eluFmisenen 2 miHuieilssed wOHMID Wenaslumm ausHssT LeTaumomm:
B8 Bmieuend auFd eums UFHBEHHSTE UTLDL| Bleneowrenr eneuliilel (sl GQUDIS
@eVEInsS cunId sumid GevuglaL 5,900,000 7,015,638
]
@UEINS UEISH aumid el 11,900,000 18,023,840
Euful
BVEINS 6uEID LC 85,000,000 98,221,272
23 LIGRI(IPID DISDUL KT @HSENEUULLD 2012 2011 o1 geweufl 2011
6umIs oMM Liew LB 66,070,464 36,744,174 41,185,727
GOIEIBTEL Bleneowimet eneuriL| 402,462,654 239,146,941 225,576,862
468,533,118 275,891,115 266,732,588
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BFHsammm GPHUysseilar OsTLIFS @evrmiens muUTeled
9Qsbuy 31 1b Had aueL BnHulsd
B05H560561T DMLLUILSSGMEGT SFLILIL(B6iT6ren.

24 Syoreiesiul L (psHeSHaset

GULPMRISLILL LMD (LP(LEHLOWITES

QFaISHHWeneuuLd
UEIEG @EINE OsTme 9,500,000 9,500,000 9,500,000
Quoiog (abum) 95,000,000 95,000,000 95,000,000

25 QUIYBTEL QBT (HLILIETEHEHHSTS
QFIHH Beuemrigenul

1 geoufl @ed 155 38,924,840 35,824,313 64,830,935
alflouren umBLOTEISH0 SARISHT]Y (efy 25.1) 18,960,790 6,452,037 7,548,326
QF6v61&H61T

WBHBGSIW QFaHsHe0sH6i (628,791) (3.351,510) (2,808,204)
SLFRSs wrpilw Haduiley sés - - (33.746,745)
SLSTWID QFDMLOWITEHBLILILL F).

31 @sbUF B BF 57,256,839 38,924,840 35,824,313

25.1 elfleuren euHLOTENISHH 0
SRIESTT  QF606H61T

BOLemD CFmausbaruin 3,084,312 2,176,704 7,548,326
SLTGEGHW eully S Lewid 3,697,860 3,403,310 -
o0 & WIHDSHBHS HenL 55 12,178,618 872,023 =

(@eomud - BLLLD)

18,960,790 6,452,037 7,648,326
BbF SIDIDTHIEIHET HDIEUSTHIHET (LPEVD 2 (HUTHSLILLL @UIe| HevenssT QUTDIIL Semall UWaUGSSUIUGBL LTMEeT ByeuTasHar Snhs
wHIIB, SgluemLwrs QaTewiLg. sife] aiswrag, SNsme sTsSar (Wigalsd mba mibaelled DF USST FHMs LDSE
lgliuenLuled FHlewrulssiLBGEDa!.

70
‘ LwSIUBSSILL L FSTen
smEHICHTeNH6T Laeumwmm

s1fley afsw (%) 9.5 9.5 9.5
adljsney gbuet o wijegbusid (%) 1-3.5 1-3.5 1-3.5
omfu GLaigeuy amyei(%) 1 1 1
@uisuduw euwg (Yrs) 55 55 55

BneuasHar siMsmassTed 2010 @0 GSIT (Wempedw LwaLBSS , HL VG SLT (PeDWTaNs, @uisydul QuImiiy Sjeral
LWRTLGSSLILGLD SiglitenLulsd rHDULLLg. Qurmiiy Senel Sauddwes QaTaimemw LIHD elmemeuTs, GH& eumeuTwreg. SLFRS
Qumiod) epuT 33,746,744 OO BHLOUMID HeHuled SmSESHBSILLL F).

2012 2011 2011 Qﬁmﬂjm 01

26 SITFTEIS LOTEALILD

1 meneufl @0 158 105,753,486 134,766,199 127,080,963

SLEIBEG QUL L wreafwid - - 38,274,616

SBEGW SLESTIL (25,249,460) (29.012,713) (30,589,380)

31 Qe @6 158 80,504,026 105,753,486 134,766,199

26.1 GupiuL wrelwsselesr Qsmei®

Gaeogud GQuuduimees:

GRusEhs MmewdgssTer QsgT oHMID 10,562,500 18,000,000 28,562,500

QuTHLB6IT

drsren srflurewsHsd sl GUUTE G ifleeu 6,125,000 9,500,000 12,875,000

GobuBSH5H60

ufllomdml TSI 6T 13,875,000 18,500,000 23,125,000

drsren srflurewsHes sl GUuTLG Wifley 15,610,547 19,513,184 24,054,083

wHOId  edepRGWIT

Carésraled HLSHI6HE LT WwHOID 19,330,979 22,740,303 7,875,000

ufoTH & SHEIBIS6IT

OaTésTalsd S LEHIHE AL QUTHSSHISHE0 15,000,000 17,500,000 38,274,616

80,504,026 105,753,487 134,766,199
@eflugliy HmId YITEEVWOgET HmeWmiGmen NalHSHH CFUMSNSTE @EVBINS TFTRISHHLIOBHSH LISIWD QUDUILLL ).
Qupiul’ L QUDAWITEIL, SpHEID CHTONEFTENE, WHMID FTHHIEIGET Spdlienel 165 (PHeOLLIULL &) FOUBSILULL  LOTENWLLOTEIS],
QFTHHIHHENTAIN6, HEIGET LIULIDISTON 6UTDHMS HTVSHHE BENEVOTDHMSEnIQUIHEILITS SHLILSTGSLD.




BTl Lysseien QFHTLFFS
DOl SMiLLY

B6VEINS  (HUTAT6D
9QFbuF 31 b Had aumL SmiFHuled
BPSBH0BET ML LILSSMSG6T STLLL (BeNT6rent.

27

GHHMB

2012 2011 2011 gevreufl 01
2 QBTLEHD 5 QUBHLEIGEHSG6T OCFaIHHIH60
T-560U(BLEBIBEHDHE Ced OCFaHSHIHN
©H5Mme sl QarTBHECSTT 1,807,267 12,270,151 33,666,883
QaTRSNIGSTE el 1y (150,900) (978.922) (6.076,732)
1,656,367 11,291,229 28,590,151
Y@ CBT®SDWLLD 9B AUGLSSISS CEg-
SBIHV
&55m> sLaT QBTHHHTT 12,905,412 21,396,732 20,421,673
QBTEIBIGSTET 6L 19 (828,023) (3.268,070) (6,040,052)
12,077,389 18,128,662 14,381,621
13,733,756 29,419,890 42,971,772
28 SU(HLOTEIILD
01 gemeufluled 15s) 48,840,837 47,341,558 48,410,618
HOLSs QUTmHL 6 HmId CFeneusei 1,294,596 4,320,567 5,983,966
alflouren eupLOTE SilsTILD (12,133,539) (2,821,288) (7,053,026)
31 QU L5H 38,001,894 48,840,837 47,341,558
R&HFHmeusBHILLL  aIBLTaID BnaaisHsd CFmeuseflsd AL @UIBLEUTSI, 6UTIQEHMBWITOTTHEHSE MIPBISLILGBL QUITHL &6iT
o CFmeusmen DiFs WAL LWaTLGSSILUGL @@ UsmiLTmn Uufleufss Blarssresd Uydusisdng. @HHlemeusbaiul L
GU(HLOTEIILDTEIG), 6UTIRSHEMBWTENTHemeT LWaL(B ), CFameumer GLoGoUTE HNEUTNGInQUISTES 2 66N
29 gmal QFISSHImaS
UILSHOSTMS 969,153 833,253 731,589
uebBaum L& QETHSCSHTT 12,096,423 20,086,652 6,586,509
LC wmuewid 3,222,131 2,544,335 3,827,902
6JEMEITLIEN6 36,058,974 15,262,199 14,981,093
SwalL Wwrwrs CsTme 2,710,005 2,485,380 2,168,967
BMOEHTHEHHHTET QBT BLILIeT 2,288,839 1,909,540 1,675,910
1igLomesid 3,465,052 1,449,600 2,744,214
Aoy S - (102,702) (102,702)
QLmy6TILTouT Bbldmas Beuid 247,448 96,850 96,850
OBTmevEETL & L6 16mIGLDed 423,187 423,187 423,187
QFIGHSCaIEmIQUI LIBIG 60TLILD - = 34,000,000
meWLES OHTemeCUS BLLLD - - 39,950
aumLena QsmBLiLeTe 15,047,200 16,999,867 20,205,200
76,528,413 61,988,161 87,278,669
30 FLLILTouner QFisHiens
BOL (D suifl 151,233,757 135,808,963 140,684,832
QupwHBsis@w sufl (VAT) 20,883,005 16,764,043 13,957,408
s mausdHpecn aufl (VAT) - = 951,748
Caesms L QWD auf 4,133,408 4,342,470 3,657,399
dgds wausdesew ouf = = 1,337,578
(PSS DB L 6WILD 40,372 37,422 33,877
176,290,542 156,952,898 160,622,842
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BAHsganm Golysseflar QaTLTFs. Bevsiens muTelsd
19Q&wbuy 31 b Fad aumL SmiHulsd
BNSSH0BET ML LILSSMEG6T STULL (BHETT6Te.

30.1 Blmeuer eufl

1 geneufluled 188 135,808,963 140,684,832 61,554,083

DL BBSTET GOUTH 205,000,000 198,000,000 185,876,486

@mmey / Cwendls gnuTHSEhHEHSTe (1.350,474) (3,910,627) 206,882

QFLDEMLOWITE S 60

QETHULSTEET 2 (HOUTEGS0 - QUITMIILEGS- (134,458,489) (136,774,206) (61,760,965)

oflett QFanHHIMmB

Q;srl@ljummﬂaeﬁ 2 _(HOUTSHGHHED - Wwing)- (35,000,000) (40,000,000) (25,150,000)

WG}

sLa QaThHSCHTT eulfl (18,766,244) (22,191,036) (20,041,654)

31 Ggwufled B 151,233,757 135,808,963 140,684,832
31 GarLjyemnLw s fuiar GeuefliurGasen

BneueisasiLel OsTLIymLW sl dsel, rdfhe Cermpswran QsmPharemness, WD oigs QBHTLIUTE BNGUTEISST WHDID (PpHalL
(PHBTMIDSSEI6N LTIWTENTHM6N Fd QBT (BoiTeng).

3.1 (wsEW (pBTEWSHSHal Lenimen] BLeulg-

amasei (KMPs)

Beomms sansdws srbmesst LKAS 24 g "Gsrijyomrw sl duls QeusliurGaser KMPS  sapliuGeousreug), Hlomeue BLeg-
BHemsHeTen HULLOL6D, QusHEGHSe0 wHMIb &L BUUGSSH0H6T, ChHIuITEGaT, Die0evg WmMLsLTEGMT QuImItienu QETavH6TENS.

WaEW (PSTENSSHION LISRLITET] [HL6MIQSENESH6I 2012 2011
sa@wib wpmd Ip GnEWL ST UewTET 2,472,091 1,789,792
56316 LOE 61T

31.2 Gz jyemLw sl Suls bLengdbemsssin

BPoeuend CFweUBGHSHID GUUILSs6E &Ll d Qs TLyumet
BLAUYSMBHET LUDPw eTugmIssT WeTeumLoTm)..

31.2.1 @eomEImsE SIJF, DFHEHSHIOM [HNIGIGIEISET
SENWTF Blneueid LHDID gmeanl J&H QSTLFUMLW Sienlisseler BLelgdHmsEs6T

@evmins SJg LB BNURISHET (WS MmeusBHLLaTTe] Bsamed Bneuaighdear CFupur® Sl BUUTL L CsTaighasSma).

@Iy Bneuaihbder @eVEIms SJd WHNID gLl BNeUIBIENT &L GUUBGSHUSTS SHIWSIL6T, JSSHLaT CBHTLTHmL W

STreiluTes Qememsd AFHer cpeors (DIFs CFHTLIUTET BneBIEaT) Rmanbsl SLBUUGSS CFeeuTdE GuDULLL G

GarLjuren Smyeni) NGNS HTVSHH60 BLOIP- uflionrpo iy 158
HEBDHEMEO BUIeOL]

BVEINE DTS QFISHL SpSTW LIEIG 88,489,139
@eafuyiy Gmy elmuenen 38,712,294 14,246,447 .15
&1 BLoTes ST LD (LpeiL- 1,154,779 =
6U0TLD
QUL 6T WHDID CameumeT 115,091,149 7,565,052.62
Q®T6ITEU6T6EY

2 6NEHT SIJG SIDIOLILSESET 2 flnw slLewid Qoaissise 156,430 -
@aflugiiy Gy elhuene - 94,752.45

STSHHSIDD [BINICUETEIS6IT @eflugiiy Gpy elpuenes 234,561,718 73,263,667
QUL 6T WHDID Caemaiule 33,468,899 1,530,349
Q®T6TEU6T6

oOHn SIrs QBTLjuTer Bieueaikisei @eflugiiy Gmy elbuenes 6,646,525 1,529,281.28
QurBLseT LHOID CaFeneuules 17.021,944 2,778,733.36
Q®T6iTEU6TEY

32 apeogen HmD 1D SLENLDBEIT

uewsiliumeny  gemuulegmed SMfsmaulledes Bmduled “abs CQUTmET pedHa OFeveyseT LHMID g BHUI 6D GLEnLB6IT
Beeme” e SIBISSRSSEILL LS.

33 sTeold Sfibens LUeien Bepbs Bewesel

SNsmas Had O SESST] HeHbE BmLuled HH sNbmasseien LmSUaTen CFDMLWTSEHMN 0605 GeualiiLiBEseder
VLD eTelalBLOMeN Blaa|EEnD Bl Gupailsiensy sem GMUIL LGS DS
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BHFnM Uyssefiler QHTLFFS.
o iUy 2

B6VEINS  (HUTETED
wQsbuy 31 b Had upL BmPHuled

BPSSHOBET ML LILSSMEG6T STLILL (HET6Te.

SLFRS
2011 LTHOHSen 2011
SLAS s allemerey SLAS s
36 SLFRSs  wrpmizeder elerdsnd QsrLijHngi
361 OFTGSHSLILLL UBLOTT BeWIBHLD

QUBHLOTEILD 2,094,147,455 - 2,094,147,455
alhuened Ay (451,026,313) 5,557,000 (445,469,313)

Qorgs @eoTuib 1,643,121,142 5,557,000 1,648,678,142

gemenw QaweoLr (b Georuib 91,649,956 (36,407,167) 55,242,789
allhuener GFeveys6T (264,571,620) 34,805,174 (229,766,446)
Bieutas QFeveymst (780,219,899) 2,336,043 (777.883.856)
QFWEUTLG QBTG 689,979,579 6,291,051 696,270,629

Blay Bl aupomed (Sywid) (7,977,225) 36,407,166 28,429,941

afls@ (wer Georud 682,002,354 42,698,217 724,700,570
auLTer auflFGFavey (200,888,137) 3,264,958 (197.623,179)
SYLERTPDSTE GEOTLILD 481,114,217 45,963,175 527,077,391

@k UBEDG SiglumLeumeurul (¢b) 50.64 55.48
SpeghETEar Beomuid 481,114,217 45,963,175 527,077,391

wHm efeuten euLTEILD - . _
SpERIQDHBTE QLTSS QUBHLOTEILD 481,114,217 45,963,175 527,077,391




BAHbanpm Golysseflar QaTLTFs.

@eomIns  HUTaN6D

19QFbuy 31 1b Hed umL BmHuled
BI0HH0B6T DMLLILSSMSES6T SFUILIL (HeTTeren.

OLSIOUTHLOFTSS @efuyli
2_flemwsen’

SLAS ug g@eflugiy o femwsstar 2 floow usdrsaisaera  @ruw , ChIouTs GBI ganmled LHaQeuwiuGaaDg.
spemed SLFARS g geflugiy o flenwsaera o fleww usSsI&HSSsTa Gruwrag Hoolults Qemssis ude QauiwliulLg).

BwBs gMHUBLD LTMHMEIGETNT STHaD LaTaUHLTN CHTEHES60MLD. .

2B
SLFARs &aflQeuised / sroésmiseied 2 flowse BniFuied
@uieoL alifleure eupHLOTETILD
31 wG@abUF 2011 1ggeumeuifl2011 319Qgbuy 2011
ad) LIHNISHE WeiieTen
@efuylissemer (LperGenmae
UTTSSHVISBTEN E60mL [BLLLD.
#ywid 127,950,000 127,950,000 -
Hrlpu SHeTEpLIe (115,155,000) (115,155,000) =
12,795,000 12,795,000 -
B opemi® 2011 @60 @efupliyssemen
WICaTeHE LUTTHSHMISSTE 0T BLLLD
#ywid 87,500,000 - 87,500,000
Arlpw seiEpUy (81,943,000) = (81,943,000)
5,557,000 - 5,657,000
18,352,000 12,795,000 5,557,000

SLETTEO @GHIUDT BUITWIOTS SiGewen WAL (pQUITSHIeTaTS. Gemmeurer 6bs GFH(pLbd,
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It starts, typically with a seed of thought, a pencil and paper... and an
art pad. Then comes the cameras, performers and musicians along
with an army of technicians. It is a perpetual process every day of the
year and when one is over we move on... always on the look out for the
next great entertainment, consistently yearning to expand our brand

in to new audiences.

Through applying both our unique knowledge and technology,
and responsive service attitude of never letting the stakeholders down,
we have been able to develop innovative and inspiring entertainment

solutions that the public pine for and await.

These solutions help increase our productivity and profitability,
thus showing that we are not just elevating the revenue curve...but,

enriching the entire Sri Lankan entertainment.

From the time ITN came into being...we were singularly focused on
a mission to elevate the taste levels of our diverse audiences. For us
popularity was never the prime objective. Although popularity is

imperative, if popularity was achieved through quality, meaningful

and enlightening programmes, we believed that sustenance is assured.

We just did that.



Presenting multi - faceted entertainment for multi lingual and cultural
audiences is easier said than done. It took many years to arrive at the
right formula and along the way there were many stumbles, fumbles and

set backs.

In 2008 we became the #1 TV Channel of Sri Lanka, a position we still are
holding. It is a national accolade and we are a national channel. For that

vote of confidence, we are proud, but stand humbled...

for we have a national duty to perform.

And we'll do just that.

We were the pathfinders...
We still are.
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ITN reported its highest Net Revenue of Rs. 2.2 billion during the year 2012 in a highly competitive environment.This
is a 6% growth compared to year 2011 by further establishing market leadership. This growth is a gross result of
improvements made to TV channels as well as Radio channels. However, growth of Vasantham TV and Vasantham
FM have been restricted by the limited transmission coverage.

Financial Performance

Profitability

The Company achieved a growth of 7.2% in Gross Profit. This was accomplished by the growth in group sales and
reduction of the operational costs. There was a better control of operational cost during last year. As a result, the
Company reported its highest net profit of Rs. 575 Million for the year 2012. 1t is a 9% increase compared to the previ-
ous year.The Company increased Earnings Per Share to Rs. 60.58 from Rs. 55.48 in year 2011.

Contribution to the Government

The Company contributed Rs. 189 million to the government by paying as Income Tax in addition to the payment of
Value Added Tax and Nations Building Tax of Rs. 337 million during the year 2012.The Company paid Rs. 88.48 million
as dividends to the treasury in settling all declared dividends for the previous years.

Capital Expenditure

The Company’s Capital Expenditure was Rs. 288 million for purchasing and upgrading plant and machinery and
latest technologies to provide better service to our viewers. A new studio complex is under construction and it will
further improve the competitiveness with enhanced production quality.

Assets and Liabilities

Total Asset of the company increased by 21 % . Capital and Reserves has increased to Rs. 1, 873 million during the

year due to the increase in net profit of the year. Liquidity position of the company is improved and Debt to Equity
has also improved to 0.36 : 1 ratio.



Corporate Information

Name of Company
Independent Television Network Limited

Legal Form
Commenced operations on 13th April 1979 as a private sector company. Vested in the government by
Gazette Extraordinary No. 39/4 of 5th June 1979 under the Business Undertaking Acquisition Act No. 35 of 1971.

Declared a Government Owned Public Company on 27th April 1992 under the Act No. 23 of 1987 appointing
General Treasury as the only shareholder.

Registered as a Limited Company under the Companies Act No 07 of 2007.

Company Registration Number PB 1070

Type of Business

Operates two TV channels (ITN and Vasantham TV) and two radio channels (Lakhanda and Vasantham FM )
serving the Sinhala and Tamil speaking communities in Sri Lanka. Has the strongest island wide fransmission network
in Sri Lanka.

Board of Directors

Mr. Rosmand Senarafne Chairman / CEO

Mr. P G Dassanayake Director/Working Director

Mr. Hassim Omar Director

Mr. Mapalagama Wimalaratne Director

Mr. J Devapiran Director

Ms. Malanie Gamage Director/Treasury Representative

Senior Management

Mr. Rosmand Senaratne Chairman / CEO

Mr. P G Dassanayake Director/Working Director

Mr. Aruna Wijesinghe General Manager

Mr.Vipula Ratnasiri Deputy General Manager (Programmes)
Mr. Upali Ranjith Deputy General Manager (Marketing)

Mr. Asoka Karunanayake Deputy General Manager (Lakhanda)
Mr.M M Hassim Deputy General Manager (Engineering)
Ms. KT C Priyangani Deputy General Manager (Finance)

Ms. Sanjivani Epa Deputy General Manager (Administration)
Mr. Sudarman Radaliyagoda Deputy General Manager (News & Current Affairs)
Auditors

Ameresekera & Company - Chartered Accountants, Colombo

Accounting Year
1st January to 31st December

Company Secretary
Corporate Advisory Services (Pvt) Ltd, Colombo

Bankers
Bank of Ceylon

Contact Details

Head Office and Registered Office Wickramasinghepura, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka
Telephone: +94 11 2774424, 2773289
Fax: +94.11 2774594
E-mail chairman@itn.lk
ithadm@itn.lk
Web: www.itn.lk
Marketing Office: No. 325, Baudhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 7.
Telephone +94 11 2699072, 2682304, 2691868
Fax +94 11 2688724

E-mail marketing@itn.lk



The National Business Excellence Awards
Presented by The National Chamber of Commerce of Sri Lanka
+  Gold Award Winner for the Media Sector - 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012

SLIM NEILSON Peoples Awards - 2012

+ Peoples TV Channel of The Year

+  Peoples Programme of The Year ( Attapattama)
+  Peoples Teledrama of The Year ( Amaa)

CNCI Achiever Awards

Presented by Ceylon National Chamber of Industries

+ CNCI Achiever of Industrial Excellence- Bronze Award (Service Sector, National Level,
Extra Large Category)- 2010, 2011 and 2012

Sumathi Awards - 2012

+ The most popular Teledrama of the year-Sihina Piyapath
Best Musical Programme - Sanhida

Best Magazine Programme - Venasa

Best News Reporting - 2nd Place

Best Announcer

SIGNIS Salutation-2012
+  Best Creative Visual-Theme song for the 2600-Sambudathwa Jayanthi

SLIM NASCO- 2012
+  Sales Executive of the year in Media Category- Bronze Award

Raigam Tele Awards - 2012

Most Popular Teledrama - Induwari

Best Rupavahini Documentary Programme of the year - Parliament
+  Special Merit Award of The Jury - Sanhida

Annual Report Awards 2012
Awarded by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka
+  Certificate of Compliance; State Corporations and Statutory Boards.




Board of Directors

Integration...means more than putting our name on the map.

Rosmand Senaratne P.G.Dassanayake Malanie Gamage

Chairman/ CEO Director/ Working Director Director/ Treasury Representative




It means knowing the right answers.

M Wimalaratne Hassim Omar J. Devapiran

Director Director Director

Wherever our audiences are... We'll go there.




Chairman... on reflection |

Q:

RS:

RS:

You are an experienced media person. How would you
describe ITN today?

ITN has really come of age and right now is in its dynamic
thirties: it is well established within Sri Lankan media land-
scape and growing. There is a certain confidence borne
of knowledge and experience - knowledge of our diverse
viewership and experience in providing ITN difference to
them. Both are key ingredients that make us Sri Lanka's
Number One entertainment destination.

We recorded the highest ever profit growth (after tax) of
71% and a revenue growth of 18% by end of year 2011.
Performance in the year 2012 was further increased and
we have grossed over Rupees Two and a Quarter billion
as Revenue and Rupees Five Hundred and Seventy Five
million as Profit after Tax, thus, placing ourselves way above
the competition ranking. Lakhanda & Vasantham chan-
nels also have performed well in year 2012. We also have
declared Rupees One Hundred million as dividends and
paid Rs. 526 million tax to the State.The profits are now be-
ing spent on technological enhancements and infrastruc-
ture development this year.

To what do you attribute these successes?

After four years of becoming Sri Lanka’s No.1 Television
channel, we are galloping with consecutive growth achiev-
ing net positive growth for the organisation. | am proud fo
lead the organisation at this turning point in its history. Our
tfeam’s focused execution of our growth strategy; which is
fo offer enlightened confent with targeted marketing and
sales approach has helped fo deliver these results.

RS:

RS:

Rosmand Senaratne
Chairman/ Chief Executive Officer

ver the years we have grown to know our audiences and

iey in refurn have come to appreciate and accept our
content quality. Be it conceptual or fechnological, there al-
ways is a human quality in all ITN stories, and the creativity
coupled with quality of production fo bring these stories to
life that viewers can relate to in a realistic sense.

What is unique about the ITN difference?

[t's the ITN Brand that makes us unique, and the service
excellence that makes us successful. Well, all commercial
channels have similar programs oriented to capture a
segment of respective time belt. Therefore, the secret lies
within the tactical formula you use fo attract that segment.
We all know that the prime time belt from 7.30 pm fo 9.30
pm is the most contested time belt. | am pleased to say
that we reign supreme in this segment of all Sri Lankan TV
broadcasting. We are the ‘most preferred channel’ during
this tfime belt. Every day | am particularly struck by how
committed our team members to provide the finest enter-
tfainment fo all our viewership. If not for their meticulous
attention to identify the needs of the viewers, be it enter-
tfainment, education or news these results could not have
been possible. They have crossed new frontiers discover-
ing yet betfter ways fo stamp ITN’s supremacy. We give
compelling reasons for our viewers to watch...and keep
watching ITN over and over.

Beyond entertainment, how do you create value for
your community as well?

We are more than a company - we are an entertainment
destination and an active partner in the surrounding
community. Every year we conftribute extensively to nation-
al coffers by being one of the largest revenue earners and
tax contributors. But, if there is a community need we never
shirk away from that obligation.
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Connecting as a family and creating magical memories...

RS:

In line with ‘Mahinda Chinthanaya’ we always extend our
fullest support for cultural, religious and ethnic related
positive endeavours, irrespective of revenue or profit. We
always strive to infroduce a ‘well rounded’ human being
info the society. We also play an active role to cultivate
awareness of all government’s development endeavours,
thus tfrying fo bring the entire nation to a common plat-
form.We consider disseminating information and creating
a greater awareness among the public in respect of na-
fional development and economic development as one
of our primary obligations. We are deeply committed to
the preservation of the environment too.

How are you planning to sustain your phenomenal
success?

Well, | have to, if you will, expand the coverage of this dis-
cussion a liffle further, because there is no short answer to
that question.

Firstly, ITN is a network of channels comprising several
radio and TV broadcasting in different languages. That
alone makes ITN stand out among the rest. TN is mainly
in Sinhala and Lakhanda is too. But Vasantham TV and
Vasantham Radio is exclusively Tamil.

Programme Division introduced glitfering entertainment
while the Marketing Division grossed all fime high advertis-
ing revenue for the group. Engineering Division has set up
a state - of - art High Definition (HD) production complex
which will be commissioned latfer this year. ITN is mov-
ing to more advanced new file based video technology
from cassefte based technology which enhances quality,
increases efficiency and productivity. We also have pur-
chased a large Outside TV Broadcast Bus (OB Bus). Ad-
vanced digital equipment and high definition cameras
will be installed shortly. It will be ready for operation by the
end of this year.

One of the handicaps we endured in the sphere of Radio
Broadcasting until now was the frequency interference
due to cluffer. Many frequencies were overlapping one
another and the listeners were strained to receive clear
fransmission.

RS:

This issue was addressed by the Telecommunication au-
thorities recently and the remedial measures were faken
fo resolve the problem. Hence, we are now planning fo
expand Vasantham fransmissions to all island. In fact we
recently established a new fransmitting station at Madul-
sima (Badulla) which covers the eastern region of the
country with Vasantham TV.

What are your future attractions... in a more corporate
sense?

ITN is a national channel and you know that. With that
comes a great responsibility and also some constrains. We
being an entertainment company would like some space
without boundaries. But, being state owned we have to be
mindful of certain sensitivities that are inherent with vari-
ous ethnicity.

So we are, in a manner of speaking trapped in a box. But,
there lies the challenge that demands us to think and
perform outside the box. How we measure up fo that fask
manifestly illustrate our ingenuity and resolve. | cannot
thank enough my colleagues of the Board of Directors for
their bold encouragement | received in that undertaking.

In doing so, contributions from my General Manager,
Heads of divisions and their teams and the support staff
is crucial.They have been and always will be the catalysts
of success and on behalf of the Board | thank them ear-
nestly for their emphatic efforts. | am certain that they will
continue ‘put up the anfe’ in the future as well.

We found and led the way...and we’ll find new ways in
the future.

11



Senior Management

Integration...means never forgetting the basics, whilst carefully extending a valuable and

Rosmand Senaratne
Chairman/ CEO

Asoka Karunanayake Upali Ranjith Vipula Ratnasiri Chamila Priyangani
DGM - Lakhanda Radio DGM - Marketing DGM - Programmes DGM - Finance



trusted brand...

P.G.Dassanayake
Director/ Working Diretor

Sanjivani Epa
DGM - Administration

Aruna Wijesinghe
General Manager

M M Hassim Suddrman Radaliyagoda
DGM - Engineering DGM - News & Current Affairs

Keep it simple, do it well...and keep doing it over and over.
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General Manager’s Review |

Aruna Wijesinghe
General Manager

Comparison of main TV Channel Share - LMRB 2012

Eye Others

AW:

AW:

AW:

AW:

AW:

What is your magic formula of ITN’s success?

It is not magic but a concerted execution of business
strategy, through sheer foresight and hard work once ...
and hard work again. It fook us nearly thirty three years
to get there.

How stand the Balance Sheet today?

We have grossed Total Revenue of Rupees Two billion and
Rupees Five Hundred and Seventy Five million Profit after
Tax. We managed to post this highest ever profit despite
several increased costs i.e: salary increments, electricity
and fuel costs and also we suffered the ever rising foreign
exchange rates.

What is the Revenue mix in the entire Group?

Well, still the biggest slice of the cake is held by ITN, with
Lakhanda and Vasantham too have slices. But, it is no
secret that [TN is the big brother.

How would you explain the performance of other
channels?

Of course, Lakhanda Radio has shown increase in
Revenue and has reported marginal loss. With the alloco-
tion of new frequencies Lakhanda lost its popular 88.5
MHz frequency but gained two new frequencies. But they
have lost a valuable audience, as many Japanese vehi-
cles do not have the provision to receive new frequency.
This is a set back as it directly affects Revenue. But we are
hopeful that listeners will switch over to new frequencies
with devices they can add to their car stereos. How or if
they will do so, only time will fell.

On the other hand Vasantham Radio gained from the
new frequencies and the plans are underway to expand
the coverage fo island wide, while Vasantham TV was
enriched with a new fransmission tower at Madulsima
covering the entire Eastern province. This will augur well for
them, as the focused advertising for east can be affrac-
five fo the very audiences.

Prime TV is still broadcasting News in English and Prime
Radio is powered down for the fime being as we await
new frequencies. We have the copyrights of the name
and when the frequencies are available Prime TV and
Radio could be reintroduced.

How would you describe Divisional performance?
Straight away, | would say, Exceptional.

Programming

The entertainment element sfill is the principal bread -
winner and 70% of the viewership is glued to ITN during
7.30 10 9.30pm. We have a consecutive chain of entertain-
ment during this time and seldom a viewer switch chan-
nels for an alternate. Programs such as ‘Atapattama’ is still
at the top of the Ranking and the News & Current Affairs,
continues to maintain credibility.

3% Nethra 8%
%

Hiru
2%

The new program ‘Supiri Haopana' is not just a reality
show but also, a broader concept to discover children of
diverse talents and we expect fo infroduce balanced
and responsible future citizens to the nation.

Radio Channels

Lakhanda Radio and Vasantham Radio oo have
contfributed to the overall boftom line in ferms
of revenue, whilst making fresh inroads to infer
act  with listeners  with interesting  programmes.

Engineering

Engineering Division was very busy upgrading infrastruc-
ture fo digital format by constructing the new studio com-
plex to produce new programs in high definition (HD) for-
mat. Although Sri Lanka does not have HD broadcasting
these productions on a later datfe will come handy. Also
we have procured an Outside Broadcast Vehicle which
will become useful to transmit from anywhere in the coun-
fry. We sfill do not posses technology fo broadcast news
stories from different locations, and for that, single such
vehicle will not suffice. But, some day in the future these
investments will start fo generate real cash.

And also we are switching over to File Based Media As-
set Management from Cassetfte Based. With the advent
of digital age cassettes are being phased out the world
over, as they demand large storage spaces and exira
manpower o monifor them. The new efficient file based
systems override such constrains and relieve valuable stu-
dio real estate for other important use.

Marketing

Marketing continues to bring revenue handsomely and
their sales strategy has paid off vividly. As a result we are
now blessed with extra air fime for sale, meaning more
revenue. | am sure that as they always have done, they
will dispose the extra air time on a sound cash generative
formula.

Human Resource and Administration

There are set guidelines and any average organisation’s
human resources can be administered fairly by adher-
ing fo those. But as we all know synergising creative,
technical and operational teams to bring out the best in
them is easier said than done. One has to have a broad
understanding of their sensitivities and, mobilise them
carefully to mould them in to a single productive unit.
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Administration division has come fo the party with sound
strategies to address their needs and foday Team ITN" is
synonymous with success. In order to fortify their talents
we have initiated systems to identify and groom them for
future leadership with local and foreign training in pro-
duction and technical areas. Also we have performance
appraisal scheme to encourage true falents with perfor-
mance incentives.

Finance

As usual, Finance has done a silent but admirable job by
managing funds collection and disbursements. Also their
prudent investment strategies have paid rich dividends
enriching Company’s solvency.

News & Current Affairs

The news and current affairs division has capitalised on
the new infrastructure placed in their hands and expand-
ed coverage info world wide web and mobile market

keeping listeners updated with latest news in ‘real fime’

manner.

Support for Social Activities:

We always support and sponsor cultural, educational,
religious, ethnic, health, skills development, multi linguis-
fic endeavours, where and when necessary. We do so to
galvanise all diverse sections under the lion banner with
a single voice. They are too numerous to list here but are
extensively explained in the Management Discussion

in this Report.

What of the future?

With this record performance we remain the top - visited
entertainment destination in Sri Lanka. Over the years our
spectators are growing discovering a one - of - kind crea-
fivity, story telling and service that is ‘ITN Difference’.

Our goal is not just to meet, but fo exceed our corporate
targets. There is strong commitment fo our corporate cul-
ture and our sense of duty. We have showcased this vividly
in the recent fimes.

Integration...would have been impossible
if we did not have the right and the best people working hard to live up to our values.

Having said that, there is one thing | must underline bold-
ly. We can procure the best of the technology today, or
source the ‘ready - made’ entertainment from wherever
available. But we cannot purchase that extra sacrifice our
team members offer willingly to bring the ITN Difference to
our audiences. That precisely is what makes us success-
ful, and part of the accolades we receive are rightfully
theirs too.

| am confident that they will continue the good work and
we will be formidable in the years to come. With the new
plans, which are in the pipeline, we also will be able to
offer more exiting adventure to our viewers foo.




Management Discussion & Analysis

*  Customer and viewer first...always

* One team, one legacy ——

*  Take the lead, find better ways.f..
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Divisional Reporting Engineering

At a glance...

ITN Engineering team continued with the awesome task of un-
derstanding and facilitating the ever increasing needs and
demands of other divisions whilst accomplishing its own goals
and objectives.

Refining ITN Infrastructure

Construction of the New Studio Complex continued during
the year 2012 and procurement of a centralized AC system,
CCTV and Communication equipment, Data Networking and
Cable Management System and other dffiliated items were in
progress for this building.

Cassette Type ceiling mount AC Systems were installed in the
reception area and conference room, whilst the four storied
building for Power House was completed accommodating
the staff of Power House and the Microwave sections and
the new 810 kVA silent type Power Generator installed on the
ground floor.

At Marketing Division, a new 100 kVA silent type diesel genera-
tor and 40 kVA UPS system were installed and commissioned.
This will provide uninterrupted power supply for the computer
and other essential peripherals. A NAS server and IP cameras
were also installed and commissioned during this period.

Two 47" LCD TV receivers were installed at the Kandy Railway
Station for the benefit of the commuters and general public
of Kandy.

Upgrading TV & Radio Broadcast Facilities

Yet another TV Transmission stafion of ITN, for the benefit of
Vasantham TV, was commissioned on 3rd September 2012
in Madulsima. This station is equipped with a 5 kW UHF TV
fransmitter on Ch24 covering Batticaloa, Ampara and Badulla
districts and a 20 kVA uninterrupted power supply system was
also installed.

Vasantham FM transmission to Jaffna was improved from
Palali with a new 3 kW FM transmitter and antenna fo provide
stronger signal fo Jaffna superseding the ITN transmission
station at Kokawil.

Facilities at the fransmission statfions of ITN too were improved
by installing Split Type AC units af Nayabedde and Deniyaya
fransmitting stations. In addition audio monitoring equipment
was installed at Nayabedde, whilst the power distribution sys-
tem at Sooriyakande was re-designed. A generator building
was constfructed at Karagahatenna and a new 150 kVA Diesel
Power Generator was installed.

A 40 kVA uninterrupted power supply system at Deniyaya and
a 5kW FM Transmitter was installed at Yatiyantota as a standby
fransmitter for Lakhanda Radio.

The Transmission and the Microwave sections at
Battaramulla was equipped with LED Video Monitors for moni-
foring and a 2 kVA portable power generator fo be used for OB
operations. An MPEG encoder-decoder was also purchased
for OB operations of fransmission section. Procurement was
inifiated for a Digital Studio-Transmitter Link equipment fo link
Deniyaya and Nayabedde, which will improve the entire trans-
mission network of ITN.

Lakhanda Radio and Vasantham FM transmission frequencies
were revised as of 1st November 2012. Accordingly, Lakhanda
Radio transmitters were re-tuned to 93.5 MHz and 93.7 MHz,
and Vasantham FM transmitters to 102.6 MHz and 102.8 MHz.
Lakhanda lost its well known islandwide frequency of 88.5 MHz
which was considerable disadvantage for the channel. How-
ever Vasantham FM received two new frequencies which ena-
bled it fo expand coverage islandwide.

Boosting TV & Radio Production Facilities

An Audio Matrix Switcher was installed in the Lakhanda Studio
o facilitate radio production work. Computers were installed
for Lakhanda Audio Library and for the staff of Vasantham FM
to facilitate operational work involving the radio automation
system at Lakhanda Radio.

40 kVA UPS systems were installed and commissioned for the
Studio, MCR and Transmitter equipment at Wickremasing-
hepura, Battaramulla to provide uninterrupted power supply
for most of the vital equipment at ITN head-office, enabling
quality service to our audiences and viewers with hardly no-
ficeable shift of electrical power from CEB to the 810 kVA super
silent diesel generator at ITN during CEB power inferruptions.

Multi definition video production switcher, frame synchronizers,
video monitors, hand held communication equipment, scan
converters and camera headsets are some of the equipment
that was procured fo replace aging equipment in use at TV
Studios and OB production work.

Modernising IT & Web Facilities

Watching Television is no more an isolated experience.
Interactive Television involving the social media including, the
Web, Facebook, YouTube and the Mobile Phone is a perpetu-
ally evolving exercise on which our Broadcast IT feam have
focused and taken measures to be ahead of competitors.
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ITN has its own websites for Radio and Television in three lan-
guages, specifically: ITN in English, Lakhanda Radio in Sin-
hala, Vasantham TV and Vasantham FM in Tamil. They can be
browsed though a mix of languages in any website as it ap-
pear in ifs regular broadcasts.

ITN also maintains websites for ITN News, where TN Sinhala
news is archived for ITN Live-streaming, enabling ongoing
ITN TV tfelecasts for viewing on the web. Also, for Time Shift
TV, where on-going live telecast can be watched with a time
delay of up to 6 hours, and On-Demand Video, where selected
video programs are archived. TN programs are available on
Smart Mobile Phones at m.itn.lk as well.

An appliance based Firewall System was installed for the
IT network at ITN Baftfaramulla and Marketing Division af
Torrington Square.This system will provide network, content and
administrative security, fogether with bandwidth manage-
ment and user identity-based policy controls. Installation is
also in progress of an IT based Human Resource Manage-
ment system. This will automate and manage all information
of the staff including aftendance, leave, promotions, frans-
fers, age analysis and disciplinary actions that will facilitate
succession planning with an array of other criterion of
HR management system.

Services offered to other Organizations

The Engineering team also provided expert services to other
organizations, who sought our expertise. The main services
provided are the preparation of specifications for Audio/Video
equipment and serving in the Technical Evaluation Commit-
tee for the procurement of their media equipment.

Globally, methods of communication are evolving rapidly from
one generation fo another, and this is especially evident in
the field of Broadcasting Media.Technological advancements
fuel this further by making it easier, and more critical, to satiate
society’s insatiable hunger fo have information at their finger
fips.

The Engineering Division has made every effort to keep pace
with these rapid changes in the technological landscape
and supporting the Marketing and Program Divisions fo meet
organisational objectives whilst remaining competitive.

New Studio and Office complex nearing completion at Battaram-
ulla Head Office premises.
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HIGH-DEFINITION TELEVISION
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Divisional Reporting Marketing

CUSTOMER CONCENTRATION
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The income earned by the Marketing Division during the year
2012 amounts to Rs. 2.2 billion. The highest revenue earned
agncywise stood at; Phoenix O&M (Pvt) Ltd followed by Grant
Advertising (Pvt) Ltd and Group M Sri Lanka - JWT.

The UniLever Sri Lanka Ltd fogether with UniLever Lipton Ceylon
Ltd was the highest contributor as a single client, followed by
Fontrra Brands Lanka (Pvt Ltd and Hemas Manufacturing (Pvt)
Ltd.

This financial achievement recorded an increase of Rs.130 mn
over the previous year (2011) in which the income earned
stood at Rs. 2,224 mn.

Throughout the year 2012, the Market Share of ITN was the
highest amongst all TV Channels in Sri Lanka. According to
LMRB data the Market Share of ITN was 17.95% while the SRL
data recorded 32.69%.

In year 2012 too, ITN was able to hold the ‘Soorya Mangal-
laya’ the Sinhala/Hindu New year programme simultaneous-
ly at Kalutara and Jaffna separately.

The Marketing Division successfully negotiated the following
media partnerships which were implemented in the year 2012.

. Media Sponsorship for Architect 2012 Trade Exhibition
organized by Sri Lanka Institute of Architects in February
2012.

. Media Sponsorship for Asia Pacific Entrepreneur
Awards-2012 organized by the Ceylon Chamber of
Commerce in February 2012.

. Media Sponsorship for Special Live Programmes on
‘International Women'’s Day’ on 08th March 2012.

. Media Sponsorship for Expo 2012 Exhibition & Trade
Fair organized by Sri Lanka Export Development Board in
March 2012.

. Entered into Agreements with Clients to sponsor
live telecast of ‘Lama Avurudu Ulela * 2012 in April 2012
at Janakala Kendraya.

. Enfered info Agreements with Clients to implement spon
sorships for live felecast of ‘Soorya Mangallaya’ 2012
Sinhala and Hindu New Year (13th and 14th April 2012)
celebrations in Kalutara and Jaffna.

. Vesak celebrations were telecast from Colombo.
. Media Sponsorship for Munchee National Valley

Ball Championship, organized by Ceylon Biscuits Ltd in
June 2012 at Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium, Colombo.

Sponsorship for Poson Poya celebrations at Sithulpawwa.

Sponsorship for'INCO 2012" Industrial Exhibition and
Trade Fair held in June 2012 organized by The Institu
tion of Incorporated Engineers, Sri Lanka.

Media Sponsorship for ‘Woman Entrepreneur of The Year*
organized by Women's Chamber of Industries & Com
merce - July 2012.

Media Sponsorship for ‘DSI Super Sport Valley Ball' Tourna
ment in July 2012.

Media Sponsorship to telecast ‘Esala Dalada Perahera’
from Kandy in August 2012.

Media Sponsorship was provided to ‘Arogya-2012" Inter
national Health Care Exhibition & Medical Symposium
organized by The National Chamber of Commerce of Sri
Lanka - August 2012

‘CNCI Achievers Awards 2012 organized by The Ceylon
National Chamber of Industries in September 2012.

Media Sponsorship for ‘Min Visithuru'2012 National
Exhibition on Ornamental Fish, Aquatic Plants and
Accessories organized by National Aquatic Develop
ment Authority of Sri Lanka.

Media Sponsorship for special live programme to
mark ‘World Children’s Day’ from Air Force
Grounds,Ratmalana,in October 2012.

Media Sponsorship for ‘Auyr Expo-2012" organized by
Department of Auyrveda-Central Province in
October 2012

Media Sponsorship for ‘Shilpa 2012" National Exhibition
and Trade Fair organized by the Ministry of Traditional
Industries and Small Enferprises Development in
December 2012.

Media Sponsorship for Annual Report Awards 2012’
which was organized by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka - December 2012.

Media Sponsorship for Christmas Shopping Festival at
Bandaranaike International Airport, organized by Airport
& Aviation Services(Sri Lanka) Ltd in December 2012.

Media Sponsorship for ‘Samurdhi Udanaya’-National
Exhibition organized by Samurdhi Authority of Sri Lanka
in Decemeber 2012.
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Following strategies were implemented to achieve the targets

of Marketing Division.

VL

Publicity & Promotion

Entered into contra agreements with Newspaper Organi
zations to communicate programme line ups to attract
more urban viewership.

Press conferences to obtain wider publicity.

Erect hoardings in Colombo and other selected towns
displaying the strengths of ITN.

On line competitions during teledramas and offer gifts
fo winners.

Use of Information Technology

Application of information technology to obtain more
productivity.

Usage of E-mail fo dispatch proposals fo Ad Agencies
and Clients.

Usage of IT for transfer of telecast materials such as
Logos branding etc,

Promotions of ITN Web banner.

Training

Training marketing staff on public relations, marketing
communications, 5s system, inter divisional coordina -
tion aimed at increasing ratings.

Market Research and Analysis

Entered into agreements with SRL and LMRB, to obtain
data in market research.

Based on the market research data the following meas
ures were taken to promote marketing.

Launching of New Teledramas and New Time belts as
special events with participation of Agencies/Clients/
Related Artistes.

Competitions were infroduced info teledramas and
action fo award prizes to winners.

Consultancy Services

Consultancy services were obtained from an expert
Media Planner to attend on analysing market behaviour,
provide media reports, analyse ITN performance,
programme ratings and provide projections for

future improvements.

Commercial Packages.

VII.

Tailor made commercial packages were offered
responding to special requirements of advertisers.
Special packages were customised fo suit special
events and special seasons.

Actions were taken to grant special discounts for clients
undertaking agreed financial commitments on yearly
basis.

Offering of value added Packages/Benefits to Clients/
Agencies considering their requirements, product promo
fion and the events organized by them.

Biz News

With the view to strengthen existing business relations
Biz News Coverages were provided free of charge

to Agencies/Clients for their business events such as
Seminars, Product Launches etc., in ITN.

21



22

Divisional Reporting Programming

Pride of 33 years

We, the pioneer felevision channel in Sri Lanka, celebrated
our 33rd anniversary in 2012. Since inception we impacted a
distinguished presence within the entertainment sector in Sri
Lanka, by infroducing novelty to the field and also have held
the No. 01 position for the last three years consecutively.

Leader in market share

The LMRB and SRL viewer data reports do establish that ITN
has enjoyed the No. 01 position among all TV channels in 2012
maintaining the highest market share.

Air time during 2012

Weekly Monthly Annually

Hours 149 596 7152

Day and Evening transmission - highest viewer response

As the LMRB and SRL Viewer Data Research reveal, ITN contin-
ued fo consolidate its No. 01 position of the TV Channel share.
The four tele dramas ITN telecast at 7.30pm, 8.00pm, 8.30pm
and 9.00pm airtime slofs during weekdays attracted the high-
est viewership.

Opportunity for creativity in teledramas

While telecasting most popular long tele dramas, ITN has pro-
vided opportunity especially for performing teledramas with
shorter stories at the weekends, thus ITN had the opportunity of
fransmitting a number of teledramas during 2012, which won
acclamation as some of the best feledramas.

New additions to the programme line-up

Several new programmes were introduced aiming at children,
and among them Children’s tfele drama “Muthu Pihatu” and
the latest reality programme “Supiri Hapana” are in the fore-
front.

“Supiri Hapana” (Super Hero) programme

This reality programme evaluates the talents of children in a
variety of fields in a novel way. Children with super abilities are
selected by a panel of veteran judges. The most popular su-
per hero of the year will be selected by viewers’ preference
through SMS.

Our strengths

“Atapattama” - a programme with largest vierwership

LMRB Rating

LMRB Rating

LMRB Rating

Comparison of main TV Channel Share - LMRB 2012

Comparison of TV Channel Rating (18.00 am - 24.00) - 2012.
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The magazine programme “Atapattama” which has won the
largest patron aftraction within Sri Lanka, embellished tour de-
tails in various countries, attracting more response from
viewers.

“Venasa” - a novel entertainment experience

The ITN viewers could enjoy a novel experience through the
new magazine programme “Venasa”, which has earned spe-
cial response from viewers.

‘Soorya Mangalya” (the festival of the sun) bridging north
and south

The "Soorya Mangalya 2012" was held in festivity in commem-
oration of the Sinhala and Tamil New Year, connecting the
Calidore Beach in the vicinity of Kalutara Bo Tree, adjoining
the river Kaluganga in the South, and the historic Ganesha
Kovil premises in Manippai, Jaffna in the North. The “Soorya
Mangalya” Programme was bedecked with ancient cultural
features inclusive of folk singing, folk dances and traditional
festive games typical to north as well as south.

“Doramadalawa” - towards a qualitative society
"Doramadalawa” programme series address our viewers with
more practical fopics aiming at creating a society of values
and quality.

* Poho Dina Sakachchawa’

Television discussions on full moon Poya day

This discussion programme telecast on every full moon poya
night have created viewers interest as a programme with in-
sight info Dhamma.

“Sanhinda” - a sweet reminiscence of rhapsody

Sanhinda is telecast to revive the intrinsic contributions of mu-
sicians, singers and lyric writers of yesteryear, who enriched the
field of music, but is no more. It has proved to be a success-
ful weekend programme, which rekindles the fond memories
of past melodies and their authors, whose names have been
lost in sands of fime. This programme is an ambitious effort fo
restore the past masters to glory for posterity, which they richly
deserve.

Taking a lead in presenting programmes for children

TN within this year, produced special programmes for
children. The programme ‘Punchi Ape Avurudu’ which was
held at the Dharmapala Park at Galle to commemorate the
Sinhala New Year, gained the highest response from children.
The programme "ITN children’s world” which was held at Air
force Museum Premises at Ratmalana, in commemoration of
the ‘Universal Day for Children’ also was identified as a remark-
able programme for children.

Religious programmes
The series of ‘Savank Res’ programmes ' telecast every full

moon Poya Day from a historic temple continued successfully.
ITN provided full media sponsorship for the ‘Buddha Rashmi
National Vesak Zone’, organized by the President’s Secretariat
and the Gangarama Temple, Hunupitiya. This event received
maximum response from viewers.

For Christmas 2012, ITN maintained a special schedule of
programmes. A series of popular English films were presented
and was able to telecast two live Christmmas Masses for the
Christion Devotees.

Programmes for women

Within this year a variety of social service projects and a series
of special programmes were organized solely for the benefit
of women. The 'Liyawaruna’ Programme which was held at
the ‘Jana Kala Centre’ Premises at Pelawatte in celebration of
Infernational Women’s Day was highly acclaimed by viewers.
On the Infernational Women'’s Day many programmes such as
workshops for counselling, self employment and programmes
with participation of veteran artistes also were held success-
fully.

Contribution towards national development

ITN has been entfrusted with a special task during this period of
rapid development within the island. Identifying this national
responsibility correctly, ITN as a national channel did much to
keep the nation informed on the development process faking
place. A series of documentaries on major development pro-
jects of the government were produced and felecast.

“Deyata kirula” national exhibition

ITN performed a remarkable task at ‘Deyata Kirula 2012’
National Exhibition.Through the stall, maintained by the ITN ex-
plained the likely future technical developments in the sphere
of felevision to the public. In view of the ‘Deyata Kirula 2013" to
be held in February at Ampara many social service activities
have been already launched by ITN.

For the benefit of war heroes ITN rendered significant service
this year. Accordingly full media sponsorship was made avail-
able for the 'Viru Dana Gee Sara’ concert organized by the
Ministry of Defence for welfare of war heroes. Furthermore full
media sponsorship was provided for the ‘Tharu Dilena Reyak’
concert organized by the Sri Lanka Army in aid of the fund
for building the ‘Abimansala’ a holiday resort for the benefit of
disabled war heroes. ITN also extended media sponsorship for
many welfare projects organized for the war heroes.
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The operations of Lakhanda Radio confinued in 2012 with the
aim of further consolidating the reputation it has created as
a foremost national radio channel and thus enhancing its
revenue.The Excellent Media Institute in Asia” award, conferred
in late 2011 was an inspiring acknowledgement for its purpose
and stature.

The strategy adopted in this exercise was to steadfastly retain
the LMRB rating in the face of vigorous promotional strategies
of many competing channels and fo enhance more and
more listener response.

Special emphasis was given fo the quality of our programmes
and add more value to them ceaselessly during year 2012.

Lakhanda was able to introduce a series of high quality reli-
gious programmes with the participation of well-known Bud-
dhist priests by rearranging the Budddhabhivandana religious
broadcast from 10.15 pm to 6.00 am daily.

It was further able to improve listener response to the series of
Dhamma preaching "Sitha Niwana Budu Bana, from 8.00 am
to 9.00 am during weekends.

The Full Moon Day special religious programme, “Buddha
Rashmi” confinued uninterrupted in 2012 as well and spe-
cial religious promotional programmes were organized at
Kandy, Embekka and Gangarama Temples and also to mark
the Exhibition of Kapilavasthu Relics in 2012. The programme
*Sasanaloka was broadcast parallel to the “Sawanak Res”
programme of ITN.

It is expected that the above actions will establish Lakhanda
Radio as a Sri Lankan radio channel rooted in Buddhist cul-
tural values.

Making a tfimely change in the “lra Sevaya” programme
between 6.00 - 8.00 am a series of programmes titled “Jeewi-
thaya dinana maga” was broadcast with the participation of
the well-known psychologist, Mr Chandana Gunawardane.To
coincide with this programme, seminars oo were conducted
for school children and counseling services for the youth with
the object of cultivating a healthy media culture targeting the
younger generation.

The air time between 8.00 - 9.00 am was further utilized for a
media usage through the programme “Helidaraowwa” which
was meant for the analysis of social, economic and political
ideologies in a manner that contributes fo civic progress. The
target of Helidarawwa was fo enlighten the public on topics
of national importance such as ‘Divi Neguma, the University
crisis, human rights proposals, divisive exercises etc.

“Lassana Davasak”, a sponsored programme was infroduced
with the object of providing light entertainment and attracting

sponsors’ attention during the 9__00 -12.00 noon.

The Gee Rashmi, a stage performing programme between
12.30 - 2.00 pm continue fo generate higher listener response
and the Lakhanda Gee Rashmi provides media patronage
fo musical shows in any part of the island by recording and
broadcasting such events.

With the conclusion of the radio drama, *"Ma Pethu Se Adare”
which was broadcast between 2.00 - 4.00 pm, the Lakhanda
Fan Club was infroduced considering the suggestions made
by the Marketing Division. Its object is fo capture an audience
that expects a diverse entertainment during the broadcast of
the routine radio dramas.

The “"Nala Matakaya’ between 4.00 - 5.30 pm is presented as
an alfernative to the imitative entertainment progrmmes pre-
sented by many channels and it has been able o atftract lis-
fener attention to a sufficient level.

*Ashirvada Pooja” religious programme which bestowes bless-
ings on homes and businesses continue between 6.00 - 7.00
pm,with much favourable response from listeners.

*Lakhanda Prema Thatakaya” broadcast from 7.30 - 9.00 pm
is a programme that highlights the pioneering role played by
Lakhanda for the future of the popular Sinhala song. Through
this programme Lakhanda infends to become the preferred
media sponsor of solo as well as duet musical performances
in the city of Colombo and the suburbs. During this air time
two more special week-end programmes are broadcast un-
der the titles "Sanhinda” and “"Miyuru pem madirawe”.

*Jothi Rathriya” between 9.00 - 10.00 pm broadcast confinues
with a very high listener response.

The re-organization and launching of Lakhanda website with
wide publicity took place in 2012. It provides facilities to listen
fo all programmes broadcast previously by Lakhanda Radio.
The inclusion of its news broadcasts in the website by the News
Division has attracted the interest of Sri Lankan internet users
at home and in foreign countries as well. Through the new
website it is possible for it to reach the people on social net-
works like Youtube, Facebook etc.

During the year under review, attention was paid mainly fo
the improvement of the IT Unit of the Lakhanda News Division
and accordingly steps were taken to upgrade the news web-
site in an efficient manner which until then suffered certain
shortcomings. One reason for the success of this arrangement
was the recruitment of ftwo members on a technical basis ex-
clusively for the task of upgrading the internet. The computer
system was over 5 years old and thus was a hindrance to the
efficient functioning of the News Division in numerous ways,
but was replenished with a modern computer system in 2012.
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The procurement of a laptop for the News Division has ena-
bled the efficient media coverage of main news as well as

Parliamentary reporting.

In the regional correspondent network, a large number of
inefficient correspondents who did not fit the bill were identi-
fied, and accordingly, steps were taken to replace them in a
systematic way with regional reporters who are af present en-
gaged in efficient reporting through of electronic media.

Until recently, public interest programmes, such as Sodisi Me-
heyuma was conducted by correspondents and now the
public can address Lakhanda News Division directly to discuss
their grievances. Accordingly, it was a special feature that the
Search Operation, which collects the problems that public en-
dure in a systematic way and refer them fo the authorities for
speedy remedies.

The enfertaining of views and suggestions by members of the
News Division for the creation of a cohesive news presenta-
tion and regular meetings for comparing news of other chan-
nels have proved effective.The ability fo obtain advertisements
from sponsors in sports news for the first fime was a result of
the creative methods adopted on the basis of such views and
suggestions.

In the lafter half of 2011, the M Collector software was intro-
duced o Lakhanda infegrating all sections such as the Library,
News Division, Marketing Division, Programmes Division, Engi-
neering Division etc, that are connected to the task of broad-
casting were carried outf successfully. A new Server Room too
was established in 2012 for Lakhanda Radio.

A completely new automation system foo was established
and through that all studios, the Main Control Room and the
Commercial Division at Torrington Square were networked by
Optical Fiber. Through this network it has been able to operate
the live broadcasts, the daily programme line-up, audit and
accounting functions and the functions of the music library in
a more efficient and productive manner.

In 2012, Lakhanada staff was divided info four groups and ori-
ented fowards atftitude promotional programemes.

Through the "Sampath hamuwa” prograamme arrangements
were made with the assistance of resource persons scattered
throughout the island for the purpose of life saving and life
promotion activities.

Health clinics conducted in collaboration with the ‘Sadaham
Osu’ organization and a number of social support activities
conducted with the Infernational Lions Club as well, were
completed successfully in 2012.

03080 w8 B803ed
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Divisional Reporting Vasantham TV
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ITN's Tamil TV channel Vasantham TV, was launched on 25th
June 2009 to provide quality entertainment and support the
fraditional arts and cultural activities of the Tamil speaking
people.

Vasantham TV originally covered Colombo and later expand-
ed its coverage to Jaffna peninsula. In 2012 it was further ex-
panded fo cover entire Northern Province through the Kokavil
Telecommunication Tower, which, as at today is the tallest fow-
er in the South Asia. On 19th August 2012 the coverage was
further extended fo the Badulla District in Uva Province to cover
the entire Eastern Province through the Madulsima Transmis-
sion Station.
26

Every Tamil TV channel in Si Lanka functioned by re-telecasting
most of the Indian TV Programmes up fo this period. But Vas-
antham TV has been telecasting mostly its own productions
from inception.

The Vasantham TV telecasts daily from 06.00 am fo mid-night.
These telecasts include varied programmes for the week days
and for the weekends.

The programmes also inculcate traditional values of the re-
ligions, arts and diverse cultures, motivating the local arfists.
Further, it is noteworthy that the varied entertainment of these
programmes are designed fo be palatable to every member
of the family.

Vasantham TV categorically felecast assorted programmes
such as Tamil feature films, Religious, Arts and Cultural Pro-
grammes, Long Tele Serials, News and Current affairs, Talk
Shows, Musical Programmes, Children’s Programmes, Mago-
zine Programmes and light Entertainment for the entertain-
ment of the general public.



Vasantham FM

Vasantham FM reached the people with multi faceted enter-
tfainment in 2012 offering a distinct share of voice to the Tamil
speaking people.

As a result many promotional activities were carried out dur-
ing 2012.

. Live coverage of the festivals and special religious
and cultural events

. Held literary competition fo encourage the poets
throughout the country to further encourage in their
literary works and winners were duly awarded.

. Sports meets were held in the North and East
motivating Tamil population to participate in sports.

. Held mega musical shows with the leading musical
groups in the country af the busy public venues in the
North and East with the participation of popular
vocalists of South India which helped to boost the
image of the channel.

. Latest 'in situ’ news on day - fo - day developments
in the area were collected through reporters and
broadcast them during the news bulletins.
Vasantham FM news is thus recognized as
“ first with fruth”.

. Initiated several socio-welfare programmes in the
North and East.These provided mobile health care
services free of charge and conducted special
seminars free of charge to GCE O/L, and A/L scholar
ship students, through specialised teachers in respec
five subjects. Through these programmes Vasantham
FM gelled itself with the students and the general
public.

Vasantham FM presented programmes that fulfill the wishes
of the listeners, presenting studio code music representing the
artistic, cultural and social values of the Tamil speaking popu-
lation.

As a result of these initiatives, Vasantham FM was able to se-
cure the 3rd place among all Tamil Radio channels in the
LMRB Radio rating 2012.
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Divisional Reporting

News & Current Affairs

News division busy editing reports for telecast...

The News & Current Affairs Division is operative from the early
hours in the morning until midnight maintaining news broad-
casts in Sinhala, Tamil and English. In addition to ITN, Vasan-
tham TV and Prime TV newscasts, many current affairs pro-
grammes are being produced and telecast by the News &
Current Affairs Division.

In year 2012, ITN also succeeded in maintaining the image
built and the frust won being the leader in news.The main bul-
letin which is telecast at 7.00 p.m. is watched by the

highest number of viewers.

Action was initiated to include TV stand ups from outside loca-
tfions as much as possible in order to felecast news to the peo-
ple in ‘real time’.The News Division was successful in winning
the hearts and the minds of the people throughout 2012 by
the telecast of News Feature Programmes such as “Kelibimen
Sath Dinak,” and “Lova Vata”, ITN Provincial news network was
mad more efficient and It was further strengthened by cover-
ing the entire island and accordingly the news coverage was
expanded further,. accommodating fresh news of rural areas
in the main stream news telecast.

In the reportage of infernational news updates, the action initi-
ated during this year by ITN to appoint correspondents o sulb-
mit news from their respective countries became a success.
Accordingly, the News Division managed to maintain links with
ITN news correspondents in many countries, including Europe,
fo obtain news reports. Advanced computers were used for
3D Animations fo upgrade the contents of the news bullefins.

A significant victory achieved by the News Division this year
is the establishment of a Unit fo gather international news by
recording foreign and sports news round the clock from many
of the world's leading international media institutions, via satel-
lite technology.This serves as an impetus fo take fo the people,
the incidents that happen in the world instantly with descrip-
tive and quality visuals.

Facilities have been provided for ITN news viewers to submit
their feedback through www.itn.news.Ik.

In the year 2013, the News and Current Affairs Division plans to
identify changes that should be effected and overcome short-
comings while enhancing facilities to telecast news.

The News & Current Affairs Division is fully geared to discharge
its relentless commitment on behalf of ITN in the coming years
by upholding the trust placed and affection displayed by the
people of Sri Lanka.
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Sustainability Report Employee Relationship

THE NATIONAL
PRESS CLUB

| WHERE NEWS HAPPENS
PRESS.CRG

Customizable

Continuing sustainability...

If our earnings franslated tfo contributions made for state
coffers will put us right among the top few major organisations
in Sri Lanka.

But, is that all?...what about the entertainment and informa-
fion contfent that we provide perpetually? Why Sri Lankan
audiences accept ITN as the Number One channel?

Well...there has to be a radical reason for that ever - growing
vote of confidence. | believe that it is nothing but our sustained
efforts and commitment to deliver realistic entertainment they
can relate o and associate with.

We have consolidated the fundamental principles of
our businesses’ sustainability, our economic, social and
environmental responsibilities through our time tested busi-
ness model while fortifying our position as ‘The entertainment
destination’.|n this regard our prime aim is fo satfiate our view-
ers and listeners with irresistible entertainment and informa-
fion from a balanced perspective...sustaining the ITN Differ-
ence into the future.

Being enfertainment providers, we always act responsibly as a
corporate citizen while being mindful of our role fo be impar-
fial, profitable and innovative though yet sensitive to inherent
Sri Lankan values to inculcate an unprejudiced social relation-
ship.

| take this opportunity thank every single member of ‘OurTeam’
for continuous support to make ITN; a sustainable Company.

Rosmand Senaratne.
Chairman/ CEO.

Corporate Standards

Reputed professional Auditors whose appointment is ap-
proved by the shareholders audit the financial statements,
and the auditor’s expressed opinion is in accordance with the
relevant auditing and reporting standards and any other in-
fernational standards. True, accurate and factual financial in-
formation is reported confirming fransparency and account-
ability. Statements of accounts comply with the rules and
regulations set out by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Sri Lanka.

Customer communication

We always believe in cohesive two-way communication with
our commercial stakeholders: Our Advertisers. Be it through
adverting agencies or direct advertisers, there is no way a me-
dia organisation can survive without them.

It is naturally based on confidence. If advertisers believe that
we have and can reach their target audience they will rely
on our broadcast, and vice versa. We can only improve con-
fent quality and infrastructure if they bring in the necessary
revenue.

In that context it is imperative that we maintain solid under-
standing based on a sound business infimation beneficial for
both of us. Together with our marketing feam we strive to im-
prove relationships with our stakeholders to offer the utmost
support we can.

Our customers are certainly the backbone of our business
and are always demanding, and we have been able to offer
our products, that exceeds their expectations. A comprehen-
sive custfomer assessment and a customer feedback mecha-
nism is in place to identify respective customer concerns too.
The customer focus, is amply displayed by the products and
services we offer and we are flexible in accommodating cus-
fomer requests subject fo conformity fo our standards and
ethics. Apart from agencies in the advertising industry we also
work with customers directly.

Employee Communication

Our two-way communication between employees and man-
agement results in all employees understanding challenges,
business strategies and financial status of the Company.

Thus, the methods we have installed i.e: written communi-
cation, meetings and easy access to management has
achieved the desired results. In fact many successful ideas
have emerged through these inferactions.

Numerous seminars and workshops were conducted to instill,
motivate and develop affitudes of the employees.

Employee health and safety

Well-being of employees is a primary fact behind our success,
We firmly believe in employees who are physically and men-
tally fit, and always help them to enjoy a better quality of life
outside the work place. We have invested on health benefits
and conducted health camps to help employees to evaluate,
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Gender mix as at 31 Dec.2012 (Age wise)

18-30 31-40 41-50 50>

? Male

Female

Male Male

Male

Female Female

Female

B Technical
B 7v/ Radio Production
B Clerical &Alied

B vonagerial B vonagerial B vanagerial

M Technical M Technical M Technical

B 1v/ Radio Production I 1v/ Radio Production B 1v/ Radio Production

M Clerical & Allied B Clerical & Allied B Clerical & Allied
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Employee strength as at 31 Dec. 2012
POST Approved Cadre Existing Cadre
Permanent /Contract Relief Total
ITN LH Total ITN LH VIV VFM ITN LH
Managerial 119 26 145 59 26 6 1 92
Technical 190 22 212 139 15 1 3 158
TV/ Radio Production 251 49 300 160 23 12 2 15 3 215
Clerical & Allied 276 27 303 212 16 32 1 261
TOTAL 836 124 960 570 80 18 4 50 4 726
Employee Service Analysis as at 31st December 2012
7% 0% >1 yr

Category Permanent Contract Relief 2% " ldyrs
@ less than 01 year 24 38 21 8% ‘ 5-9yrs
. Greater than 01 years and less than 05 years 103 124 88 =10-14yrs
. Greater than 05 years and less than 10 years 102 16 " 15-19yrs
. Greater than 10 years and less than 15 years 85 9% 20-24yrs
@ Greater than 15 years and less than 20 years 68 ®25:and sbove
. Greater than 20 years and less than 25 years 59 36%
. Greater than 25 years and less than 30 years 53 12%

Total 494 178 54

16%

Staff distribution by length of service
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Appointments/Recruitments during 2012

Contract . Providing gift vouchers worth Rs. 5000/- for permanent
Trainee Moarketing Executives Lokhanda 03 and contfract employees and Rs. 3000/- for relief panel
Ticinee Markefing Execufives Vasantnam FV ® for the Sinhala and Tamil New Year 2012
Trom@Techrucol Oficers o5 . Providing festival advance of Rs. 5,000/- and tfextile
Electricion 02 loan of Rs. 10,000/- (inferest free basis) for the Sinhala
ENG Officer 01 and Tamil New Year 2012
Relief panel 20 Providing 24 hour Personal Accident Insurance cover
Engineering 2 for all permanent, Contfract employee and relief panel
Administafion $ . The Company incurred a Total cost of Rs. 12.86 Mn as
32 Programme Medical Insurance cover of Rs. 100,000/- for all perma
News 05 nent /contract employees and their family members
Finance 03
Total 33 - Operation of effective office transport service from
Dehiwala, Fort, Piiyandala and Kaduwela for the staff
Expansion of vehicle fleet transport daily.
Following vehicles were added fo the existing vehicle fleet.
. Issue of distress loans commensurate with the present
Type No of vehicles Value salary
Motor Car 01 Rs. 6.6 Mn . Vehicle loans up to a maximum of Rs. 1.2 M for the
Passenger busses 02 Rs.16.3 Mn Executive Staff
Crew Cab 01 Rs. 5.1 Mn
. Motor bicycle 3 Wheeler loans up fo maximum of

Rs. 150,000/- for non - executive staff

* Hotel facilities made available under staff welfare
scheme fo all staff members to spend two days with
their family members once a year

. Health Assessment checks were conducted for employ
ees in association with the Seva Vanitha Unit and Wel
fare Association

Family Get-together, sports and recreation

activities
. A family get fogether was organized aiming fo
. . improve family relationships and employee social
Benefits to employees and improvements fo management and It was well received by the
welfare activities employees.
Payment of annual bonus of Rs. 7,500/~ per employee . A cricket fournament and welfare trips were organised
Payment of performance incentive of Rs. 52,500/- through the welfare association to encourage

. ) employees to balance their working personal life.
Payment of attendance incentive of Rs. 4000/- per

month

Providing gift vouchers worth Rs. 5000/- for permanent
and contract employees and Rs. 3000/- for relief panel
for the New Year 2013



Administration

Annual Training Summery 2012 Staff distribution by Employee Age
is-30 MM31-40 M 41-50 M >51
Training Area No. of Training No. of employees
Programmes participated
Local
Human Resource Development 13 603
Engineering 11 38
Television / Radio Production 6 70 33
Finance 10 18
Safety & Health 4 12
Journalism 12 40
General Management 18 207
IT 11 44
Total 85 1,032
Foreign
Engineering 6 8
Television / Radio Production 3 4 Annual Training Summery
Journalism 3 3 [ Human Resource
Total 12 15 Development
Total expenditure - Rs.4.2 million. Human Resource Engineering

Development . .
29% Television & Radio

Production
Finance

General Management
35% Marketing
Journalism

General Management

IT

Journalism
3%

Finance
3%



34‘

S EEii Aol Community Relationship:

Our responsibility to society

Student support

ITN allocate one and a half hours every day from its daily
fransmission for educational programmes focusing Ordinary
Level, Advanced Level and year five scholarship students
conducted by a panel of qualified teachers.

Seminars - creating awareness

Seminars for O/L Students, Health Camps, Eye Clinics and dis-
fribution of spectacles, workshops on self - employment were

launched within Anuradhapura District from 2011 February to
2012 February to coincide with "“Deyata Kirula” programme.

Aid/ Support for women and schools

Following projects were launched to coincide with the ‘World

Women's Day 2012’

. Self Employment workshops for women,
Eye Camp and distribution of eye lenses and eye wear,
Donation of school equipment and uniforms fo
Mandadeniya School, Ratnapura,
Donation of high value industrial machine fo a family
in need.

Cultivating ethnic harmony
To coincide with the Vasantham TV anniversary following
projects were launched in the North during June, 2012.

Carrier guidance and counselling seminars for A/L
and O/L students,

Art Competition for students and Art workshop for
Teachers,

Donation of paints for five schools fo improve condition
of buildings,

Donation of quality books for 10 School Libraries,

Mega Medical Camp providing consultations,
medicines and drugs,

Eye Clinics and Dental Camps,

Donation of 2,000 spectacles for war affected people.
Support - war victims
ITN donated school equipment inclusive of uniforms, shoes,

school bags etc. for 125 war affected children to coincide
with World Children’s Day on 1st October 2012.

Medical insurance for artists

In 2012,Rs. T Million was donated in aid of medical cover for
members of the OSCA (Outstanding Song Creators Associo-
fion).

Medical camps for rural folks

Lakhanda in collaboration with ‘Sadaham Osu Organisation’
conducts "Sadaham Osu” monthly medical camps in rural
areas. Medical check ups and medicine are provided free of
charge.

Infrastructure development - Schools

Responding to a request made to Sampath Hamuwa Shilpa
Yatra” of Lakhanda on 11th January 2012, arrangements
were made fo constfruct a class room and provide school
equipment to Balawala School in Giriulla Educational Zone.

Introducing benevolent donors - Gift of life

Lakhanda found a benevolent donor of Rs. 100,000/- for the
heart surgery of Baby Shashikala Wijendra of Kandy through
‘Lakhanda Sampath Hamuwa”

Promoting multi - cultural harmony

ITN gave tremendous encouragement by offering free public-
ity to numerous social service events and activities organ-
ised by schools and by places of religious worship. Further
religious programmes broadcast on air by ITN and Lakhanda
are expressively aimed at propagating; understanding,
folerance and co-existance among people of all ethnic and
religious diversities.

Building a righteous society

Programmes inculcating fundamental principals and beliefs
of religions were continued as daily programmes while
special monthly programmes such as “Buddha Rashmi”
(Lakhanda) and "Savanak Res” (ITN) are aired on Poya Days.
These programmes are intended to help building a righteous
society.

Humane contributions

Cost free advertising is available for patients in critical stages
and in hospitals for their need of blood, kidney and other do-
nations, invoking humane concepts of *Karuna” and “Dana”.




Corporate Governance Corporate

ITN is committed to achieve high standards of good governance to protect shareholder value and the guidance from the Board
of Directors has greatly helped formulate cohesive policy framework.

In addition to complying with the statutory requirements, effective governing systems and practices fowards improving
fransparency, infernal controls and ethics at work place Good Governance is a contfinuing exercise of the organization.

Board of Directors

The core responsibility of the Directors is to act in the best inferest of the organization and to create long - ferm value and
return for share holders.The Board is also responsible for the overall performance of the organization, major investments, annual
budgets, financial performance reviews, risk management and governance practices. The Board has established a number
of sub-committees including the Audit and Management Committee and the Procurement Committee fo ensure efficient
discharge of its responsibilities and ensure transparency to provide independent oversight of management.

In year 2012 the board comprised of following Directors.

Director Position held Period

Mr.Rosmand Senanratne Chairman/CEO 31st May 2010 fo date

Mr. Hassim Omar Board Director 25th April 2005 to date

Mr. Mapalagama Wimalarathna Board Director 04th January 2006 fo date
Mr. Devapiran Board Director 15th October 2006 to date
Mr.P G Dassanayake Board Director/Working Director 31st May 2010 fo date

Ms. Malanie Gamage Board Director/Treasury Representative 09 February 2011 to date

The board members are free to discuss and voice their concerns on proposals that are forwarded for Board’s consideration and
approval. Contributions of each Director are in many forms such as establishing strategic relationships to the organization and
providing guidance to the management and exchanging of views.

Type of meetings No of meetings held Attendance
Board Meetings Once a Month -

Audit and Management Committee 3 Meetings 90%
Procurement Committee Once a Week 100%

Legal Affairs Committee Once a Month 100%

The management provides comprehensive managerial and operational reports and financial statements fo the board on
regular basis. The necessary information is submitted one week before the board meetings so that directors acquaint with the
state of affairs prior to the meeting thus, ensuing discussions are more focused and decisive.

Financial performance of the organization is presented at Board meetings and the General Manager and Senior Managers if
necessary are also present at the meeting to answer queries the Board may have.

The Company Secretary assists the Chairman with the preparation of meeting agenda and administers, attends and prepares
minutes of the Board proceedings, ensuring good flow of information within the Board. The Secretary assists the Board on the
compliance with the Articles of Association, laws and regulations.
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Corporate Governance...cont'd/

The management of the organization is committed fo assist the Board to implement and strengthen good corporate govern-
ance practices.

Audit and Management Committee
The Audit & Management Committee includes two non Executive Directors and Working Director. It is chaired by the Director
representing the Treasury.

The Committee also comprises of a representative from the Ministry of Media Information, General Manager, Deputy General
Managers : Finance, Administration and Marketing, Accountants of ITN / Lakhanda, and the Internal Auditor. The external audi-
fors are in attendance fo assist the Audit and Management Committee.

The Audit & Management Committee assists the Board to improve the prevailing systems to be transparent. It focuses on system
of infernal control financial reporting process and compliance with the laws and regulation and other best practices for corpo-
rate governance.

The committee gives guidelines to Infernal Auditor as fo the areas o be looked in fo. Based on their reports the committee holds
discussions with relevant mangers fo ascertain how best existing systems and procedures may be improved.

During the period under review the committee met on three occasions and reports on meetings were presented fo the board.

Internal Audit
The Internal Audit functions of the institution, is being done by Internal Audit Section. Routine audit activity proceeds in accord-
ance with the Annual Audit Programmes are approved by the Audit and Management Committee and the Board of Directors.

All audit matters arisen are directly reported to the Chairman for his information and decision.

The Internal Audits performed are aimed at assisting the board and management fo discharge their corporate governance
responsibilities as well as improving and promoting effective and efficient business process within the institution.

Procurement Committee

ITN is following Government Procurement Procedure developed by the National Procurement Agency for its procurement needs
of goods, services and works. Thereby ITN has benefited best value for money through the competition and ensuring transpar-
ency and consistency in procurement process. Organizational Procurement Committee of ITN is authorized to handle the pro-
curement up to Rs. 50 M and it falls info two categories.

Upper Procurement Committee is chaired by the Chairman of ITN. A member from the Director Board, General Manager, a
representative from the Ministry of Mass Media and Information, Deputy General Manager (Administration), Deputy General
Manager (Finance) and Deputy General Manager (Engineering) will be present for meetings. It handles major contracts of
goods, services and work above the value of Rs. 200,000/-.

Lower Procumment Committee is chaired by the General Manager and handles minor procurements below the value of Rs.
200,000/-. Both upper and lower Procurement Committees meet weekly for procurement matters.

Legal Affairs Committee

The legal affairs committee consists of three board members, the General Manager assisted by the Legal Officer. The committee
meets once a month before the Board of Directors meet to discuss the status of pending courts cases and fees payable to law-
yers. Details of states of court cases and fees payable to lawyers are submitted to the committee by the Legal Officer to obtain
their ecommendation before submission to the board.

The Company Secretary
The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the board procedures are followed, all relevant information, details,
documents are made available to the Directors for effective decision making at the meetings.



Corporate Footprints

Our Genré

1979

1982

1990

1992

1993

1997

1999

2000

2001

2006

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

13th April

5th June

1st November

27th April

23rd November
23rd August

1st April

12th April.

4th October

7th April.

2nd June
21st April.

September

25th June

12th November
12th November
5th January.

6th June

8th September

December.

19th August.

ITN Commenced operations using a 1 KW transmitter on a 65 feet tall antenna mast in
Mahalwarawa, Pannipitiya by a feam of private enfrepreneurs .

Vested in the government.

Tranmission facilities, Studios and Head Office shiffed to Wickramasinghepura Battaramulla.
Commenced operations using U-matic / Low Band recording and later switched over to
commonly used Betacam SP formait.

Yatiyantota Tx Station was officially |0unch.ed.

Converted into a government owned public company under the Act No. 23 of 1987 and
registered under the Companies Act No. 17 of 1982.

Deniyaya Tx Stafion was officially launched. &

Nayabedda Tx Station was officially |

Lakhanda Radio was brough

me in the history of ITN.

annel was launched.

construction of a large

nctional Transmitting St

project for handa, Vasantham TV

A transmitt nd an anfenna was in

Infroduced

coverage was expanded to the East by installing a fransmitter
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Risk Management and mitigation strategies

Facts that affect the smooth operation and sustainability of
the business are identified as risk factors. ITN has been adopt-
ing an adaptive business culture. Thus survival and growth in
the industry is challenging and planning uncertainty is essen-
fial. The market dynamics are observed vigilantly, evaluated
and prudent measures are applied fo face the challenges.

Our approach

In order to reduce risk volatility and improve returns risk man-
agement is done on a continuing basis at ITN.

Media industry is linked with high risks, both internal and ex-
ternal. Being a public business organization ITN focus on pro-
viding sustainable value to our stakeholders by identifying the
risks, their probable impact and taking practicable precau-
tions and prompt action to mitigate them.

All risks that may affect the Company driven externally or inter-
nally ; the risk management is embedded in the entire man-
agement process of [TN.

The assessment of such risks and the related responses are
set out below.

Internal Risks
Operational Risk & Management
Our concern

The operations risks involves the effectiveness and efficiency
of human resources, integrity of infernal control systems and
processes and external factors that affect day fo day operc-
fions. It also include execution risks, unfavourable regulatory
changes, customer dependency, safety and health, fire and
environmental risks inherent with core business activities.

Impact

Failure fo address these risks promptly and prudently will have
a negative impact to the operations and the principle of "go-
ing concern”.

Our response

Board composition is a significant fact in respect of the op-
erational risk. The Board of ITN comprise of five of infellectual
experts in the fields which are relevant to the operations of the
company.Thus, the board of Directors is composed well to be
helpful to operate with least risk.

As an internally driven operational risk measure, accounting
controls are done in a more efficient and transparent manner
to evaluate and monitor the operations of the organization.
The organisation uses communication channels fo inform and
empower the department heads and the line management
fo carry out the operational activities more efficiently under
the budgetary provisions whilst communicating performance
and discrepancies with the higher management. Such work
culture helps to make the operations free of risk on monitoring
or accounting controls.

Recruitment of the company is carried out in a more efficient
manner selecting the right candidate with the right qualifica-
fions and skills without any personal biases. The organization
is benefitted with a stable, competent workforce. Training and
development, recognitions and performance based reward
systems has been identified as an important fool to enhance
the effectiveness and efficiency of human resources.

Risk of fire and potential damage is mitigated by taking proac-
five measures such as identifying potential fire risks, installation
of fire control equipment, ‘'up - fo - speed’ employee training
and systematic monitoring and control measures. In addition
risk mitigation actions are supported by risk transfer mecha-
nisms such as insurance.



Risk Management

Since operational risk can never be entirely eliminated and
the cost of elimination may overweigh the potential benefits,
preventive management approach is taken with continuous
monitoring and upgrading.

Technological Risk and Management
Our concern

Media is a technology driven industry. The success of the or-
ganization depends on having access to and aligning with
modern information fechnology for the business and accu-
rate information generation through an efficient management
information system.

Our impact

Any disruption or failures fo systems, infrastructure and appli-
cations may have a negative impact fo the operations of the
company, losing market opportunities and leading further to
financial losses.

Our response

Budget allocations have been increased to get ‘state of the
art’equipment and standby equipment. Regular maintenanc-
es are carried out whilst daily backups on fileservers are taken.
Insurance cover is also faken fo safeguard unforeseen losses.

External risks

Product Risk Management
Our concern
Our core business operations is sale of air time and we have to

align ourselves with the new technological developments and
other rules and regulations for the product fo be marketable.

Our impact
Change in the market preference.
Our response

We always keep a close watch on global developments in
media; especially in adding value to enfertainment, quality of
productions and fechnological advancements to bring us ‘up
fo speed’ with the rest of the world and ahead of Sri Lanka
competition.

We also watch the changes in spectator mind set as they will
switch from one to another type of entertainment no explain-
able reason. Therefore, we have o use a third eye and sixth
sense to select our entertainment parade.
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Financial Risk Management

The company’s activities expose to a variety of financial risks such as Credit risk, Liquidity risk and Market Risk (including Cur-
rency risk and Interest rate risk). The company’s overall risk management program focuses fo minimize potential adverse effects
on the company’s financial performance..

Credit Risk/Counterparty Risk

Credit/Counterparty risk is the risk that at a future date, the other party to a financial transaction may cause a financial loss fo
the company by failing fo discharge an obligation.

Key areas where the Company is exposed to credit risk as a part of its operations are:

Q). Amounts receivable on selling airtime for advertisement from clients - This forms the core of the Company’s
business activity.

b). Fund invested in short-term deposits.
Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure fo credit risk at the
reporting date was:

As at 31st December 2012
Rs.
Trade and Other Receivable 722,384,585
Staff loans and Advances 67,677,149
Other Receivable 1,594,685
Deposit and Advances 28,066,436
Prepayment 5,208,737
Other Financial Asset (Investment in Short Term
Deposit) 600,844,480
Cash and cash equivalents 468,533,118
1.894,309,190
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date by type of counter-
party was:
As at 31st December 2012
Rs.
Advertisement Agencies and
Clients 722,384,585
Employees 67,677,149
Institution and suppliers 34,869,858
State Owned Commercial Banks 1,069,377.598
1,894,309,190

Our Approach to manage the credit risk

Credit risk is exposing mainly from trade receivable. The Company addresses level of credit risk by analyzing the trade receiv-
able portfolio regularly. Clients are evaluated before giving credit facility systematically. Maximum credit limits to a single client
has been decided by the management after analyzing the transaction and company credit policy. These limits are subject to
annual or more frequent review. Investment in short term deposits are under the credit risk and Company has placed those are



at State owned banks in order fo mitigate the credit risk. The company has loan receivable balance from the staff as financial
assets. Staff loans are granted following loan giving procedure approved by the Board of Directors. Those staff loan are backed
by securities of personal and properties fo manage the credit risk.

1.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the funding risk that the Company may encounter in meeting its’ obligations associated with the financial liabili-
ties.

The Company limits liquidity risks by continually reconciling the cash flows from the assets and liabilities and maintaining any
mismatches within prudential levels. Cash flow forecasting is performed by the company and reviewed regularly to ensure the
company’s liquidity requirement. Such forecasting takes into consideration the company’s debt financing plans and other com-
pliance. Surplus cash held by the company over and above balance required for working capital management are transferred
to the time deposit fo earn interest income with appropriate maturities fo meet the obligation.

The fable below analyses the company financial liabilities and financial asset into relevant maturity groupings bases on the

remaining period atf the balance sheet dafe to the contractual maturity date.

As at 31st Decem-
ber 2012 Contractual Undiscounted Cash Flows
Carrying 6 months or 6-12 months 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 5
amount less years
Financial Asset
Trade and other
Receivable 722,384,585 722,384,585
Staff loan and
Advances 67,677,149 10,507,613 8,740,706 15,898,146 28,871,438 3,659,246
Deposit and Ad-
vances 28,066,436 24,671,313 3,395,123
Prepayments 5,208,737 5,208,737
Other Financial
Assets 600,844,480 600,844,480
Cash and Cash
Equivalent 468,533,118 468,533,118
1,892,714,505 1,231,305,366 612,980,309 15,898,146 28,871,438 3,659,246
Financial Liabilities
Client Advances 63,844,537 63,844,537
Differed Income 38,001,894 38,001,894
Other Payable 76,528,413 76,528,413
Lease Obligation 13,733,756 6,038,695 6,038,695 1,656,367
Statutory Payable 176,290,542 176,290,542
Accrued Expense 213,424,534 213,424,534

581,823,676 | 574,128,615

6,038,695 1,656,367 -
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Our Approach to manage the liquidity risk

The Company'’s approach to managing liquidity is fo ensure, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when
due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s
reputation. The Company’s approach fo managing its liquidity risk is as follows:

a). Weekly monitoring of the Company’s assets and liabilities in order fo forecast cash flows for up fo one year.

b). The Company maintains a manageable mismatch between its assets and liabilities.

c). Surplus funds over the working capital are transferred to the time deposit with appropriate maturities.
Market Risk

‘Market risk’is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. The objective of market risk management is fo manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable param-
efers, while opfimizing the return on risk. Market risk comprises two types of risk; currency risk and inferest rate risk .

Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due fo changes in foreign exchange rates. As pro-
tection against exchange rate fluctuations, the Company backs its most of commitments in local currency. The Company has
not invested nor borrowed in foreign currencies. The Company does not use any derivative financial instruments to hedge the
risk. The currency risk atfached fo financial instfruments is minimal as it represents local currency.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk to the Company’s earnings and economic value of equity ("EVE") arising from adverse movements
in interest rates.

The Company’s short-term investments are at fixed interest rates and mature within one year.

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the company’s interest bearing financial instruments were:

2012
As at 31st December Rs.
Fixed rate instruments
a). Financial assets
Fixed Deposits 1,003,307,134

Our Approach to Manage the Market risks

The Company manages market risks in accordance with their asset/liability management framework. The Board of Directors
make strategic level decision on Risk management Policies and Guidelines while finance division manage the asset/liability
portfolio as per Risk Management policies & guidelines.
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Annual Report of the Board of Directors on the Affairs of the Company

The Directors are pleased to present this corporate report together with the audited Financial Statements of Independent Televi-
sion Network Ltd for the year ended 31st December 2012.

Principal Activities

The principle activities of the organization during the year were to operate two TV channels and two Radio channels catering to
Sinhala and Tamil speaking communities of Sri Lanka with the widest range of entertaining programmes of music, drama, movie
efc. and educational programmes, news bulletins and current aoffairs.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of principal activities during the financial year under review.

Review of Business

The review of the operation of the Company during the financial year and results of those operations and future developments
are stated in the Chairman’s Communiqué and on the reports given by each division. These reports form an integral part of the
Annual Report of the Board of Directors on the affairs of the company.

Future Developments
Future prospects of the organization are covered in the Chairman’s Communiqué and the reports given by each division.

Going Concern
The Directors are satisfied that the Company has adequate resources to continue its operations in the foreseeable future.
Accordingly the financial reports are prepared based on the Going Concern.

Revenue
The revenue of the organization during the year was Rs. 2,224 million. An analysis of revenue is given in Note 6 fo the financial
statements.

Profit and Appropriation
Net profit after taxation of the organization was Rs. 575 million and Rs. 100 million is proposed to be declared as dividends.

Share Capital
The stated capital as at the end of the year was Rs. 95,000,000/-, consisting of 9,500,000 number of ordinary shares.

Employment
The number of employees as at 31st December 2012 was as follows.
POST Approved Cadre Existing Cadre

Permanent /Contract Relief Total

ITN LH Total ITN LH VIV VFM ITN LH

Managerial 119 26 145 59 26 6 1 92
Technical 190 22 212 139 15 1 3 158
TV/ Radio Production 251 49 300 160 23 12 2 15 3 215
Clerical & Allied 276 27 303 212 16 32 1 261
TOTAL 836 124 960 570 80 18 4 50 4 726
Dividends

Directors have recommended a first and final payment of Rs. 10.52 per ordinary share, which will amount to a payment of Rs.
100 million.Total dividend payment as a percentage of Organization’s own profit after tax for the year ended 31 December 2012
is 17.3%.

Reserves
The Reserves as at 31st December 2012 amounted to Rs. 1,873 million.The movements of the reserves during the year are shown
in Statement of changes in Equity for the year 2012.



Property Plant & Equipment

The total net capital expenditure on acquisition on property, plant and equipment and capitalization of work in progress cost
of the organization during the year amounted fo Rs. 288 million.The details of Property, plant and equipment are given in Note
14 to the financial statements.

Statutory payments
The directors to the best of their knowledge and belief confirmed that all payments in respect of statutory liabilities fo employees
and the government have been made within the stipulated period during the period under review.

Corporate Donations
The donations made by the company during the year are disclosed in Note No. 10 of the financial statement.

Directorate
The Board of Directors of ITN and the date of appointment with the changes in the directorate are given on page 35 of the
Annual Report.

Director’s share holdings
The Directors hold no shares.

Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors of the organization has accepted and acknowledged adaptation of good governance practices as an
essential fool in today’s corporate culture. The organization confirms compliance with corporate governance rules as at the
date of the annual report 2012.

Share Holding
The Treasury of the Government of Sri Lanka holds 100% shares.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
There are no contfingencies or commitments other than those disclosed in the Note 32 to the Financial Statements

Events after balance sheet date
No circumstances have arisen and no material events have occurred during the period between the Balance Sheet date and
Directors signing of accounts, which require disclosure or adjustment fo the Financial Statements

Annual General Meeting
The Annual General Meeting of Independent Television Network Ltd will be held on the day of 26th June 2013 af 4 p.m.

Auditors
The Accounts have been audited by Messrs. Amarasekara & Co. Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka. As far as the Directors are
aware, the auditors do not have any other relationship with the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board,
INDEPENDENT TELEVISION NETWORK LTD

Rosmand Senaratne
Chairman/CEO
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Independent Auditor's Report

"‘ k No. 12 Rotunda Gardens, Tel: 2327595, 2445751, 2321758
m Colombo, Sri Lanka. Fax: 2337385, 2437346, 5355,633
| erase era & CO- E-mail: faxaco@sltnet.lk (Tax Branch)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS acom@:sltnet.lk (Audit Branch)

To The Members of Independent Television Network Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Independent Television Network Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012 and the statements of comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explano-
fory notes set out on Pages 02 - 31.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance

with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal

control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstate-

ment, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
46 estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Scope of Audit and Basis of Opinion

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit o obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit includes examining, on a fest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial state-
ments. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manage-
ment, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit. We therefore believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, so far as appears from our examination, the Company maintained proper accounting records for the
year ended 31 December 2012 and the financial statements give a frue and fair view of the company’s financial posi-
fion as at 31 December 2012 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

These financial statements also comply with the requirements of Section 151 (2) of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

P a————— A-———ﬁ
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
COLOMBO,



Statement of Comprehensive Income

For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

Note 2012 2011
Revenue 6 2,224,355,929 2,094,147,455
Cost of Sales 7 (455,370,714) (445,469,313)
Gross Profit 1.768,985,215 1.648,678,142
Other Operating Income 8 45,034,197 55,242,789
Marketing Expenses 9 (175,178,474) (229.766,446)
Administrative Expenses 10 (932,344,690) (777.883,856)
Operating Profit 706,496,248 696,270,629
Net Finance Income 11 92,982,614 28,429,941
Profit Before Taxation 799,478,862 724,700,570
Income Tax Expenses 12 (223,967,974) (197.623,179)
Profit for the Year 575,510,888 527,077,391
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 13 60.58 55.48
Profit for the Year 575,510,888 527,077,391
Other Comprehensive Income = -
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 575,510,888 527,077,391

Notes to the Financial Statements on Pages 52 to 82 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December

Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

Note 2012 2011 As At 01 Jan. 2011
ASSETS
Non - Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 14 741,458,180 536,943,665 496,285,658
Intangible Assets 15 23,649.171 22,743,013 12,795,000
Available-for-Sale (AFS) Financial Assets 16 4,000 4,000 4,000
Deferred Tax Assets 17 9,523,407 24,331,164 27,864,969
Total Non - Current Assets 774,634,758 584,021,842 536,949,627
Current Assets
Inventories 18 20,387,272 17,121,941 11,973,749
Trade and Other Receivables 19 722,384,585 752,249,351 705,400,136
Staff Loans and Advances 20 67,677,149 61,837,837 55,493,344
Deposits and Advances 21 28,066,436 10,601,937 13,357,298
Prepayments 5,208,737 5,959,708 1,535,356
Other Financial Assets 22 600,844,480 497,100,739 136,202,988
Cash and Cash Equivalents 23 468,533,118 275,891,115 266,732,588
Total Current Assets 1,913,101,777 1.620,762,628 1,190,695,459
Total Assets 2,687,736,535 2,204,784,470 1,727,645,086
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Stated Capital 24 95,000,000 95,000,000 95,000,000
Retained Earnings 1.873,151,993 1,386,130,244 874,459,154
Total Equity 1,968,151,993 1,481,130,244 969,459,154
Non - Current Liabilities
Retirement Benefits Obligation 25 57,256,839 38,924,840 35,824,313
Government Grants 26 80,504,026 105,753,486 134,766,199
Lease Obligations - Settlements Fall Due More Than One Year 27 1,656,367 11,291,229 28,590,151
Interest Bearing Loans - Settlements Fall Due More Than One Year - = 2,713,106
Total Non - Current Liabilities 139,417,232 155,969,555 201,893,769
Current Liabilities
Client Advances 63,844,537 70,972,443 66,721,067
Deferred Income 28 38,001,894 48,840,837 47,341,558
Other Payables 29 76,528,413 61,988,161 87,278,669
Lease Obligations - Settlements Fall Due Within One Year 27 12,077,389 18,128,662 14,381,621
Interest Bearing Loans - Settlements Fall Due Within One Year - 2,713,106 4,607,741
Statutory Payable 30 176,290,542 156,952,898 160,622,842
Provision and Accrued Expenses 213,424,535 208,088,564 175,338,665
Total Current Liabilities 580,167,310 567,684,670 556,292,163
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,687,736,535 2,204,784,470 1.727,645,086

| celtipd that these Financial Statements of the Company comply with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

Finance Oficer

The Board of Directors is Responsible for Preparation and Presentation of these Financial Statements.

Approved and Signed for and on behalf of the Board,

Director
2 May 2013. Colombo,

Director

Notes to the Financial Statements on Pages 52 to 82 form an infegral part of these Financial Statements.



Statement of Changes in Equity

For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

Stated Capital Retained Total
Capital Reserves Earnings

Balance as at 01 January 2011 - (Previously Stated) 95,000,000 673,384 864,557,801 960,231,185
Impact Due to First Time Adoption of SLFRS = (673.384) 9,901,353 9,227,969
Balance as at 01 January 2011 - (Re-stated) 95,000,000 - 874,459,154 969,459,154
Profit for the Year = = 527,077,391 527,077,391
Dividend Paid - - (15,406,301) (15,406,301)
Balance as at 31 December 2011 95,000,000 - 1,386,130,244 1,481,130,244
Profit for the Year - - 575,510,888 575,510,888
Dividend Paid - - (88,489,139) (88,489,139)
Balance as at 31 December 2012 95,000,000 - 1,873,151,993 1,968,151,993

Notes to the Financial Statements on Pages 52 to 82 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees

Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

2012 2011
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit Before Taxation 799,478,862 724,700,570
Adjustments for;
Amortization of Intangible Assets 88,008,842 82,343,695
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (3.133,991) (789.266)
Amortization of Government Grants (25,249,460) (29.012,713)
Write Back of Retention Payable - (1.827,256)
Bad Debts Written-off - 794,205
Provision for Impairment of Trade Receivable 3,768,975 31,640,708
Gratuity Charge for the Year 18,960,791 6,452,037
Depreciation 116,657,344 96,768,103
Inventories Written-off - 304,308
Provision for Impairment of Slow Moving Inventories 1,448,909 2,087,390
Provision for Impairment of Staff Loans 305,656 1,000
Lease Interest 3,268,070 6,869,198
Interest Income (96.333,086) (36,407,167)
Interest Expenses 3,274,823 1,108,027
Operating Profit Before Changes in Working Capital 910,455,735 885,032,839

50 Changes in Working Capital

Inventories (4.714,241) (7.539.890)
Trade and Other Receivables 26,095,791 (79.284,128)
Staff Loans and Advances (6,144,968) (6,345,492)
Deposits and Advances (17.464,499) 2,755,361
Prepayments 750,971 (4,424,352)
Client Advances (7.127,906) 4,251,376
Deferred Income (10,838,943) 1,499,279
Other Payables 14,540,252 (23,463,251)
Provision and Accrued Expenses 5,335,971 32,749,898
Cash Generated from Operations 910,888,164 805,231,639
Gratuity Paid (628,791) (3.351,510)
Inferest Paid (3.274,823) (1.108,027)
Taxes Paid (189,822,573) (197,759,318)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 717,161,978 603,012,784
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (288,338,833) (126,054,429)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 4,712,010 854,882
Expenses Incurred on Capital Work-in-Progress (34.411,046) (11,436,704)
Acquisition of Infangible Assets (88,915,000) (92,291,708)
Net Investments in Other Financial Assets (103,743,741) (360,897,751)
Interest Received 96,333,086 36,407,167
Lease Rentals Paid (18,954,204) (20,421,673)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (433,317,729) (673.840,216)



Cash Flow Statement...contd/

For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

2012 2011
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend Paid (88.489,139) (15,406,301)
Settlement of Bank Loan (2,713,106) (4,607,741)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities (91.202,245) (20,014,042)
Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents During the Year 192,642,004 9,158,526
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year 275,891,115 266,732,588
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Year (Note 23) 468,533,118 275,891,115

Notes to the Financial Statements on Pages 52 to 82 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

REPORTING ENTITY

General

Independent Television Network Ltd is a Television and Radio Broadcasting organization which operates two Television
channels and two Radio channels in Sri Lanka. Principal office of the company is at Wickramasinghepura, Battaramulia,
Sri Lanka. It was incorporated on 27 April 1992 as a public limited company to take over the business carried on by
the Government owned business undertaking of Independent Television Network Ltd, in terms of conversion of State
Co operations and government Owned business undertaking in fo public Companies Act No 23 of 1987. Accordingly
the balances reflected in the accounts of the Government Owned Business Undertaking have been transferred to the
company with the exception of an adjustment in respect of the share capital of Rs.95 million which has been issued fo
the Secretary fo the Treasury resulting in Goodwill of Rs.33,861,107/-which has been fully amortized by the end of the
year 2004.

Date of Authorization for issue

The financial statements of the Independent Television Network Limited for the year ended 31 December 2012 were
authorized for issue in accordance with  resolution of the Board of Directors dated 22 May 2013.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards ("SLFRS/
LKAS") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka.

The company prepared its financial statements for previous periods including the reporting period ended 31
December 2011 in accordance with SLAS which were effective up to 31 December 2011. The financial statements
are company’s first SLFRS financial statements prepared in accordance with SLFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards. The effect of the fransition to Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs) on previously reported
financial positions, financial performances and cash flows of the company is given in notes to the financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with SLFRS/LKAS requires the use of critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
fo exercise its judgment in the process of applying the company’s accounting policies.The areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

Changes in Accounting Policy and Disclosures.

New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective for the financial year beginning 1 January
2012 and not adopted earlier are as follows.

SLFRS 9 - ‘Financial instruments’, addresses the classification, measurement and recognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities. IFRS 9 was issued in November 2009 and October 2010. It replaces the parts of IAS 39 that relate to
the classification and measurement of financial instruments. IFRS 9 requires financial assets fo be classified info two
measurement categories: those measured as af fair value and those measured at amortized cost. The determination
is made at initial recognition. The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument. For financial liabilities, the standard retains
most of the IAS 39 requirements. The main change is that, in cases where the fair value option is taken for financial
liabilities, the part of a fair value change due to an entity’s own credit risk is recorded in other comprehensive income
rather than the income statement, unless this creates an accounting mismatch.The company is yet to assess IFRS 9's
fullimpact and infends to adopt IFRS 9 no later than the accounting period beginning on or after T January 2013.



Notes to the Financial Statements...contd/

SLFRS 12- 'Disclosures of inferests in other entities’ includes the disclosure requirements for all forms of inferests in
other entities, including joint arrangements, associates, special purpose vehicles and other off balance sheet vehicles.
The company is yet to assess IFRS 12's full impact and intends to adopt IFRS 12 no later than the accounting period
beginning on or affer 1 January 2013.

SLFRS 13- ‘Fair value measurement’, aims fo improve consistency and reduce complexity by providing a precise
definition of fair value and a single source of fair value measurement and disclosure requirements for use across
IFRSs. The requirements, which are largely aligned between IFRSs and US GAAPR do not extend the use of fair value
accounting but provide guidance on how it should be applied where its use is already required or permitted by other
standards within IFRSs or US GAAP.The company is yet to assess IFRS13’s full impact and intends to adopt IFRS 13 no
later than the accounting period beginning on or after 1 January 2012.

There are no other IFRSs or IFRIC inferpretations that are not yet effective that would be expected to have a material
impact on the company.

Segment Reporting

An operatfing segment is a component of the company that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to fransactions with any of the company’s
other components. All operating segments ‘operating results are reviewed regularly by the Board to make decisions
about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance. The operating segments are organized
and managed separately according to different channels that company has.

Detailed information on the results of each operating segment is provided in Note 34

Going Concern 53

The Directors have made an assessment of the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not
intend either fo liquidate or to cease trading.

Events After the Balance Sheet Date

All material events occurring affer the balance sheet date have been considered and where necessary adjustments
have been made to /or disclosed in the financial statements.

Comparative Information

The Accounting policies, which have been consistently applied by the company, are unless otherwise stated, consistent
with those used in the previous years. Previous year's figures and phases have been rearranged to confirm to the
presentation.

Foreign Currencies

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”). The financial statements are
presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are franslated info the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the seftlement of such transactions and from the franslation at yearend exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements...contd/

3.8.1

3.8.2

3.8.3

3.8.4

Other Significant Accounting Policies

Assets and Bases of Their Valuation

Assets classified as current assets in the statement of financial position are cash and those are expected fo be realized
in cash, during the normal operating cycle of the company’s business, or within one year from the reporting period
end, whichever is shorter. Assets other than current assets are those which the company infends to hold beyond a
period of one year from the reporting period end.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost including the cost of purchase with any incidental
expenses incurred in bringing the assets to its working conditions, for ifs intend use. Subsequent fo initial recognition,
property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

Expenditure incurred for the purpose of acquiring, extending or improving assets of permanent nature has been
freated as capital expenditure. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Restoration Costs
Expenditure incurred on repairs or maintenance of property, plant and Equipment in order to restore or maintain the

future economic benefits expected from originally assessed standard of performance, is recognized as an expense
when incurred.

Depreciation

Land is not depreciated. Provisions for depreciation for other assets are calculated by using a straight-line method to
allocate their cost over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Depreciation Useful Years

Buildings 20-25 years
Plant and machinery 04 -08 years
Audio Frequency Equipment 04 - 08 years
Furniture and fittings 08 years
Transmitter 08 years
Motor vehicles 04-8 years
Library Books 04 years
Tools 04-02 years

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is writfen down immediately fo its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than ifs estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and gain / (loss)
is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.



Notes to the Financial Statements...contd/

3.8.5

3.8.6

3.9.1

3.9.2

3.10.1

Capital Work-in-Progress

Capital work-in-progress represents the accumulated cost of materials and other costs directly related to the
constfruction of an asset. Capital work-in-progress is fransferred fo the respective asset accounts at the time it is
substantially completed and ready for ifs infended use.

Impairment of Non - Financial Assets

At each end of reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment and
infangible assets fo determine whether there is any indication that those assets have impaired. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company determines the cash-
generating units (CGUs) and estimates the recoverable amount of the CGUs to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted fo their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific fo the asset for which the estimates of future cash
flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset and CGUs is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset and CGUs is reduced fo its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Intangible Assets

Computer Software

Computer software are recognized as infangible assets if it is probable that future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow fo the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible
assets acquired are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. These costs
are amortized over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Computer Software 5Years

Telecasting Rights

Licenses for telecasting rights are recognized as intangible assets if it is probable that future economic benefits arising
from sale of services will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are

stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. These costs are amortized to the
extent of related income recognized.

Financial Assets

Classification

The company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and the company classifies its
financial assets as follows:

Loans and receivables
Available for sale (AFS)
Loans and receivable

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assetfs with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market.They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after
the end of the reporting period.These are classified as non-current assets. The company’s loans and receivables
comprise of frade and other receivables, advances, deposits and cash and cash equivalents in the statement of
financial position.
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3.10.2

3.10.3

Available-for-sale Financial Assets (AFS)

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in
any of the other categories.They are included in non-current assets unless the investment matures or arrangement
infends to dispose of it within 12 months of the end of the reporting period.

The company’s Available for sale financial assets comprise of investment on Lanka Puwath Limited.

Recognition and measurement

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party fo the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired
or have been transferred and the company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are initially recognized at the amount expected to be received, less, when material, a
discount fo reduce the loans and receivables fo fair value. Subsequently, loans and receivables are measured at
fransaction price less a provision for impairment as the difference between the initial fair value and maturity value
is insignificant.

Available -for-sale- financial assets
Available-for-sale unquoted equity investment is recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs and is
subsequently measured at cost less any Impairment losses, as its fair value cannot be estimated reliably.

Dividends on available - for-sale equity investment are recognized in the statement of income as dividend income
when the company’s right to receive payment is established.

Impairment of financial assets

Assets Carried at Amortized Cost

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a'loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization, and where observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate.The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively fo an event occurring after the impairment was recognized the reversal of the previously recognized
impairment loss is recognized in the income statement.

Available for Sale (AFS)

For unquoted equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the value of the investments below its
cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for the unquoted investments, the
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset
and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed.
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Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for the services rendered in the ordinary course of business. If
collection is expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business), they are classified as
current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at the fransaction price (original
invoice value) less provision for impairment as they are expected to be received within short term, such that the effect
of discounting immaterial.

Provision for impairment of frade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the company will not
be able fo collect all amounts due according to the original ferms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of
the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganization and an increase in the number
of delayed payments past the maximum credit period of three months are considered as indicators that the trade
receivable is impaired. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and
the amount of the loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income within distribution cost. When a trade
receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account for trade receivable. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written-off are credited against distribution cost in the in the statement of comprehensive income.

Significant trade receivables are assessed individually for impairment and Non- significant trade receivables are
assessed for impairment on collective basis.

The model and basis used fo assess the frade receivables for impairment as follows:

Individual Evaluation Model: Following types of trade receivables are reviewed individually to measure the
impairment loss.

Government Institution - 100% provision only if there is an objective 57
evidence for impairment.

Commercial Clients - Significant Clients - 100% provision only if there is an objective
evidence for impairment.

Collective Evaluation Model: Following types of trade receivables are reviewed collectively fo measure the
impairment loss.

i)  Commercial Clients -Non-Significant Clients - Probability Model.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. Inventories comprise of spare parts,
stationeries and fuel and lubricants. Inventories are for consumption not for re-sale.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks,
other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Share Capital

Share capital is paid out of consolidated fund and ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially af fair value, net of fransaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried
at amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of tfransaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.
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Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are recognized in comprehensive income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Current and Deferred Tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred fax. Tax is recognized in the income statement, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax
is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current Taxation

Current tax liabilities arise to the company in accordance with the provisions of the Inland Revenue Act No. 10
of 2006 and amendments thereto. These liabilities are provided for in the Financial Statements applying the said
provisions which the management believes reflect actual liability.

Deferred income Tax

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the
tfax bases of assefs and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of deferred income tax is not accounted for if it
arises initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time
of the tfransaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized of the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right fo offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income
tfaxes levied by the same faxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Employee Benefits

a)

b)

Defined Benefit Obligations

Employees of the company have entitlements under the post employment benefits plan which are defined
contribution and defined benefit plans.

For defined benefit plans, the level of benefit provided is based on the length of service and earnings of the
person entitled.The cost of defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit method.The related
liability recognized in the statement of financial position is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the end of the reporting period. The discount rate applied in arriving af the present value of the benefit obligation
represents the yield on long-term government bonds denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be
paid.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the assumptions, current service cost and interest are recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Defined Contribution Plans

All employees of the company are members of the Employees ‘Provident Fund and Employees ‘Trust Fund, fo
which their employer contributes 15% and 3% respectively of such employees’ basic or consolidated wage or
salary, cost of living and all other allowances.
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Government Grants

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and the company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating fo costs are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income when grants are
received.

Government grants relating fo property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as deferred
government grants and are credited fo the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

Provisions

Provisions for operational expenses are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as aresult of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the company and
amounts can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required fo settle the present obligation, based on the most
reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present
obligation.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 50
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to seftle the
obligation. A contfingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be measured
reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the Financial Statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company. The company does
not recognize contingent assets but discloses its existence where inflows of economic benefits are probable, but not
virtually certain.

Trade Payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at the original invoice
amount as they are expected fo be paid within a short period, such that the time value of money is not significant.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged
to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

The company leases certain property, plant and equipment. Leases of property, plant and equipment where the
company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalized at the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value
of the minimum lease payments.



60

Notes to the Financial Statements...contd/

3.24.1

3.24.2

3.243

3.24.4

3.24.5

Each leases payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges.The corresponding rental obligations, net
of finance charges, are included in other long-ferm payables.The interest element of the finance cost is charged fo the
income statement over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the reaming balance
of the liability for each period.The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over
the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease ferm.

Income Statement

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for services supplied, stated net of Value Added Taxes (VAT) and Nation Building Tax (NBT).The company recognizes

revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow fo the entity.

The company applies the revenue recognition criteria set out below to each identifiable major types of services
rendered.

(a) Sale of Air time

Revenue comprises the invoiced value of sale of air time net of Value Added Tax (VAT), Nations Building Tax (NBT).
Revenue is recognized when the advertisement is telecasted.

(b) Production Income

Revenue comprises the invoiced value of sale of air time net of Value Added Tax (VAT), Nations Building Tax (NBT).
Revenue is recognized when the production is telecasted.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method.

Net Gains and Losses on Disposals of Property, Plant & Equipment
Net gains and losses on disposal of an item on property, plant & equipment are determined by comparing the net

sales proceeds with the carrying amount of property, plant & equipment and are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Rental Income

Rental income is recognized on an accrual basis over the term of rent periods.

Other Income

All other incomes are recognized on accrual basis
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3.25.1

Expenditure Recognition

Operating Expenses

Expenses are recognized in the income statement on the basis of a direct association between the cost incurred and
the earning of specific items of income. All expenditure incurred in the running in the business and in maintaining the
property, plant and equipment in a state of efficiency has been charged to income in arriving at the profit / (loss) for
the year.

Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted fo conform with change in presentation in the current year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

When preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number of judgments, estimates and
assumptions about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

The following are significant judgments in applying the accounting policies that have most significant effect on the
financial statfements.

a) Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of the
future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and measurement
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below:

Useful life time of Depreciable Assets

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives fime of depreciable assets at each reporting date, based on
the expected economic utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical obsolescence that
may change the utility of certain software and computer equipment.

Defined Benefit Plan

The present value of the defined benefit plan obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined
on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions.The assumptions are used in determining the net cost and
obligation for defined benefit plan including the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the
carrying amount of defined benefits obligation

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF SLFRSs / LKAS

The financial statements, for the reporting period ended 31 December 2012, are the first financial statements prepared
in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs). Previous reporting periods including up fo the reporting
period ended 31 December 2011, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards (SLAS), which were effective up fo 31 December 2011.

In preparing these financial statements, the opening statement of financial position was prepared as at 1 January
2011, which is date of transition to Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS).This note explains the principal adjustments
made in restating its SLAS financial statements to SLFRSs financial statements for the reporting period as of 1 January
2011, 31 December 2011.
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5.1

5.2

5.3

Optional exemptions from the retrospective application of other SLFRSs
In preparing the first financial statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs), The Company

has elected fo apply following optional exemptions from the retrospective application of other Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards (SLFRSs).

Designation of previously recognized financial instruments

The company has designated short- ferm quoted equity investments as Available-for-sale financial assets at the
date of fransition to Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs).

Following optional exemptions are not applicable to the Company:
SLFRS 4 -Insurance contracts, since this application is not relevant o the company.
Fair value or revaluation as deemed cost, since the company has been following cost model from its inception.

IFRIC 4 - Determining whether arrangement contains a lease, since the company does not have such
arrangements.

LKAS 19 - Employee benefits, since the company recognizes actuarial gain and losses in the statement of
comprehensive income.

LKAS 21 -Cumulative translation differences, since the company does not have foreign operation.

LKAS 27 - Investments in subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates, since the company does not
have group entities

Assets and liabilities of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, since the company does not have group
entifies.

LKAS 32 - Compound financial instruments, since the company does not have compound financial
instruments.

Decommissioning liabilities included in the cost of property, plant and equipment, since the company does
not have a procedure to identify and o include dissantlement and restoration costs and its related liabilities.

IFRIC 12 - Service Concession Arrangements, since the company does not have such arrangement.
Mandatory exceptions from retrospective application of other SLFRSs
In preparing the first financial statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs), The Company

has elected to apply following mandatory exceptions from the retrospective application of other Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards (SLFRSs)

Accounting Estimates

All accounting estimates at the date of transition to SLFRSs and as at 31 December 2011 are consistent with the
estimates made in accordance with SLAS effective up to 31 December 2011.

Following mandatory exceptions are not applicable to the company:
De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities.
Hedge Accounting.
Non-Controlling Interest.
Explanation of transition to SLFRSs
The accounting policies set out in Note 3 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the reporting

period ended 31 December 2012 fogether with comparative information for the reporting period ended 31 December
2011 and opening SLFRSs Statement as at 1 January 2011 which is the fransition date of SLFRSs for the company.

In preparing SLFRSs financial statements of previous reporting periods, required adjustments have been made
in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs). The effect of the fransition from SLASs to SLFRSs has
been presented in the statement of reconciliation of equity, statement of comprehensive income and notes to the
reconciliations.
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For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

2012 2011
6 Revenue
Sale of AirTime 2,261,359,159 2,133,611,732
Production Charges 9,260,651 5,980,793
2,270,619,810 2,139,592,525
Nation Building Tax (46,263,881) (45,445,070)
2,224,355,929 2,094,147,455
7 Cost of Sales
Procurement of Program Materials - Foreign 24,950,521 39,054,126
Procurement of Program Materials - Local 203,797,185 195,947,801
Amortization of Telecasting Rights 87,050,500 81,943,000
Other Production Expenses 139,572,508 128,524,386
455,370,714 445,469,313
8 Other Operating Income
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 3,133,991 789,266
Registration of Suppliers 204,671 28,750
Royalty / Copy Rights Charges 5,000 -
Fines 67,824 39.416
Sundry Income 16,297,573 23,544,793
Charges on Returned Cheques 365 595
Exchange Gain 75,313 -
Write Back of Retention Payable - 1,827,256
Amortization of Government Grants 25,249,460 29,012,713
45,034,197 55,242,789
9 Marketing Expenses
Agency and Marketing Executive Commission 161,719,037 193,092,457
Sales Commission 1,820,871 -
License Fees for Microwave Link 4,557,222 627,928
Market Research Expenses 3,312,369 3,611,148
Bad Debts Written Off - 794,205
Impairment of Trade Receivable 3,768,975 31,640,708
175,178,474 229,766,446
10 Administrative Expenses
Salaries and Allowances 255,752,520 238,539,519
Contributions to Employees' Provident Fund 32,404,458 32,136,700
Contributions to Employees' Trust Fund 6,575,574 6,382,605
Overtime 42,980,760 43,160,274
Incentives 27,417,045 21,694,693
Performance Incentive 31,747,777 25,533,479
Bonus 11,778,432 12,918,413
Awards to Staff 235,000 130,300
Staff Training 2,847,567 1,703,058
Staff Welfare 19,602,023 21,155,591
Uniforms to Staff 78,674 90,300
Traveling and Subsistence 23,298,394 17,309,074
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For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees

Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

2012 2011

Gratuity Charge for the Year 18,960,791 6,452,037
Housing Loan Interest 2,929,317 2,972,320
Postage, Telephone and Telex 10,143,986 11,930,138
Electricity & Power 87,821,072 56,732,411
Enfertainment 619,798 318,384
Fuel for Generators 4,261,725 2,890,833
Motor Vehicle Running 48,532,254 39,592,399
Repairs and Maintenance of Equipment 46,346,157 18,150,567
Repairs & Maintenance of Buildings 19,008,981 16,424,992
Repairs & Maintenance of Studio 538,913 674,526
Maintenance of Garden 2,122,210 574,286
Stationery, Minor Articles and Printed Forms 6,005,014 6,793,118
Adbvertising and Periodicals 20,379.924 17,207,217
Maintenance of Roads 343,750 2,957,900
Insurance 18,864,831 21,429,750
Rent, Rates and Taxes 21,861,744 10,331,433
Depreciation 116,657,342 96,767,513
Amortization of Infangible Assets 958,342 400,695
Security 17,021,944 11,621,501
Subscriptions to Foreign Organizations 5,463,675 4,672,875
Water Supply 1,505,703 1,484,770
Audit Fees 288,801 259,490
Board of Survey - 100,000
Legal Expenses 1,429,645 1,516,699
Expenses on Board Meetings 865,185 763,212
Ceremonial Expenses 413,223 326,617
Consultancy Fees 40,000 -
Professional Charges 770,074 170,563
Management Information System 2,178,272 1,494,668
Prime TV Expenses 505,606 -
Miscellaneous 101,232 62,953
Stamp Duty 85,770 91,672
Registration Fees 22,754 1,283,388
Web Hosting Services 5,866,045 5,105,076
Balance Written Off 3,935,403 -
Dialog TV Connection 1,011,776 950,007
Donations 50,000 -
Exchange Loss 320,014 164,765
Stock Write Off - 304,308
Provision for Impairment of Slow Moving Inventories 1,448,909 2,087,390
Frequency Charges 5,339,528 6,276,211
Internet and Link Charges 2,074,111 5,385,933
Impairment of Staff Loans 305,656 1,000
Bank Charges 226,992 406,235

932,344,690 777,883,856
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For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees

Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

2012 2011
11 Net Finance Income
Interest Income
Interest on Investments 93,206,474 32,733,862
Staff Loan Inferest 3,126,611 3,673,305
96,333,086 36,407,167
Interest Expenses
Interest on Overdraft (6.753) (100)
Lease Interest (3,268,070) (6.869.198)
Bank Loan Interest (75.649) (1,107.927)
(3,350,472) (7.977,225)
92,982,614 28,429,941
12 Income Tax Expenses
Provision for Income Tax and SRL 205,000,000 198,000,000
Charge / (Reverse) of Deferred Tax Expenses 14,807,757 3,533,805
Over Provision in Previous Year 4,160,217 (3.910,626)
223,967,974 197.623,179
12.1 Reconciliation Between Current Tax Provision and the Product
of Accounting Profit.
Accounting Profit Before Tax 799,478,862 724,700,570
Aggregated Expenses Disallowed for Tax 154,903,765 226,806,174
Aggregated Expenses Allowed for Tax (198,073,730) (137.000,000)
Aggregated Income from Other Sources (123,054,826) (68.000.,000)
Taxable Profit for the Year 633,254,071 746,506,744
Other Income Allowed for Tax 97.805,366 38,140,503
Total Statutory Income / Assessable / Taxable Income 731,059,437 784,647,248
Income Tax Charged at Statutory Tax Rate of 28% (2010 @ 35%) 204,696,642 219,701,229
Provision Recognized in the Comprehensive Income 205,000,000 198,000,000
13 Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.)

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year aftributable to ordinary shareholders by

the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Amount used as the Numerator
Net Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders (Rs.)

Number of Ordinary Shares used as the Denominator
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares in issue

Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.)

575,510,888

9,500,000

60.58

527.077.391

9,500,000

55.48
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Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

14 Property, Plant and Equipment

Land Buildings Plant, Transmitters Motor Furniture Others Total
Machinery and Vehicles and
Freehold and Frequency Fitfings
Cost Equipment Equipment
Balance as at 01 Jan 2011 6,082446  115930,620 574,348,795 383,175,900 49,155,761 153,347,171 24,149,297  1,306,189.991
Addition - 20,641,279 23,100,810 16,701,000 28,664,105 26593918 10,353,317 126,064,429
Transferred from Leasehold Assets - - - - 5,394,115 - - 5,394,115
Disposals - - - - (1,025,000) - (95,990) (1.120.990)
Balance as at 31 Dec.2011 6,082,446  136571,899 597,449,605 399,876,900 82,188,981 179.941,089 34,406,624  1,436,517,545
Addition - 3,397,033 214,788,748 22,207,841 28,057,143 12,253,341 7.634,726 288,338,833
Written-off - - (15.241,490) (58.576) (19.470) (2.352.989) (184,963) (17.857.488)
Disposails - - - - (1.914,075) - - (1.914,075)
Balance as at 31 Dec.2012 6,082446 139,968,932 796,996,863 422026165 108312579 189,841,441 41,856,387  1,705,084,815
Depreciation
Balance as at 01 Jan 2011 43244919 426,714,965 262,535,103 40,772,372 68,057,859 13,746,488 855,071,706
Charge for the Year 5,295,226 32,670,004 26,113,854 4214477 17,435,294 2,326,529 88,055,384
Transferred from Leasehold Assets - - - 5,394,015 - - 5,394,015
Disposals - - - (1,025,000 - (30,374) (1,055,374)
Balance as at 31 Dec.2011 48,540,145 459,384,969 288,648,957 49,355,864 85,493,153 16,042,643 947,465,731
Charge for the Year 6,112,602 37,713,810 28,086,501 12,949,854 19,315,749 3,766,702 107,945,218
66 Written-off - (15230017) - (19.470) (891,260) (138,722) (16,279.469)
Disposals - - - (1.914,075) - - (1.914,075)
Balance as at 31 Dec.2012 54,652,747 481,868,762 316,735,458 60,372,174 103,917,642 19,670,623  1,037,217,405
Net Carrying Values 2012 2011 As At
01 Jan. 2011
Land 6,082,446 6,082,446 6,082,446
Buildings 85,316,185 88,031,754 72,685,701
Plant, Machinery and Equipment 315,128,101 138,064,636 147,633,830
Transmitters and Frequency Equip- 105,290,707 111,227,943 120,640,797
ment
Motor Vehicles 47,940,406 32833117 8,383,389
Furniture and Fittings 85,923,800 94,447,937 85,289,313
Others 22,185,764 18,363,981 10,402,809
Total Freehold Assets 667,867,409 489,051,814 451,118,285
Leasehold Assets (Note 14.1) 21,011,926 29,724,053 38436279
Work-in-Progress (Note 14.2) 52,578,844 18,167,798 6,731,004

741,458,180 536943665 496,285,658
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For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

Property, Plant & Equipment
Contd...

14.1 Leasehold Assets Plant,
Machinery

Cost Equipment Motor Vehicles Total
Balance as at 01 January 2011 40,773,304 13,894,115 54,667,419
Addition - - -
Transferred to Freehold Assets - (5.394,115) (5.394,115)
Disposals - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2011 40,773,304 8,500,000 49,273,304
Addition - - -
Disposals - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2012 40,773,304 8,500,000 49,273,304
Depreciation
Balance as at 01 January 2011 6,587,126 9,644,015 16,231,141
Charge for the Year 6,587,126 2,125,000 8,712,126
Transferred fo Freehold Assets - (6.394,015) (6.394,015)
Disposals - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2011 13,174,252 6,375,000 19.549,252
Charge for the Year 6,587,126 2,125,000 8,712,126
Disposals - - .| ¢7
Balance as at 31 December 2012 19.761,378 8,500,000 28,261,378
Net Carrying Values
As at 01 January 2011 34,186,178 4,250,100 38,436,279
As at 31 December 2011 27,599.052 2,125,000 29,724,053
As at 31 December 2012 21,011,926 - 21,011,926
14.2 Capital Work-in-Progress As at Incurred As at Incurred As at

01 Jan. (Trans- 31 Dec..2011 (Transferred) 31 Dec..2012

2011 ferred)

Buildings 6,731,094 11,436,704 18,167,798 34,411,046 52,578,844
Net Carrying Value 6,731,094 18,167,798 52,578,844

The cost of fully depreciated assets included in the property, plant and equipment is Rs. 617,212,057 /- (2011 - 614,583,064 /-).

15 Intangible Assets Computer Telecasting Total
Software Righis

At Cost
Balance as at 01 January 2011 - - -
Adjustments to Retained Earning at the Date of Transition fo - 127,950,000 127,950,000
SLFRSs
Additions / (Disposals) 4,791,708 87,500,000 92,291,708
Balance as at 31 December 2011 4,791,708 215,450,000 220,241,708
Additions / (Disposals) - 88,915,000 88,915,000
Balance as at 31 December 2012 4,791,708 304,365,000 309,156,708
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Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

15 Intangible Assets Contd.... S 2LV B
Amortization 01 Jan.2011
Balance as at 01st January 2011
Adjustments to Retained Earning at the - 115,155,000 115,155,000
Date of Transition to SLFRS
Charge for the Year 400,695 81,943,000 82,343,695
Balance as at 31 December 2011 400,695 197,098,000 197,498,695
Charge for the Year 958,342 87,050,500 88,008,842
Balance as at 31 December 2012 1,359,037 284,148,500 285,507,537
Net Carrying Values 2012 2011 As At

01 Jan.2011

Computer Software 3,432,671 4,391,013 -
Telecasting Rights 20,216,500 18,352,000 12,795,000
23,649,171 22,743,013 12,795,000

The Company has changed its policy fo recognize the licenses for telecasting rights as infangible assets in compli-
ance with SLFRSs for the reporting period including 2010 and 2011. As a result of changing the accounting policy to
recoghnize the felecasting rights , the adjustment made at the date of transition to SLFRSs amounts to Rs. 12,795,000/-

has been recognized in retained earnings.

CATEGORIES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts reported in the statement of

financial position are as follows,

The Fair Values and The Carrying As At
Values of Financial Assets And Li-
abilities.

2012 201 01 Jan.2011
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Available for Sale (AFS) Financial
Assets
Investment in Unquoted Share (Note 16) 4,000 4,000 4,000
The Available for Sale (AFS) invest-
ment is stated at cost as its fair value
cannot be reliably measured.
Loans And Receivables
Trade and Other Receivables (Note 19) 722,384,585 752,249,351 705,400,136
Staff Loans and Advances (Note 20) 67,677,149 61,837,837 55,493,344
Deposits and Advances (Note 21) 28,066,436 10,601,937 13,357,298
Other Financial Assets (Note 22) 600,844,480 497,100,739 136,202,988
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note 23) 468,533,118 275,891,115 266,732,588
Total Financial Assets 1,887,509,768 1,597,684,979 1,177,190,354

The loans and receivables are stated at carrying values as their carrying value approximates the fair value.
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For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 2012 2011 AsAt
01 Jan.2011
Other Financial Liabilities
Bank Loan - 2,713,106 7,320,847
Client Advances 63,844,537 70,972,443 66,721,067
Other Payables (Note 29) 76,528,413 61,988,161 87,278,669
Total Financial Liabilities 140,372,950 135,673,710 161,320,583
16 Available-for-Sale (AFS) Financial
Assets
Investment in Lanka Puwath Limited - 4,000 4,000 4,000
(No of Shares -4)
Investment in Lanka Puwath Ltd is measured at cost as its fair value cannot be reliably measured
17 Deferred Tax Assets
Balance as at 01 January 24,331,164 27,864,969 (20,728,209)
(Charge) / Reverse for the Year (14,807,757) (3.533,805) 22,178,613
Adjustments to Retained Earnings at the Date of Transition to - - 26,414,565
SLFRSs
Balance as at 31 December (Note 17.1) 9,523,407 24,331,164 27,864,969
17.1 The Analysis of Deferred Tax
Assets and Liabilities
Deferred Tax Assets
From Retirement Benefits Obligation 16,031,915 10,898,955 12,538,510
From Impairment Provisions - Trade 39,983,511 38,928,196 37,585,998
Debtors
From Impairment Provisions - Staff 221,976 136,393 170,141
Loans
From Impairment Provisions - Slow 1,085,993 680,299 469,787
Moving Inventories
57,323,395 50,643,843 50,764,435
Deferred Tax Liability
From Accelerating Depreciation (47.799.989) (26,312,679) (22,899.466)
9,523,407 24,331,164 27,864,969
Deferred tax assets are recognized for provision for defined benefits obligation, impairment provision for trade and
other receivables and provision for slow moving inventories to the extent that the realization of the related tax benefits
through future taxable profits are probable and deferred tax liabilities are recognized for accelerating depreciation.
The deferred tax assets arising from the adjustments made at the date of transition fo SLFRSs in relating to impairment
provision of trade and other receivables and changes in basis of measurement of provision for retirement benefits for
the reporting period 2010, is adjusted to retained earning.
18 Inventories 2012 2011 As At
01 Jan.2011
Fuel 1,638,820 1,756,741 245,646
Spares and Others 22,622,386 17,794,838 13,027,971
Engine Oil 4,613 - 42,380
24,265,820 19,551,579 13,315,997
Provision fo write-down (3.878,547) (2,429,638) (1,342,248)
20,387,272 17,121,941 11,973,749

Provision fo write-down has been made for slow moving inventories of electronic and spare parts.
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For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

2012 2011 As At
01 Jan.2011
19 Trade and Other Receivables
Trade Receivables 863,588,152 888,874,785 808,641,692
Other Receivables (Note 19.2) 1,594,685 2,403,839 4,147,008
865,182,837 891,278,624 812,788,701
Provision for Impairment (Note 19.1) (142,798.253) (139.029,273) (107,388,565)
722,384,585 752,249,351 705,400,136
Receivables from Related Parties Trade 89,134,148 83,600,000 73,313,000
Receivables
Other Re- - - -
ceivables
89.134,148 83,600,000 73,313,000
The ageing of the frade receivables
are as follows
Up to 3 Months 605,633,518 638,210,227 558,754,744
3 to 6 Months 66,568,970 48,074,105 69,135,984
6 fo 12 Months 48,864,251 35,673,079 48,895,494
More than One Year 142,521,413 166,917,374 131,855,471
863,588,152 888,874,785 808,641,692
Trade receivables have been reviewed for impairment. Certain trade receivables are found to be impaired and provi-
sion for impairment has been made on the basis as stated in note 3.11
19.1 The Details of Provision for Im-
pairment of the Trade Receivables
Commercial Debtors 110,560,335 110,221,048 83,441,493
Contradeal Debtors 21,445,867 21,445,867 17,004,295
Sundry Debtors 831,131 831,131 831,131
Dishonoured Cheques 9,960,920 6,531,227 6,111,647
142,798,253 139,029,273 107,388,565
19.2 Other Receivables
Other Receivables 381,565 382,274 813,634
Receivable from Employees 1,213,120 1,213,120 1,423,120
Withholding Tax - 584,885 628,996
VAT Control Account - 211,759 1,152,501
Withholding VAT - 11,801 63,402
Sooriyakanda Project - - 65,355
1,594,685 2,403,839 4,147,008
20 Staff Loans and Advances
Festival Advances 572,496 620,453 612,213
Distress Loans 49,782,305 44,277,513 39,608,506
Vehicle Loans 17,116,120 16,413,415 15,240,393
Textile Loan 999,000 1,013,573 518,349
68,469,921 62,324,953 55,979,461
Provision for Impairment (792,772) (487,116) (486,116)
67,677,149 61,837,837 55,493,344

Staff loans are measured at fair value using the interest rate of 4.2% instructed by the Government circular under procurement guidelines para
XXIV subsection 3.8. Since the company is covered under establishment code, the rate at which the loans have been granted is considered as
the market interest rate for employees working at government organizations.
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Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

2012 2011 As At
01 Jan.2011
21 Deposits and Advances
Local Advances 742,454 1,025,702 1,275,020
LC Deposits 8,857,946 1,149,651 1,880,628
Advance for Local Purchase 15,070,913 3,800,745 5,597,891
Others 3,395,123 4,625,839 4,603,759
28,066,436 10,601,937 13,357,298
22 Other Financial Assets
Fixed Deposits 600,844,480 497,100,739 136,202,988
Investments in fixed deposits are pledged against company’s overdraft facilities fo extent the face value of investments
and are measured inclusive of inferest receivable.
Details of the fixed deposits pledged and the overdraft facilities are as follows:
Financial Institution Type of the Facility Limit of the Facility Face Value of the
Fixed Deposits Pledged
Bank of Ceylon Overdraft 5,900,000 7,015,638
Bank of Ceylon Overdraft 11,900,000 18,023,840
Bank of Ceylon Letter of Credit 85,000,000 98,221,272
23 Cash and Cash Equivalents 2012 2011 AsA* 7
01 Jan.2011
Bank and Cash Balances 66,070,464 36,744,174 41,185,727
Short Term Fixed Deposits 402,462,654 239,146,941 225,576,862
468,533,118 275,891,115 266,732,588
24 Stated Capital
Issued and fully paid
Number of Ordinary Shares 9,500,000 9,500,000 9,500,000
Value (Rs.) 95,000,000 95,000,000 95,000,000
25 Retirement Benefits Obligation
Balance as at 01 January 38,924,840 35,824,313 64,830,935
Expenses Recognized in Comprehen- (Note 25.1) 18,960,790 6,452,037 7,548,326
sive Income
Payment During The Year (628,791) (3.351,510) (2,808,204)
Adjustments fo Retained Earning atf - - (33,746,745)
the Date of Transition fo SLFRSs
Balance as at 31 December 57,256,839 38,924,840 35,824,313
25.1 Expense Recognized in Com-
prehensive Income
Current Service Cost 3,084,312 2,176,704 7,548,326
Interest Charge for the Year 3,697,860 3,403,310 -
(Gain) / Loss Arising From Changes in 12,178,618 872,023 -
the Assumptions
18,960,790 6,452,037 7,548,326

These assumptions are developed by the Company is based on the management'’s best estimates of variables used to measure the retire-
ment benefits obligation. Discount rate is defermined on the basis of market yield for five years Government Bond at end of the reporting

period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements...contd/

The principal assumptions used are
as follows.

Discount Rate [%] 9.5 9.5 9.5
Future Salary Increases - Salary [%] 1-35 1-35 1-35
Staff Turnover Factor [%] 1 1 1
Retirement age [Yrs] 55 55 55

The company has changed its basis used fo measure the retirement obligation to project unit credit method using the formula
method for the reporting period 2010 . As a result of changing the accounting policy to measure the obligation, the adjustment
made at the date of transition to SLFRSs amounts to Rs 33,746,744 is recognized in retained earnings.

2012 2011 As At
01 Jan. 2011
26 Government Grants

Balance as at 01 January 105,753,486 134,766,199 127,080,963
Grant Received During the Year - - 38,274,616
Amortization for the Year (25,249,460) (29,012,713) (30,589,380)
Balance as at 31 December 80,504,026 105,753,486 134,766,199

26.1 Carrying Values of the Grants Received for:
Camera & Accessories for Sooriyakanda Statfion 10,562,500 18,000,000 28,562,500
Improvement of Main Control Room at Head Office 6,125,000 9,500,000 12,875,000
Transmission Equipment 13,875,000 18,500,000 23,125,000
79 Studio and Main Control Room at Head Office 15,610,547 19,513,184 24,054,083
Transmission Equipment & Antenna System for Kokavil Proj- 19,330,979 22,740,303 7,875,000

ect

Antenna System for Kokavil Project 15,000,000 17,500,000 38,274,616
80,504,026 105,753,487 134,766,199

The above grants received from the Government of Sri Lanka for the development of telecasting and transmission
stations .The amounts spent have been capitalized under the relevant class of property, plant and equipment
.The corresponding grant is being amortized over the useful life of the related assets.

27 Lease Obligations
Setftlements Fall Due Within Two to Five Years / More Than
Five Year
Lease Creditors 1,807,267 12,270,151 33,666,883
Interest in Suspense (150,900) (978.922) (5.076,732)
1,656,367 11,291,229 28,590,151
Seftlements Fall Due Within One Year
Lease Creditors 12,905,412 21,396,732 20,421,673
Interest in Suspense (828,023) (3.268,070) (6.040,052)
12,077,389 18,128,662 14,381,621
13,733,756 29,419,890 42,971,772
28 Deferred Income
Balance as at 01 January 48,840,837 47,341,558 48,410,618
Goods and Services Received 1,294,596 4,320,567 5,983,966
Recognized in the Comprehensive Income (12,133,539) (2.821,288) (7.053,026)
Balance as at 31 December 38,001,894 48,840,837 47,341,558

Deferred income represents the net impact of a barter transaction where the company has utilized a higher value of the goods and services
provided by the customers, compared fo the value of services provided by the company.The deferred income is amortized as services utilized

by the customers
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For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees
Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

2012 2011 As At
01 Jan. 2011
29 Other Payables
Deposits Payable 969,153 833,253 731,589
Sundry Creditors 12,096,423 20,086,652 6,586,509
L.C.Advance 3,222,131 2,544,335 3,827,902
Others 36,058,974 15,262,199 14,981,093
Unclaimed Payments 2,710,005 2,485,380 2,168,967
Payments to Artists 2,288,839 1,909,540 1,575,910
Retention 3,465,052 1,449,600 2,744,214
Special Projects - (102,702) (102,702)
Doramandalawa Trust Fund 247,448 96,850 96,850
TV Loan Recoveries 423,187 423,187 423,187
Dividend Payable - - 34,000,000
Loss of Mobile Phone - - 39,950
Rent Payable 15,047,200 16,999,867 20,205,200
76,528,413 61,988,161 87,278,669
30 Statutory Payable
Current Tax 151,233,757 135,808,963 140,684,832
Value Added Tax (VAT) 20,883,005 16,764,043 13,957,408
Withholding VAT - - 951,748
Nation Building Tax 4,133,408 4,342,470 3,657,399
Withholding Tax - - 1,337,578
Stamp Duty 40,372 37,422 33,877
176,290,542 156,952,898 160,622,842
30.1 Corporate Tax
Balance at 01 January 135,808,963 140,684,832 61,554,083
Provision for the Year 205,000,000 198,000,000 185,876,486
Adjustments on Under / (Over) Provision (1.350,474) (3.910,627) 206,882
Payments Made - Settlement of Liability (136,774,206) (61,760,965)
(134,458,489)
Payments Made - Self Assessment (35,000,000) (40,000,000) (25,150,000)
Tax Credits (18,766,244) (22,191,036) (20,041,654)
Balance at 31 December 151,233,757 135,808,963 140,684,832
31 Related Party Disclosures

The company's related parties includes Government of Sri Lanka, State-Owned Entferprises, Other Government

Related Entities and Key Management Personnel.

31.1 Transactions with Key Management Person-

nel (KMPs)

According to the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS.24 “Related Party disclosures” KMPs are those having
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly. Accordingly, the

Board of Directors have been classified as KMPs.

Transactions with Key Management Personnel

Remuneration and Other Short-Term Employee

Benefits

2012

2,472,091

2011

1,789,792
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Related Party

Government of Sri Lanka

Local Government Bodies

State-Owned Enferprises

Other Government Related

Entities

32

33

31.2 Related Parity Transactions

Details of significant related party transactions that
the company carries out are as follows:

31.2.1 Transactions with Government of Sri Lanka
State-Owned Enterprises and Other Government
Related Entities

The Government of Sri Lanka is only the capital
holder of the company and thus has control over its
operation. Accordingly the company has considered
the Government of Sri Lanka and other entities which
are controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influ-
enced by the Government of Sri Lanka (Government
related entities) as related parties.

Nature of Transactions for the Repori-
ing Period

Dividend Paid

Sale of Air Time

Mobilization Advance for Construction
Purchase of Goods and Services obtained

Payment of License Fees
Sale of Air Time

Sale of AirTime

Purchase of Goods and Services ob-
tained

Sale of Air time

Purchase of Goods and Services ob-
tained

Capital and Other Commitments

Transaction Value Balance Due from

/ (Due to)

88,489,139
38,712,294 14,246,447.15
1,154,779 -
115,091,149 7,565,052.62
156,430 -
- 94,752.45
234,561,718 73,263,667
33,468,899 1,530,349
6,646,525 1,629,281.28
17,021,944 2,778,733.36

There were no material capital expenditure or other financial commitments approved by the Board of Directors as

at the reporting period end.

Events Occurring After Reporting Period

There were no events occurred, which required adjustments or disclosure in these financial statements between the

reporting date and the date of authorization
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For The Year Ended 31 December

Notes to the Financial Statements...contd/

Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees

Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements...contd/ For The Year Ended 31 December
Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees

Figures in parenthesis () indicate deductions.

Effect on

2011 Transition to 2011

Under SLAS SLFRSs Under SLFRS
36 Explanation of Transition to SLFRSs Contd..
36.1 Reconciliation of Comprehensive Income

Revenue 2,094,147,455 - 2,094,147,455

Cost of Sales (451,026,313) 5,557,000 (445,469,313)

Gross Profit 1,643,121,142 5,557,000 1,648,678,142

Other Operating Income X 91,649,956 (36,407,167) 55,242,789

Marketing Expenses v (264,571,620) 34,805,174 (229,766,446)
Administrative Expenses Vv / VI (780.219.899) 2,336,043 (777,883,856)
Operating Profit 689,979,579 6,291,051 696,270,629
78
Net Finance Income / (Cost) (7.977.225) 36,407,166 28,429,941
Profit Before Taxation 682,002,354 42,698,217 724,700,570
Income Tax Expenses Il (200.888,137) 3,264,958 (197,623,179)
Profit for the Year 481,114,217 45,963,175 527,077,391
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 50.64 55.48
Profit for the Year 481,114,217 45,963,175 527,077,391
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 481,114,217 45,963,175 527,077,391




Notes to the Reconciliations

Intangible Assets - Telecasting rights

Under SLAS, cost of licenses for telecasting rights were recognized directly fo the income statement. Due to the ap-
plication of SLFRS, the cost of licenses for telecasting rights have been recognized as infangible assets and amortized

as the rights utilized.

The impact arising from the above
changes are summarized as follows:

Nature of the SLFRS Adjustments / to Equity to Comprehensive
Effects
Income
As At As At  for the year ended
31 Dec. 2011 01 Jan. 2011 31 Dec. 2011
Reversal of Telecasting Rights Recog-
nized in Profit and Loss Before the Transi-
tion Date
Cost 127,950,000 127,950,000 -
Accumulated Amortization (115,155,000) (115,155,000) -
12,795,000 12,795,000 -
Reversal of Telecasting Rights Recog-
nized in Profit and Loss in Financial Year
2011
Cost 87,500,000 - 87,500,000
Accumulated Amortization (81,943,000) - (81,943,000)
5,557,000 - 5,557,000
18,352,000 12,795,000 5,557,000

m
a)

b)

Available-for-Sale (AFS) Financial As-
sets

Long term investment in Lanka Puwath Ltd which have been accounted at cost under previous SLAS was designated
as availablefor-sale financial assets in compliance with SLFRS and the standard requires such investments o be
measured at fair value since the fair value estimate of the investment cannot be reasonably assessed, the investment
is stated at cost less any impairment loss.

Re-classification from Re-classifica- 2011 2010
tion to

Long Term Investment AFS Financial Carrying Value 4,000 4,000
Assets

Deferred Tax Assets

Due fo the changes in the basis of measurement of retirement benefit obligation, the carrying value reported under
previous SLAS was restated. As a resulf, the deferred tax assets arising on the retirement benefit obligation has been
re-estimated and adjusted to retained earnings atf the date of transition to SLFRS.

Under SLAS, impairment provision of trade and other receivables was not considered in measuring deferred taxation.
The deferred tax assets arising on impairment provision have been recognized in compliance with SLFRS.

\79
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Notes to the Reconciliations...contd/

The impact arising from the above
changes are summarized as follows:

Nature of the SLFRS Adjustments / to Equity to Comprehensive
Effects
Income
As At As At for the year ended
31 Dec.2011 01 Jan. 2011 31 Dec. 2011
Reversal of deferred tax asset relating to provision for retire-
ment benefits obhgomon. dug fo change in the basis of (11,811,360) (11,811,360) _
measurement of the obligation
Recognition of deferred tax assets on 51,556,248 38,225,925 (3.264,958)
impairment provision
39,744,888 26,414,565 (3.264,958)

a)

Trade and Other Receivables

The accounting policy on the provision for impairment of trade receivable was modified and the adjustment arising
on reassessment of impairment provision in compliance with SLFRS recognized retrospectively.

The impact arising from the above
changes are summarized as follows:

Nature of the SLFRS Adjustments /
Effects

Reassessment of Impairment Provision of
Trade Receivables

Deposit and Advances & Staff Loans
and Advances

Certain staff loans are found to be im-
paired and provision for impairment has
been made in compliance with SLFRS.

The impact arising from the above
changes are summarized as follows:

Nature of the SLFRS Adjustments /
Effects

Provision For Impairment of Staff Loans

As At
31 Dec.2011

(28,437,050)

As At
31 Dec.2011

(487.116)

3,125

to Equity

As At
01 Jan. 2011

(63,242,224)

to Equity

As At
01 Jan. 2011

(486,116)

to Comprehensive
Income

for the year ended
31 Dec.2011

34,805,174

to Comprehensive
Income

for the year ended
31 Dec.2011

(1,000

3,125




Notes to the Reconciliations...contd/

(483.991) (486,116) 2,125

b) Staff Loans and deposits and advances are reported under trade and other receivables under SLAS have been re-
classified and reported as separate line items in the statement of financial position under SLFRS.

Re-classification from Re-classifica- 2011 2010
tion to

Trade and Other Receivables Staff Loans and Advances 62,324,953 55,979,461
Deposits and Advances 10,601,937 13,357,298

c) Due to the application of SLFRS,cash
and cash equivalents and other financial
assets are measured inclusive of interest

receivables.

Re-classification from Re-classifica- 2011 2010
tion to

Trade and Other Receivables Cash and 1,033,465 415,864
Cash Equiva-
lents

\"/] Other Financial Assets

Under SLAS, the fixed deposits more then three months reported under cash and cash equivalents have been reclassi-
fied as other financial assets inclusive of interest receivable in compliance with SLFRS.

Re-classification from Re-classifica- 2011 2010 87
tion to
Cash and Cash Equivalents Other Financial Carrying 489,918,704 134,608,678
Assets Amount
Trade and Other Receivables Other Finan- Effective Inter- 7.182,035 1,594,310
cial Assets est
497,100,739 136,202,988

VIl Capital Reserves

Under SLAS, the company has maintained a capital reserve which is not supported by either SLFRSs or statutory re-
quirements. Due to the application of SLFRSs, the reserves maintained have been transferred to the retained earnings
at the date of transition.

The impact arising from the above
changes are summarized as follows:

Nature of the SLFRS Adjustments /

Effects to Equity
As At As At

31 Dec. 2011 01 Jan. 2011

Transfer to Retained Earnings 673,384 673,384

VIll Retirement Benefits Obligation

Under SLAS, the company has determined refirement benefits obligation on the basis of half month salary mulfiplied
by the number of years service completed up to the financial year 31 December 2010. In compliance SLFRSs the
company has changed its basis used o measure the retirement obligation, to project unit credit method using gratu-
ity formula method. As a result of changing the accounting policy fo measure the obligation, the adjustments have
been made in the transition period.



82

Notes to the Reconciliations...contd/

Nature of the SLFRS Adjustments /

Effects to Equity to Comprehensive
Income
As At As At for the year ended
31 Dec. 2011 01 Jan. 2011 31 Dec. 2011
Adjustment on Changes In Measure- - 33,746,745 2,466,848
ment Method at the date of fransition
Adjustment made to the gratuity pay- (132,930) - (132,930)
ment
(132,930) 33,746,745 2,333,918
IX Reclassification of Financial and Non-
Financial Liabilities
Due to the application of SLFRS, financial
and non-financial liabilities reported un-
der tfrade and other payables have been
reclassified as follows:
Re-classification from Re-classifica- 2011 2010
tion to
Trade and Other Payables Client Ad- Carrying 70,972,443 66,721,067
vances Amount
Deferred In- Carrying 48,840,837 47,341,558
come Amount
Other Payables Carrying 61,988,161 87,278,669
Amount
Accrued Carrying 208,088,564 175,338,665
Expenses and Amount
Provision
Statutory Pay- Carrying 21,143,935 19,938,010
able Amount
Income Tax Payable Statutory Pay- Carrying 135,808,963 140,684,832
able Amount
X Other income / Finance income
Under SLAS, inferest income was classified
under other operating income. Under
SLFRS, interest income has been classified
as net finance income.
Comprehensive
Income
2011
Re-classification from Re-classifica-
tion to
Other Operating Income Net Finance 36,407,167

Income
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